City of Garden Grove
WEEKLY CITY MANAGER'S MEMO
May 4, 2017

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council FROM: Scott C. Stiles, City Manager
Members

I. DEPARTMENT ITEMS

A.

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS LOG

A copy of the Public Records requests for the month of April 2017 is
provided by the City Clerk for your information.

REPUBLIC SERVICES’ FY 2017/18 SOLID WASTE RATE ADJUSTMENT
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2017

Kingsley Okereke provides information regarding Solid Waste rate
adjustments being implemented by Republic Services.

INFORMATION ON SENATE BILL 1 - THE ROAD REPAIR AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 (NEW GAS TAX REVENUE)

Bill Murray provides information on the recently signed Senate Bill 1
("SB1"), titled the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, which
increases gas tax revenues for cities and counties in the State.

II. ITEMS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, OUTSIDE AGENCIES,
BUSINESSES AND INDIVIDUALS

A.

Orange County Waste & Recycling provides a copy of its 2016 Annual
Report, Collaboration in Motion, and its 10-year forecast.

 OTHER ITEMS

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES

Copies of the local newspaper articles are attached for your information.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

o7’
L Ly

Items of interest are included.

SCOTT C. STILES
City Manager
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Attachment I, B.
Mgrs. Memo 5/4/17

City of Garden Grove
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM
To: Scott Stiles From: Kingsley Okereke

Dept: 'City Manager/ Dept: Finance
General Manager

Subject: REPUBLIC SERVICES' Date: May 11, 2017
FY 2017/18 SOLID WASTE RATE
ADJUSTMENT EFFECTIVE
JuLY 1, 2017

OBJECTIVE

To provide the Garden Grove City Council and Garden Grove Sanitary District Board with

information regarding Solid Waste rate adjustments being implemented by Republic
Services.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Republic Services, formerly operating as Garden Grove Disposal, has been the District’s
solid waste collection and disposal provider since 1989 pursuant to a franchise service
agreement, amended July 1, 2010. Republic Services is implementing a price adjustment
in accordance with the 2010 franchise service agreement. The contract allows for an

annual CPI adjustment as well as a Landfill Cost Pass Through lmtlated by OC Waste
Recycling.

The relevant annual percentage change in CPI for Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County
for January 2017 is 2.11%. The Landfill Cost Pass Through portion of the rate will be
increased by 1.64%. This increase will have a net adjustment on the Basic Residential
Rate of 1.99% which equates to $0.43 per month or $1.29 per quarterly billing.

Republic Services prepared, and City staff has reviewed for accuracy, the attached rate
adjustmen sheet (Attachment A) along with the CPI supporting documents.

\ |

Kingsle 7/‘h/eréke

Assistant Clty Manager/Finance Director

/ l{rl‘lf'ti /"/ !‘[”_
By: Monica Neely f!‘
Revenue Division Manager

Attachment A: 2017 Solid Waste Rates
B: 2017 CPI Table
C: Letter and back-up from OC Waste & Recycling



ATTACHMENT “A”

SUMMARY OF FRANCHISED SOLID WASTE RATE STRUCTURE - CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
NEW RATES ESTABLISHED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPFOSAL EFFECTIVE HULY 1, 2017
PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPOSAL

2471585 2016 January CPI-U Annual Percent Change (Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Co.} $32.96
252.373 2017 January CPi-U Annual Percent Change {Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Go.} $33.50
2.11% Resuiting Net CPI Annual Adjustment 1.64%
RESIDENTIAL Current GGD Service Fee |.andfill Cosis
Rate Schaduie Subject to CPI  Pass Through
Basic Residential Rate $21.64 517.68 $3.95
Extra "Trash" Container $9.96 $6.01 $3.65
Exira "Yard VWaste" Coniainer $6.90 $6.90 $0.00
Extra "Recycle" Container $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
"Grandfathered" Residential - "No Compost’ $20.38 $16.43 $3.95
Non-Schedule Callection / Call Back $19.17 §19.17 nfa
Additicnal Requests After 3 Pick-Ups p/Year $45.11 $45.11 nfa
Per ltem Charge - After 10 Hems $6.44 $6.44 n/a
Additional Charge - Gas Recovery {A/C) $45.11 $45.11 n/a
Containers Exchanged in Excess of 1 p/Year $36.04 $36.04 nia
" Container Replacement - Gustomer Misuse Each $63.76 $683.786 nia
Residential Temporary 3 Yard Bin Sarvices $30.02 $74 58 $544
Temp. Bin Extra Day p/day charge $6.50 $6.50 n/a
Additional Dump of Temp 3 Yard Bin $80.02 $74.58 $5.44
Non-Profit Temporary 3 Yard Bin Service $75.02
COMMERCIAL Current GGD Service Fee Landfill Costs
Rate Schedule Subjectto CP{  Pass Through
Barrel Service For Commercial (max 4 cans) .
Service Rate Per Barrel $23.55 $18.75 $4.80
Two Yard Commercial Bins
Serviced 1x periwaek $152.68 $136.97 $15.71
Serviced 2x per/week $243.10 $211.65 $31.42
Serviced 3x periweek $333.48 $286.35 $47.13
Serviced 4x periweek $423.89 $361.05 $62.84
Serviced 5x per/week $514.29 $435.74 $78.55
Serviced 8x perfweek $604.69 $510.43 $94.26
1st Extra Bin Pick-up $67.66 $64.03 $3.63
Additional Bins @ Same Time $37.80 $34.17 $§3.83
Three Yard Commercial Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $160.77 $137.20 $23.57
Serviced 2x periweek $255.96 $208.82 547 .14
Serviced 3x periweek $351.16 $280.45 570.71
Serviced 4x perfweek $446.35 $352.07 $94.28
Serviced 5x periweek $541.56 $423.71 $117.85
Serviced 8x periweek $636.76 $405.34 $141.42
1st Extra Bin Pick-up $71.23 $685.79 $5 44
Additional Bins @ Same Time $39.81 $34.37 $5.44
Three Yard "Manure" Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $177.78 $138.50 $39.28
Serviced 2x perfweek $288.69 $210.33 $78.56
Serviced 3x periweek $369.93 $282.09 $117.84
Serviced 4x periweek $511.02 $353.80 $157.12
Serviced 5x per/week $822.10 $42570 $186.40
Serviced 6x per/week $733.18 3497 47 $235.868
Extra Pick-up $83.83 $74.87 $9.05
Three Yard "Mini-Packer” Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $252.12 $181.42 $70.70
Serviced 2x perfweek $454.51 $313.11 $141.40
Serviced 3x periweek $656.96 $444.86 $212.10
Serviced 4x periweek $859.33 $576.53 $282.80
Serviced 5x perfweek $1,061.77 $708.27 $353.50
Serviced 6x perfweek $1,264.15 $839.95 $424.20
Extra Pick-up $114.79 $98.47 §16.32

2016 Orange County Landfill Charge
2017 Orange County Landfill Charge

Resulting Landfill Adjustment { Oct CP1 Change)

Adjustmeni to Rates

Service Fea
$0.37
5013
$0.15
$0.00
$0.35
$0.40
$0.95
50.14
3095

50,76
$1.35

§1.57
$0.14
$1.57

Landfill

$0.08

$0.06 -

50.00
$0.00

$0.06
n/a
n/a
na

nia

n/a
nia

$0.09
n/a
$0.08

Adjustment to Rates

Service Fee

$0.40

$2.89
$4.47
$6.05
$7.62
$9.20
$10.78
$1.35
$0.72

$2.90
§4.41

§5.92°

$7.43
$8.95
$10.46
$1.39
$0.73

$2.92
$4.44
$5.96
$7.47
$8.99
$10.50
$1.58

$3.83
$6.61
$9.39
$12.17
$14.95
$17.73
$2.08

Landfili

50.08

$0.28

$0.51°

$0.77
$1.03
$1.20

$1.54-

$0.08
$0.06

$0.39
$0.77
$1.16
$1.54
$1.93
$2.32
$0.09
$0.09

$0.84
$1.29
$1.93
$2.57
§3.22
§3.86
$0.15

$1.16
$2.32
$3.47
$4.63
3579
$8.95
$0.27

Adjusted GGD
Rate Schedule

$22.07

$10.15
$7.05
$0.00

52079
'$19.57

$46.08
36.58
$46.06

$36.80
$85.11

$81.68
$6.64
'$81.68

. $ree8

Adjusted GGD
Rate Schedule

$24.03

$15583
$248.08
$340.30
§432.54
$524 78

- $617.01
. §69.07
$38.58

$164.06
5261.14
$358.24
$455.32
$552.44
$649.54
.o$72T
| $4083

$181.34
$294.62
$407 82
$521,08
$634.31
$747.51

$85.66

$257.11

§453,44.

$669.82
$676.13

. $1,082.51
$1,788.83
$117.14

Net % Adj.

1.99%

1.81%
217%
0.00%

2.01%
2.08%

241%
2.17%
2.11%

2.11%
2.42%

2.07%
2.15%
207%

Net % Adi.

2.04%

2.08%
2.05%
2.05%
2.04%
2.04%
2.04%
2.08%
2.068%

2.05%
2.02%
2.02%
2.01%
2.01%
2.01%
2.08%
2.06%

2.00%
1.98%
1.97%
1.96%
1.86%
1.896%
2.06%

1.98%
1.96%
1.96%
1.96%
1.95%
1.95%
2.05%




SUMMARY OF FRANCHISED SOLID WASTE RATE STRUCTURE - CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
NEW RATES ESTABLISHED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPOSAL EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2017
PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPOSAL

COMMERCIAL Current GGD Service Fee Landfili Costs Adjustment to Rates Adjusted GGD Net % Adj.
: Rate Schedule Subjectto CP1 Pass Through Service Fee Lanciiil Rate Schedule

Four Yard Commercial Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $184.69 $153.27 $31.42 $3.24 $0.51 $188.44 2.03%
Setviced 2x per/week $304 67 $241.23 $62.84 $5.08 $1.03 $310.19 2.01%
Serviced 3x par/week $423.46 $329.19 $94 27 $6.85 $1.54 $431.95 - 2.00%
Serviced 4x perweek $542.86 544717 $125.69 $8.81 $2.08 $553.73 2.00%
Serviced 5x periweek $662.23 $505.12 $157.11 $10.56 $2.57 $675.48 2.00%
Sarviced Bx perfweek $781.84 $593 11 $188.53 $12.52 $3.09 $797.25 2.00%
Extra Pick-up $83.48 §76.23 §7.25 $1.81 5012 585.21 2.07%
Additional Bins @@ Same Time $45.79 $38.42 $7.37 $0.81 5012 - $48.72 203%

Six Yard Commercial Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $201.08 $153.93 $47.13 $3.25 5077 $205.08 2.00%
Serviced 2x parfweek $320.15 $225.88 $94.27 5477 $1.54 $326.48 1.97%
Serviced 3x per/week $439.27 $297.87 $141.40 $6.29 $2.32 $447.88 1.96%
Serviced 4x per/weaek $558.34 5369.81 $188.53 $7.81 $3.09 $569.24 1.95%
Serviced 5x perfwesek $677.46 $441.80 $235.86 $9.33 $3.88 $680.65 1.95%
Serviced 6x periweek $756.55 $513.75 $262.80 $10.85 $4.83 $812.03 1.84%
Extra Pick-up $89.05 $78.17 $10.85 $1.65 $0.18 $50.88 2.06%
Additional Bins @ Same Tims $49 .81 $38.76 $11.06 $0.82 $0.18 $50.81 2.01%

Three Yard Temp. Construction Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $177.83 $154.06 523.57 $3.25 $0.39 $161.27 2.05%
Setviced 2x par/week $269.39 $222.26 $47.13 $4.68 $0.77 §274.85 2.03%
Serviced 3x periweaek $361.18 $200.48 $70.70 $6.13 $1.16 - - §368.47 2.02%
Serviced 4x per/week $452.83 $358.66 $94.27 $7.57 $1.54 546204 2.01%
Serviced 5x periweek $544.75 $426.92 $117.83 £9.01 $1.93 $555.69 2.01%
Serviced 6x perfwesk - $636.61 $495.11 $141.40 $10.45 $2.32 $649.28 2.01%
Extra Pick-up $95.32 $89.88 $5.44 $1.90 $0.09 $97.31 2.09%

Three Yard Recycle Bins
Serviced 1x perfweek $137.21 $137.21 nfa $2.90 nfa o 514014 211%
Serviced 2x perfweek $208.83 $208.83 n/a 54.41 nia $213.24 2.11%
Serviced 3x periwesk $280.47 $280.47 n/a $5.92 nfa $286.39 2.11%
Serviced 4x periweek $352.10 $352.10 n/a $7.43 n/a $359.53 2.11%
Serviced 5x perfweaek $423.75 $423.75 n/a $8.95 nia . §432.70 211%
Serviced Bx perfweek $495.38 $495.38 n/a 510.46 n/a $505.84 2.11%
Extra Pick-up $65.79 $65.79 n/a $1.39 nfa $67.18 2.11%
Container Used as "Trash” - Each Occurrence $34 37 $34.37 $0.73 n/a $35.10 2.12%

Pull-out service .
Serviced 1x perfiwesk $56.26 $56.26 n/a §1.19 n/a $57.45 2.12%
Serviced 2x periweek $112 51 $112.51 nia $2.38 nfa $114.88 212%
Serviced 3x perfweek $168.77 $168.77 n/a $3.58 nia $172.33 2.11%
Serviced 4x parfweek $225.03 $225.03 n/a $4.75 nfa $229.78 2.11%
Serviced 5x perfweek $281.28 $281.28 n/a $5.94 . na $287 .22 2.11%
Serviced 8x perfweek $337.53 $337.53 nfa 5713 n/a $344 .66 2.11%
Extra Pick-up $56.26 $56.26 n/a $1.19 n/a $57.45 2.12%

Other Special Services
"Overage” Fee per Ocourrence $37.09 $37.08 nfa $0.78 n/a $37.87 2.10%
Any Bin Size Exchange - In Excess of 1 plYr. $79.45 $79.45 fia $1.88 n/a $81.18 2.11%
Special Access Required - Key or Gode $1 0.60 $10.80 nia $0.22 n/a $1 0.82 2.08%
Rekcation Fes $56.61 $56.61 nfa $1.20 n/a $57.81 2.12%
Commercial Buiky Item Pick-Up - Two ltems $48 33 $48.33 nia $1.02 n/a $49.35 2 11%
Additional llem Charge - In Excass of 2 ltems $6.44 $6.44 n/a $50.14 n/a $6.58 2.17%
Additional Ciarge - Gas Recavery (AIC) $45.11 $45.11 nla $0.95 n‘a $46.06 2.11%
Container Sleam Clzaning $102.04 $102.04 nfa $2.15 nfa $104.19 2.11%
{.ocking Lateh |nstaltation $95.59 $95 59 nifa $2.02 nfa $97.681 2.11%
Lecking Latch RentaliMaintenance (PiTip Freg) $2.12 $2.12 n/a $0.04 nia . $2.16 1.80%

Re-Daliver Bin(s) - Non-Payment $80.55 $80.55 n/a $1.70 n/a $82.25 211%



SUMMARY OF FRANCHISED SOLID WASTE RATE STRUCTURE - CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
NEW RATES ESTABLISHED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPOSAL EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2017

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY GARDEN GROVE DISPOSAL -

SPECIAL SERVIGES Current GGD
Rate Schedule
Roll-Off Containers
Temporary - Three Day Service

Drop-Off Box $513.40
Demo Box $582.74
Green Waste Box $384.82
Demo - Clean Inerts $323.10
Fermanent - Min. 4 Load perfMarth
Drop-Off Box $494.99
Derno Box $558.38
Compactor Box $657.42

Over Weight Surcharge Over 8 Tons

Drop-Off Box $38.83
Demc Box $39.83
Deme - Clean Inerts $31.79
Compastor Box $39.83

Over Weight Surcharge Over 6 Tens
Green YWaste Box $38.63
Relocation Fee $56.81
Stand-by Hourly Rate $80.55
Trip Charge / Dead Run 356.61
"Turn-A-Round” Surchargs - Packer Units $10.60
Saturday Service P/Box $34.89
Heavy-duty Truck Service - bfload $370.77
Mandatory Signature Required $5.30
Temp R/O Extra Day p/Day Charge $12.89
Steam Cleaning R/C or Packer =1 p/fYr $105.84
Storage Container Mo. Rental / Delivery $83.69
Sterage Container Return ($1.00/mile) + $10.60
Non-Profit Storage Container Mo. Rental / Deliver $51.95
Tilt Hopper Monthly Rentai $41.31
Three (3) Yard Bin Menthly Rental $52.96
Non-Profit Three (3) Yard Bin Monthly Rental $31.17
LEEDS/GREEN BUH DING Current GGD
Rate Schedule
Drop-Off Box Mixed Trash/C&D $484.99
Demo Box Mixed Inert $558.39
Demo Box Clen Concrete/inert $323.71
Drop-Cff Box Clean Weod/Drywall $445 15
Drap-Off Box Metal §77.92
Drop-Cff Box Cardboard §124.68
Paid to City
Administrative Cost Reimbursement $154,126.36

Annuat Contribution to Community Programs
City of Garden Grove $22,018.04

Garden Grove Community Foundation $22,018.04

Service Fee
Subject to CPI

$369.76
§378.82
$304.82
$323.10

$351.35
$354.27
543062

$0.59
$9.59
$31.79
$4.59

$38.63

$56.61
$8C.55
556.61
$10.680

$34.89
$370.77
$5.30
$12.89
$105.84

$83.69
$10.60
$50.39
$41.31
$52.96
§31.17

Service Fee
Subject to CP|
$351.35
$354.27
$323.71
$445.15
$77.92
5124.58

L.andfill Costs
FPass Through

$143.64
§204.12
$0.00
nfa

$142.64
$204.12
$226.80

$30.24
$30.24

nfa
$30.24

nia

nfa
nfa
n/a
nia

nfa
n/a
nfa
n/a
na

nfa
nfa

n/a
nfa

Landfill Costs
Pass Through
$5143.64
$204.12

CPl % and Net Adjustment

2.11%

211%

2.11%

$3,253.96

3464 .85

464 85

Adjustment fo Rates

Service Fee

$7.81
$7.09
$8.34
$6.82

§7.42
$7.48
$8.09

$0.20
$0.20
$0.87
$0.20

$0.82
$1.20
$1.70
$1.20
$0.22
$0.74
§7.63
$0.11
$0.27
$2.24
$1.77
$0.22
$1.10
$0.87

5112
50,68

Landfill

$2.35
$3.34
$0.00

nfa

$2.35

$3.34

$3.72

$0.50
$0.50
nfa
$0.50
n/a
nfa
n/a
nia
n&
nfa
n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
nfa

Adjustment to Rates

Senvice Fee
$7.42
$7.48
$6.83
$9.40
$1.85
§2.63

Due July 1st

$157,380.32

$22,482.89

$22,482.89

Landfill
$2.35
$3.34
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Adjusted GGD
Rate Schedule

$523.56
$594.07
-$403.16
$320.92

$504.76
$560.21
$670.23

$40.53
54053
$32.48
$40.53

$39.45

$57.81
$82.25
557.81
510.82

$35.63
$378.80
$5.41
$13.18
$108.18

$85.46
$10.82
$53.05
$42.18
$54.08
$31.83

Adjusted GGD
Rate Schedule
$504.78
$569.21
$330.54

$454 .55
$79.57
$127.31

. Net % Adi.

1.98%
1.94%
211%
2.11%

1.97%
1.94%
1.95%

1.76%
1.76%
2.11%
1.76%

2.12%
2.12%
211%
2.12%
2.08%
2.12%
2.11%
2.08%
2.09%

211%

2.11%
2.08%

2.11%
2.11%
212%

Net % Adj.

1.97%
1.94%
2.11%
2.11%
2.12%
211%
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Shaw Lin, Interim Director
300 N. Flower Street, Suite 460
Santa Ana, CA 92703

o

www.oclandfills,com
Telephone: (714) 8344000
Fax: (714) 834-4183

March 9, 2017

Garden Grove Sanitary District
Albert Holman

13802 Newhope Street

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Subject: Waste THsposal Agreement Coniract Rate

Dear Mr. Holman:

In accordance with the Waste Disposal Agreement between the Garden Grove Sanitary District and the
County of Orange (County), the County is obligated to provide the Garden Grove Sanitary District with
notice of the adjustment to the contract rate on an annual basis effective July 1% of each year. This letter
serves as your official notice that the adjusted contract rate is effective July 1, 2017 and will be $33.50. The
¢scalation calculation of the adjustment is included as an attachment to this letter as set forth in Section 4.2(F)
of the Waste Disposal Agreement.

If you have any questions, please call me at (714) 834-4130 or e-mail me at
kristen.almarazfdocwr.ocgov.com.

Sincerely,

!
LT
Kristen Almaraz

Contract Compliance Manager
Business Services, Contract and Program Support

Attachment




Attachment I. C.
Mgrs. Memo 5/4/17

City of Garden Grove
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Scott C. Stiles From: William E. Murray

Dept.: City Manager Dept.: Public Works
Subject: INFORMATION ON SENATE BILL 1 - THE Date: May 4, 2017

ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
OF 2017 (NEW GAS TAX REVENUE)

OBJECTIVE

To inform City Council on the recently signed Senate Bill 1 ("SB1"), titled the Road
Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, which increases gas tax revenues for cities
and counties in the State.

BACKGROUND

On Friday April 28, 2017, Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1, thereby
implementing the following actions: (1) Increasing the vehicle fuel tax by $0.12 per
gallon (effective 11/1/17), (2) Increasing the diesel excise tax by $0.20 per gallon
(effective 11/1/17), (3) Implementing a new transportation vehicle fee based on
vehicle value (effective 1/1/18), and (4) Implementing a $100 annual vehicle
registration fee for zero-emission vehicles (effective 7/1/20).

DISCUSSION

The following is a projection of SB1 revenues including other gas tax revenue
sources:

Fiscal Gas Tax Gas Tax Gas Tax NEW Total
Year Sec.2103 Sec.2105 Sec.2106/2107 Gas Tax Revenues

17-18 $709,883 $1,030,529 $1,968,502 $1,225,327 | $4,934,241

18-19 $780,871 $1,030,529 $1,968,502 $3,248,603 | $7,028,505

The State anticipates for the City to receive approx. $4M annually in SB1 funding for the next len
years,

Besides receiving additional revenue, local jurisdictions must also adhere to certain
accountability provisions mandated through SB1l. For example, the City must
expend on street and road work, from its general fund, an amount determined
based on prior year expenditures, also referred to as the Maintenance of Effort
provision. In addition, all projects using SB1 revenue will need to be pre-approved
by the State and projects must be reported after completion.



INFORMATION ON SENATE BILL 1 - THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
OF 2017 (NEW GAS TAX REVENUE)
Page 2 of 2

To ensure compliance, the State has created through SB1 an Independent Office of
Audits and Investigations, tasked to ensure all provisions of the law.

SUMMARY

The City will be including eligible roadway projects to the Five-Year Capital
Improvement Program. Staff will be working with Caltrans and other appropriate
state agencies to ensure compliance and maintain funding eligibility.

WHPELT, E. MURRAY, P.E.
Public Works Director

“Neal
5r. Administrative Analyst

Attachment 1: League of California Cities Summary
Attachment 2: Local Streets & Roads Projected FY17-18 Revenues
Attachment 3: Local Streets & Roads Projected FY18-19 Revenues



1400 K Street, Suite 400 « Sacramento, California 95814
Phone: (916) 658-8200 Fax: (916) 658-8240
www.cacities.org

$5.2 Billion Transportation Funding Deatl Announced, includes $1.5 Billion for Local Streets and Roads

On Wednesday, March 29, 2017, a transportation funding agreement was announced by Gov. Jerry
Brown, Senate President pro Tem Kevin de Ledn {D-Los Angeles) and Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon
{D-Lakewood) representing the hard work of Sen. Jim Beall {D-5an Jose) and Assembly Member Jim
Frazier (D-Oakley), who have championed the need to provide new investment in the transportation
system as chairs of their respective houses’ transportation committees. The agreement, officially called
The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, will provide $5.2 billion annually and is a significant
investment in California’s transportation infrastructure. When approved, the agreement will provide
515 billion for local streets and roads over the next ten years.

The agreement is reflected in SB 1 (Beall), which contains the specific provisions, and ACA 12 (Frazier), a
constitutional amendment to protect the funds from being diverted or used for other purposes.

A vote is expected the week of April 3.

CalTrans has released a funding analysis of the package that includes ten-year estimates of local streets
and roads revenues.

Reforms

® Gives the California Transportation Commission {CTC) additional oversight authority over the
State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). CalTrans wiil be required to submit
additional information on the proposed capital and support budget for projects included in the
SHOPP to the CTC for approval. CTC will be required to allocate capital outlay support resources
by project phase. As part of the CTC’s review of the proposed program, they must hold at least
ane hearing in southern California and one hearing in northern California. in addition, CalTrans
will be required to receive approval from the CTC for increases in capital or support costs above
the initially approved allocation {CTC will be able to establish guidelines to determine when the
additional approval is not necessary in order to avoid unnecessary delays in project delivery).

= Requires transparency from local agencies on what projects they fund with new revenues.
Cities and counties are required to submit a list to the CTC, before and after expenditure, of the
projects proposed to be funded. The list must be adopted as part of the jurisdictions’ budget
and include a description and location of the project, a proposed schedule of completion, and
the estimated useful life of the project. Likewise, transit agencies will be required to submit to
CalTrans a similar list of projects proposed to be funded and projects completed through the
State Transit Assistance Program. These lists must be submitted in order to receive funds, but

can be changed to adapt to local needs as long as the changes are consistent with other
requirements of the bill.



Creates Independent Office of Audits and Investigations at CalTrans. [ts role will be to ensure
that state and external entities that receive state and federal transportation funds are operating
efficiently, effectively, economically, and in compliance with applicable federal and state
requirements. External agencies include {but are not limited to} private for profit and nonprofit
organizations, local transportation agencies, and other local agencies that receive transportation
funds either through a contract with the department or through an agreement or grant
administered by the department. The director of the office, who will have the title of Inspector
General, will serve a six-year term and be appointed by the Governor with Senate confirmation.

Creates an Advanced Mitigation Program for transportation projects. The bill creates the
Advance Mitigation Program to enhance communications between CalTrans and stakeholders to
protect natural resources through project mitigation, to meet or exceed applicable
environmental requirements, to accelerate project delivery, and to fully mitigate environmental
impacts from transportation infrastructure projects. CalTrans is required to consult with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife on activities. CalTrans will be required to set aside at least $30
million annually for four years from the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and
SHOPP to fund the program.

Requires “complete streets” to be included in the Highway Design Manual. The bill requires
CaiTrans to update the Highway Design Manual to include the “complete streets” design

concept (emphasizes safety and access for all users, inciuding pedestrians and bicycles) no later
than January 1, 2018,

Requires CalTrans to double the dollar value of its contracts awarded to small businesses.
CalTrans is required to develop a plan increases by up to 100 percent the dollar value of
contracts and procurements awarded to small businesses, disadvantaged business enterprises,
and disabled veterans business enterprises. Outreach must also target minority and women
business enterprises. The plan must be developed by January 1, 2020.

CalTrans Efficiency Measures. CalTrans is required to implement efficiency measure with the
goal to generate at least $100 million annually in savings, and must report these savings to the
CTC.

Revenues {Approximate)

$1.8 billion from a 12 cent increase to the gasoline excise tax and annual adjustments to the
current base gas tax and increase for inflation (effective November 1, 2017). The revenue
generated from this particular increase would help restore the gas tax’ lost purchasing power
due to inflation. The funds attributable to the 12-cent increase would be transferred to the
newly created Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) for distribution. The first
adjustment for inflation is scheduled for july 1, 2020.

$1.1 biilion from ending the Board of Equalization (BOE) “true up” and resetting the rate to
the historical average of 17.3 cents per gallon, adjusted annually for inflation (effective July 1,
2019). This provision would “reset” the priced based excise tax on gasoline to its original rate of
17.3 cents. The first adjustment for inflation is scheduled for July 1, 2020.



$1.6 hillion from a transportation improvement fee, adjusted annual for inflation (effective
Spring 2018). This new fee would be used for the research, planning, construction,
improvement, maintenance, and operation of public streets and highways (and related facilities
to support nonmotorized traffic). It will be collected with the existing vehicle registration fees.
The amount of the fee will be based on the market value of the vehicle:

Car Value Amount Paid
Under $5,000 $25
£5,000-524,999 S50
$25,000-534,999 5100
535,000-559,999 5150
Over 560,000 5175

The fee will be adjusted for inflation beginning July 1, 2020.

$600 million from a 20 cent per gallon increase to the diesel excise tax, adjusted annually for
inflation (effective November 1, 2017). Fifty percent of the funds attributable to the 20 cent
increase to the diesel excise tax would be transferred to the Trade Corridors Improvement Fund
(TCIF). The remaining 50 percent would go to the newly created RMRA. The first adjustment for
inflation is scheduled for July 1, 2020.

$300 million from a 4 percent increase to the diesel sales tax (effective November 1, 2017). The
funds generated through the additional 4 percent increase to the diesel sales tax. The State
Transit Assistance Program would receive revenues from a 3.5 percent increase, and the
remaining would go to intercity rail and commuter rail purposes.

$20 million from new $100 dollar Vehicle Registration Fee on zero emission vehicles model
year 2020 and later, adjusted annually for inflation (effective July 1, 2020}, This provision will
apply to new ZEV's sold after January 1, 2020 and help make up for the fact that owners of zero
emission vehicles do not pay any gas tax to maintain the roads they drive on. Revenues would
be deposited into the RMRA for distribution. The first adjustment for inflation is scheduled for
January 1, 2021.

$706 million from Loan Repayments. $706 million one-time funds for transportation loan
repayments which will be repaid proportionately and in equal installments over three years,
These funds were ariginally loaned from the Transportation Congestion Relief Program, which is
being closed out (see Other Provisions section below).

Allocations
Revenues generated from these proposals will provide the following projected annual allocations:

State Highway System - S1.5 billion annually for maintenance and rehabilitation of the state
highway system {continuous appropriation).

Local Streets and Roads — $1.5 hillion annually for maintenance and rehabilitation of local
streets and roads (continuous appropriation).

State Local Partnership Program — $200 million for the State-Local-Partnership Program for
existing and aspiring self-help jurisdictions. Guidelines will be developed by the CTC by January
1, 2018.

Active Transportation Projects — $100 million annually for active transportation projects {upon
appropriation by the Legislature).



& Public Transportation — $750 million to improve transit operations and capital improvements.

e Llocal Transportation Planning Grants — $25 million for planning grants to further state goals
including goals and best practices included in regional transportation guidelines {upon
appropriation by the legislature), allocated by CalTrans.

e Freight, trade corridors, and goods movement — $300 million annually for freight, trade
corridors, and goods movement through the newly created Trade Corridor Enhancement
Account (upon appropriation by the legislature). Projects will be nominated by local agencies
and the state.

¢ Congested Communities — $250 million annually to reduce congestion in major commute
corridors through the newly created Solutions for Congested Corridors Program. Funds will be
allocated by the CTC to projects designed to achieve a balanced set of transportation,
environmental, and community access improvements within highly congested travel corridors.
Projects elements may include improvements to state highways, local streets and roads, transit
facilities, bike/ped facilities, and protection of focal habitat or open space. Projects may be
nominated by the state or regional or county transportation agencies.

« - Bridges and Culverts — $400 million for bridge and culvert repair (upon appropriation by the
Legislature).

¢ State Transportation Improvement Program — Restoration of $1.1 billion annually for capital
projects and improvement on the state’s highway system. .

¢ Transit and Intercity Rail -~ $27.5 millien annually for transit and intercity rail capital projects and
operations

¢ Freeway Service Patrol — $25 million to support the Freeway Service Patrol {upon appropriation
by the legislature}.

e California State University and University of California - $7 million for transportation research
and workforce training (upon appropriation by the Legistature).

e Preapprenticeship Programs — $5 million annually for five years to assist local agencies to
implement policies to promote preapprenticeship training programs.

¢ Loan Repayments — The Department of Finance will set a repayment schedule which must
conclude by June 30, 2020. The amount of loan repayments are as follows:

o $225 million allocated to local streets and roads using existing Section 2103 formulas;

o $256 million to the Public Transportation Account, of which up to $20 million goes to
local and regional agencies for climate change adaptation planning; and,

o $225 million to the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP).

Additional Detatls on Local Streets and Roads and SHOPP Allocations
Funds made available from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account {which includes the Local
Streets and Roads allocations) have several requirements cities should be aware of.

e Eligible Uses. Funds made available by the program can be used (1} to satisfy match

requirements of a state or federal program or (2) for projects that include, but are not limited
to, the following:

o Road maintenance and rehabilitation.

o Safety projects.

o Railroad grade separations.

o Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and

bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects
in conjunction with any other allowable project.
o Traffic control devices.




If a city’s or county’s pavement condition index meets or exceeds 80, they may use the funds for
other transportation purposes {which is not defined).

Maintenance of Effort. Cities and counties must maintain their existing commitment to
transportation funding. The commitment must not be less than the average expenditures in
2009-10, 2010-11, and 2011-12 fiscal years.

Recycling Techniques. To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, agencies
must use advanced technologies and material recycling techniques that reduce the cost of
maintaining and rehabilitating the streets and highways, and that exhibit reduced levels of
greenhouse gas emissions through material choice and construction method.

Advanced Automotive Technologies. To the extent possible and cost effective, and where
feasible, agencies must use advanced technologies and communications systems in
transportation infrastructure that recognize and accommodate advanced automotive
technologies that may include, but are not necessarily limited to, charging or fueling
opportunities for zerc-emission vehicles, and provision of infrastructure-to-vehicle
communications for transitional or full autonomous vehicle systems.

Climate Change Adaptation. To the extent deemed cost effective, and where feasible, in the
context of both the project scope and the risk level for the asset due to global climate change,
agencies must include features in the projects funded by the program to better adapt the asset
to withstand the negative effects of climate change and make the asset more resilient to
impacts such as fires, floods, and sea level rise.

Complete Streets. To the extent beneficial, cost effective, and practicable in the context of
facility type, right-of-way, project scope, and quality of nearby alternative facilities, and where
feasible, agencies must incorporate complete street elements into projects funded by the
program, including, but not limited to, elements that improve the quality of bicycle and
pedestrian facilities and that improve safety for all users of transportation facilities.
Preapprenticeship Programs. The California Workforce Development Board will develop
guidelines far agencies receiving funds to participate in, invest in, or partner with new or
existing preapprenticeship training programs. All agencies receiving funds must meet the
guidelines by July 1, 2023. Grant recipients are required to outreach to various individuals who
may be eligible to participate in preapprenticeship training programs.

Other Provisions

Closes out the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP). All projects without an approved
application as of June 30, 2017, for the TCRP will no longer be eligible for funding. Also repeals
related provisions in law that authorized the use of tribal gaming compact revenues to partially
repay 51.2 hillion in loans from the TCRP to the state’s General Fund.

Establishes “safe harbor” timelines for allowable use of commercial vehicles. Establishes
timelines for the useful life of commercial vehicle {trucks} until the later of either {1) thirteen
years after model year of the original certification of the engine and emission control system or
{2) when the vehicle reaches 800,000 vehicle miles or 18 years after the model year of the
original certification of the engine and emission control system. Legislative amendments added
on April 3 clarify that this provision is intended to provide certainty on the useful life of
engines certified for use in the state under California Air Resources Board (CARB) regulations,
and states that it is not meant to otherwise restrict the authority of {CARB) or local air quality
districts. CARB is required to evaluate the impact of this provision by January 1, 2025. This
provision does not apply to safety programs, voluntary incentive and grant programs, inspection
and maintenance program, or programs to address an imminent health risk.



e Diesel-Fueled Vehicte compliance with Air Resources Board regulations. Requires the
Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV} to confirm compliance with Air Resources Board
regulations for specified diesel-fueled vehicles.

« Revises allocations for taxes paid for fuel used in off-highway vehicles.

o Revenues from the increased taxes derived from fuel for boats and other watercraft will
be deposited in the State Parks and Recreation Fund. (Current revenues will continue to
go to the Harbors and Watercraft Revolving Fund).

o Revenues from fuel purchased for agricultural vehicles off-highway use will be deposited
into the Department of Food and Agriculture Fund.

© Revenues from fuel purchased for other off-highway vehicles will be deposited in the
State Parks and Recreation Fund to be used for state parks, off-highway vehicle
programs, or boating programs.

Updated 04/04/2017
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Day in and day cul, in neighberhoods all around Orange County, families separate
recyclables from trash. Haulers deliver the trash and recyclables to their respective
destinations—landfills and material recovery facilities. Recyclable materials get
processed for their next life. Trash is compacted and buried at the landfills, only to
be recycied as landfill gas that provides energy. A falcon soars above the landfill,
an instinctive reminder to thousands of crows and seaqulls to stay away. Landfill
employees assist commercial haulers and residents dispose of their waste, and
they even pick up every scrap of litter, Students implement school-wide recycling
pregrams and gardens, and they learn about the waste stream by faking tours

of the fandfills. Nonprofit organizations bring recycling and environmental
stewardship alive for thousands of Grange County residents. Local, regional and
state requlating agencies monitor and chart the course for waste management.

And by implementing a strateqgic plan built on collaboration, OC Waste & Recycling
manages and coordinates the County’s solid waste disposal system,
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OC Waste & Recycling provides waste management services, profects the
environment, and promotes raecyeling in order fo ensure a safe and healthy
community for current and future generations.

Qur vision is to be the best waste management system in America.




The Orange County Board of Supervisors aversees the management of County
government and many special districts. The Board develops public policy to
implement and, as necessary, refine the focal application of staie law. The five
supervisors are elected by the voters of their district to four-year terms.

Michelle Steel

Andrew Do

Todd Spitzer

THIRD DISTRICT

Shawn Nelson

FOURTH DISTRICT
Lisa Bartlett




The Orange County Waste Commission advises the Board of Supervisors on
matters relating to the County’s solid waste disposal system and serves as the
designated Local Task Force, assisting with Orange County’s waste diversion and
recycling efforts.

CHARLES 1 KIM
HOKN, CHRISTINE MARICTE™

HON. CHAD . WARKE

Mamber
DAVID ) SHAWVER™

*Anpointed by the Orange County City Seisction Commiitee,




LETTER FROM
EDIRECTOR

In 2016, OC Wasle & Recycling’s activities can be summarized with a simple theme:
“Collaboration in Motion.” From the celebratory start-up of the renewable energy
piant at the Bowerman Landfill to the adoption of an updated OCWR Strateqic Plan
and the successful renegotiation of the Countywide Waste Disposal Agreements,
collaboration brought every one of this year's major accomplishments to fruition.
And, as managers of a never-ending solid waste stream in a dynamic market and
reguiatory environment, we are in constant motion.

Throughout 2016, OCWR staff worked diligently with stakehoiders to secure
approval of a key amendment to the Waste Disposal Agreements—a key contracting
arrangement with 45 cities and sanitary districts that allows for the eontinued
importation of waste through 2025, secures stable disposal rates and enables
revenus-sharing.

Key capital improvement projects were completed at alf three active landfills. At
the Olinda Landfill, the first phase of the partial final closure was completed in
March. The project included aesthetic improvements to the area most visible to the
adjacent community.

Habitat restoration at the Prima Deschecha landfill cleared the way for the future
development of Zona Four of the landfills and serves to protect the environment.
This 94-acre Segunda Deshecha habitat area is now home to a variety of native
species, such as Coastal Sage Scrub.

Completior of a landslide remediation project of the Bowerman Landfili saw
saven million cubic vards of earth moved in a project that preserved long-term
landfill capacity.




Looking shead, OC Waste & Recycling is weli-positioned to face the chafienges

that arise as the industry paradigm shifts from landfill capacity (alone) to waste
management alternatives. We envision making strides in renewable technologies,
while we continue operating at the highest tevels within our greatest asset—Orange
County’'s landfills. We welcome the challenges ahead, and we vaiue the opportunity
to collaborate—with residents, industry, government officials, renewable energy
partners, environmentalists, educators and customers—as OCWR pursues its vision
of being the best waste management system in America.




in 2016 OC Waste & Recycling achieved a major strategic plan milestane in
renegotisting an amendment to the Waste Disposal Agreements (WDAY-the
arrangerment through which cities bring their waste to Orange County’s landfills
in exchange for low, predictable disposal rates. An amendment to the WDA was
needed to aliow for continued waste importation, which would have ended in June
2016 without proper consent. Additionally, the financial stability offered by the

amended WDA allows the department to manage disposal operations and maintain
needed tandfill capacity.

This complex win-win achievement was a direct result of collabaoration among all
of the cities, with significant involvement by the Orange County City Managers®
Association. The amended WDA also introduced revenue-sharing with the County's

34 cities, as well as additional revenue for landfill “host cities™ to offset their costs
associated with landfill impacts.

T eyt
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Orange County’s three active landfiils are jocated in areas that were once remote.
Now, some new neighbarhoods find themselves in clear view of and downwind from
landfili operations. OC Waste & Recycling is strategically proactive in building two-
way, Good Neighbor relationships.

OCWR goes beyond compliance in our approach to neighbors’ concerns; we meet
them where they are and we listen. Then we respond. Responses have come in

the form of aperational changes at the landfiil, in-person visits and meahingful
Neighborhood Briefings designed to inform and clarify. We also enhanced our
ontine complaint reperting system to ensure timely support and responses for
neighbors, and we commissioned an odor study {o get a better understanding of an
ongoing odor issue in one neighborhood.

One of the mast visible efforts completed in 2016 was remediation of & landslide at
Bowerman. The risk was serious: the potential loss of future fill capacity. Over many
months, crews moved more than seven million cubic yards of dirt, which relieved
pressure that couid cause additional slides. To mitigate the scar left on the hillside
by the remediation, fertile dirt has been placed over the exposed rock and to allow
native plants to take hold.

Another highly visible, highly collaborative major operational feat completed in
2{316 was the opening of the La Pata gap connector, which runs directly through the
heart of the Prima Deshecha Landfill. To suppart this project, OCWR coordinated
the unearthing and retocation of 750,000 cubic yards of buried waste o make way
for the new road.



Permitted future iandfill capacity s one of OCWR’s greatest assets. Likewise, the
landfill gas produced by decompaosing refuse is a valuable renewable fuel, and in
March 2016, the Bowerman Power Landfill Gas-to-Energy Project powered up.
Today, this project delivers 20-megawatis of renewable energy to the City of
Anaheim Public Utilities—encugh o serve 14,700 homes. The Bowerman Power
Project is the second OCWR power piant to partner with Anaheim Public Utilities,
The reliability and close proximity of the renewable power source hetps Anaheim
meintain iow rates while reducing reliance on imported energy,




As good stewards of public resources, OC Waste & Recycling cantinues to
expiore ways fo make the best use of available assets—far beyond landfill gas-
to-energy plants. From technologies to treat organic waste, to those harnessing
renewabie natural gas and even solar power, we're making great progress on our
comprehensive examination of opiions to increase the department’s portfalio of
renawable technologies.

We're also focused on the coming ban on organic materials. GCWR staff is
developing options for renewable enerqy projects to be implemented in the next
three years and beyond.

Landfill development projects reguire mitigation for disturbed habitat. Currentty
there are 13 mitigation projects that are thriving at OCWR landfilis and off-site
locations. All of the mitigation seeks to achieve a common goal —to help protect,
nurture and sustain our environment.

in Santiago Oaks Reqgional Park, nearly 150 oak frees planted in 201 are now
thriving. The trees were planted to compensate for development at the Olinda
Landfill. This win-win project came about as OC Parks looked for ways 1o replace
oak trees that were destroyed by fire. At the Puente Hills Reserve in Whittier,

15 acres of coastal sage scrub are thriving in ancther successful off-site
mitigation project.

{ the Prima Deshecha Landfill, 450 rare and endangerad thread-icaved brodiasa
piants were moved out of harm’s way (La Pata construciion) and relocated to new
digs, where they are now well estabiished.




New waste diversion requirements call for rigorous outreach to engage residents at
the source—in their hames and workpliaces. Individual actions to reduce, reuse and
recycle are integral to increasing waste diversion. Yet inspiring individuals e actiop
often calls far collshoration. OC Waste & Recycling has partnered with some of the
best to achieve the greatest reach with meaningful and actionable messages.

GCWR's successful and productive four-year collaboration with Discavery Cube OC,
Angels Baseball and the Ducks grew {o new levels of success in 2016, reaching even
mare students with in-class learning about the three Rs.

Project Zero Waste is an outcome of ancther OCWR collaboration, with Inside the
Qutidoars (ITO). An educational nonprofit that aims to inspire in children a lifelong
enthusiasm for the environment, 1TO reaches more than 40,000 students annually
through a range of hands-on activities. Among them is the award-winning Project
Zero Waste, which empowers students to launch recyciing programs, plant school
gardens and mare.




2015 marked a new beginning for landfill tours. We formalized, standardized and
revitalized our efforts, creating a landfill tour program that enabled us to maximize
the vatue of our epportunity to connect with and engage members of the public.

First, we professionalized the handling of tour requests through an online system.
Next, we produced a pre-tour video with key strateqic messaging, and created tour
maps and interactive handouts—to help enhance the educational experience for
iandfili visitors. Finally, our landfill tour quides were trained and given resource
books, and an online survey fracks the experiences of the participants after their tours.

We use every opportunity to educate Orange County residents about how their own
small steps can make a big difference for the environment.

During 2016, OCWR also embraced new regional leadership opportunities. Orange
County Recycling Coordinaters are the conduit for reaching cities and providing
leadership about recycling. In addition to guarterly meetings, OCWR initiated a
cempaign to engage all Orange County cities in "America Recycles Day™ {ARD)
utilizing social media to promote ARD activities county-wide.

We also provided the Board of Supervisors with an opportunity to recognize all
Orange County cities through the presentation of a resolution for each City.
Thanks to the availability of funds earmarked for waste diversion efforts, OC Waste
& Recycling aiso released the Regional Recycling and Waste Reduction grant
program. Winning proposals in this competitive process wiit develop sustainabie
programs that support compliance with state-mandated waste diversion. We look
forward to supporting our partners in their pursuit of waste diversion goals.
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The 10-Year Forecast projects OCWR’s tonnage, revenues and expenditures.
Variables such as population growth, tegisiative and regulatory impacts and
significant capital project costs are included in the projection.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST

HIGHLIGHTS OF TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST

OC Waste & Recycling is responsible for the administration and management of Orange County’s solid waste disposal system.
The Department is organized as an enterprise fund and is primarily supported by revenues from disposal fees that are charged
to customers. OC Waste & Recycling receives no tax revenues ar County General Fund contributions to support its operations.

System tonnage (includes in-County and impartation tonnage) received in FY 2015/16 was 4.77 million tons, consisting of
2.96 million tons in-County and 1.81 million tons from importation sources. In-County and importation tonnage is forecasted
at approximately 3.04 million tons and 1.7 million tons, respectively, in FY 2016/17. A decline Is projected for the forecasted
period (Tabke A. System Tennage) due to the possible impact of state regulations regarding increased diversion, restrictions
on types of tonnage disposed at the landfills, and the scheduled closure of the Ofinda Alnha Landfill in FY 2021/22.

In April 2016, OC Waste & Recycling, in collaboration with the Orange County cities, successfully amended the Waste Disposal
Agreements and received approval by the Orange County Board of Supervisors. This amendment provided an extension from
June 30, 2020 through June 30, 2025 for the agreements and included an extension of importation through the term of the
agreements providing a valuable revenue source for both the County and the Orange County cities.

The Ten-Year Farecast included in this Annuat Report is for the FY 2016/17 through FY 2025/26 period. The forecast includes
the assumption that the Olinda Alpha Landfill in Brea will close by December 31, 2021, per the existing Solid Waste Facility
Permit with CalRecycle. As of this report publication date, OC Waste & Recycling continues to work closely with the City of
Brea 1o extend the operation of the landfill beyond that date to meet the availabie capacity for waste collection and continue
to provide a valuable public service. The 2021 ¢losure assumption of the Olinda Alpha Landfill included in this forecast impacts
0OC Waste & Recycling's tonnage projections. Because of permitied and contractual fimits as to how much tonnage is aliowed
to be disposed, the forecast inciudes an assumption that if the Olinda Alpha Landfill were to close in 2021, there may not be an
abiiity to continue the full acceptance of all available importation tons at the other Orange County landfiils,

System expenses include significant capital project costs related io the future deveiopment of the landfill system throughout
the forecasted period (Table C. System Expenses). Expenses are projected to be higher than revenues in the years with large
capitat projects (CHART 2). OC Waste & Recyciing will strategically utilize reserves as well as maximize operational efficiencies
and monitor expenditures to decrease the shortfall. In addition, OC Waste & Recycling's long term financial strategy includes
the pursuit of waste management alternatives, such as renewable and conversion technoiogies, and other revenue options.

The schedule following CHART 1 and CHART 2 provides a two-year summary of audited financial data for fiscal years ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. In addition, detalled schedules for tonnage, revenues, expenses, cash reserves and
accrued closure and postciosure liabilities for the ten-year forecast period are presented (Tables A through K.
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OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

TONNAGE & FINANCIAL DATA FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2016 & 2015
DISPOSAL WASTE TONNAGE*

) 6/30/16 6/30/15
In-County 2,965,581 2,873,677
importation 1,806,950 1,707,583
Total System Tannage 4,772,531 4,581,260
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES & EXPENSES FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 & 2015%¢
6/30/16 6/30/15
Tatal Revenues $ 152,630,747 142,250,340
Total Expenses S 117,668,398 S 89,118,421
Change in Net Fosition S 34,962,349 § 53,131,919
CASH BALANCES > i
6/30/16 6/30/15
Enterprise/Operating Fund $ 166844745 § 145562907
Capital Project Fund $ 15,725,351 § 24,592,643
Carrective Action Escrow Fund ) 8,214988 § 8,152,633
Environmental Reserve Fund $ 72888914 § 70,952,904
Ceferred Payment Security Deposits Fund S 546,553 § 544 561
Habitat Mitigation Escrow Funds S 983,289 & 983,289
ACCRUED CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE *k *
6/30/16 6/30/15
Landfill Closure Liabilities 5 57,169,089 § 55,609,891
Landfill Postclosure Liabilities § 103,505,885 5§ 103,436,031
Escrow Funds (Closure) Cash Balance ) 88,714,452 § 88,088,957
Landfill Postclosure Cash Balance § 143,514,593  § 148,568,366

*  Source: Disposal Reparting System {DRS) Monthly Tennage Reports.
**  Source: OC Waste & Recycling 2016 and 2015 Audited Financial Statements and/or Final Trial Balance.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

A.SYSTEM TONNAGE

DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2016/20 Fy 2020/21
Frank R. Bowerman Landfiil 1,488,888 1,453,073 1,416,792 1,380,040 1,355,508
Clinda Alpha Landfill 1,150,867 1,123,183 1,095,139 1,066,731 1,047,769
Prima Deshecha Landfill 365,247 386,478 377,565 368,596 362,589
Total In-County Tonnage 3,635,002 2,962,734 2,889,526 2,815,367 2,765,866
Frank R. Bowerman Landfill 610,490 585,489 574,932 560,186 550,343
Olinda Alpha Landfill 998,133 980,852 956,630 932,063 915,715
Prima Deshecha Landfiil 82,721 80,752 78,758 76,738 75,350
Total Imported Tonnage 1,691,344 1,651,093 1,610,320 1,569,017 1,541,448
Total System Tonnage 4,726,346 4,613,827 4,499,846 4,384,384 4,307,314
DESCRIFTION FYy 2021722 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FYy 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Frank R. Bowerman Landfill 1,845,091 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
Olinda Alpha Landfill 514,323% 0 0 o 0
Prima Deshecha Landfill 356,531 350,423 344,264 338,053 339,111
Total In-County Tornage 2,715,945 2,665,606 2,614,846 2,563,662 2,572,384
Frank R. Bowerman Landfill 270,208 0 ¢ 0 ¢
Glinda Alpha Landfill 449 599 0 o] 0 0
Prima Deshecha Landfill 37,015 0 0 0 0
Total Imported Tonnage 756,822 0 0 0 0
Total System Tonnage 3,472,767 2,665,606 2,614,846 2,563,662 2,572,384

*  (linda Alpha Landfill is currently scheduled to close in December 2021. in-county tonnage to Olinda is projected to be
diverted to Frank R. Bowerman Landfill after its closure.
**  Due to daity capacity limits &t Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfill, impcriation tonnage will end if
QOfinda Alpha Landfill cioses in December 2021,



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST {CONTINUED)

B. SYSTEM REVENUES

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2013/20 FY 2020/21
Fund 295 Enterprise /
Operating - Total Revenue 106,697,197  $105,648,000 $ 105,814,329 § 105,437,180 $106,062,333

Fund 273 Capital Prgject /

Operating - Total Revenue* 100,000 S 150,000 § 31,000 $16,000 $21,000
Fund 285 Impart / Bankruptcy

Recovery - Total Revenue 45599689 $ 47,810,000 S 43,432,556 § 43,289974 § 43,506,375
Total Projected Revenue 152,396,886 $153,608,000 $ 149277885 § 148,743,154 5149589708
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021/22 Fy 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Revenue 106,562,947 S 130,615,191 §129.704,782** § 107,251,976 S 110,151,310
Fund 273 Capital Project /

Operating - Total Revenue* 32,000 8 129,000 § 18,000 S 18,000 § 18,000
Fund 285 Import / Bankruptcy

Recovery - Total Revenue 21,852,540 § - 8 - § -5 -

Total Projected Revenue

128,447,487

S 130,744,191

5129,722,782  $ 107,269,976

§ 110,169,310

* Inierest earningsis the only revenue generated by Fund 273.
** Includes projected transfers-in from Olinda Alpha Landfiil’s Closure Escrow Fund 286 to reimburse Fund 299 in
Fy 2022/23 and FY 2023/24 for the final closure costs.
*** Due to daily capacity limits at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfili, importation tonnage will end
when Olinda Alpha Landfill closes in December 2021,




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

C.SYSTEM EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Opereting - Total Expense $ 104,766,279 § 123,091,702 $102,285745 $100,093,189  § 93,143,234
Fund 273 Capital Project / :

Operating - Total Expense § 29,577,603  $ 65,319,076 $ 63,759,000 § 22,901,000 5 46,001,000
Fund 285 Import / Bankrupicy

Recovery - Tolal Expense § 25,524,093 § 15,778,000 S 19,105,692 § 18,880,220 S 17,527,913
Total System Expenses $159,867,975 $ 204,188,778 5 185,150,437 § 141,875,109 § 156,672,147
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 Fy 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Expense S 98,257,822 S 118,703,622% $120,508,472* § 94224027 S 90,744,758
Fund 273 Capital Project /

Operating - Total Expense $ 5427,000 S 29,602,000 3 2,000+ 3 2,000~*5 2,002,000
Fund 285 Import / Bankruptcy

Recovery - Total Expense §  8755762%* § - 8 -5 - S -
Total System Expenses S 12,440,584 $148,305,622 $ 120,510,472 § 94,226,027 § 92,746,758

*  Due fo daily capacity limits at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfill, importation tonnage will end if
Olinda Alpha Landfill closes in December 2021.

** |ncludes final closure costs for Olinda Alpha Landfill,

*** No capital project spending is scheduled for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

D.SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/2t
CASH BALANCE

Fund 299 - Enterprise / Operating® $ 129,119,683 & 91153981 § 62,399,271 $ 66,506,801 §$ 54,704,880
Fund 273 - Capital Project /

Operating $ 24175400 § 10,820,325 § 1092325 § 1207325 § 1,327,325
Total Balance $153,295,083  $ 101,974,306 § 63491596 $ 67,714,126 S 58,032,205
DESCRIPTION Fy2021/22 FY2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26

CASH BALANCE
Fund 299 - Enterprise / Operating* § 77,118,635 S 64,250,388 § 75,790,575 § 88,465,202 $105,515,925
Fund 273 - Capital Project /

Operating S 1,432,325  § 1,659,325 $ 1775325 § 1,891,325 § 2,007,325

Total Balance § 78,550,960 S 65,909,713 § 77,565,900 § 90,356,527 $107,523,250

*  Cash balance decreases in years with large capital projects.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

E. CORRECTIVE ACTION ESCROW FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 20i8/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
Fund 274 - Corrective Action Escrow
CASH BALANMCE $ 8,280,988 $ 8353988 § 8413988 § 8474988 $ 8,535,988
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 274 - Corrective Action Escrow
CASH BALANCE S 8,595988 § 8658988 S 8720588 § 8,783,988 S 8,846,988
F.ENVIRONMENTAL RESERVE FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2016/20 Fy 2020/21
Fund 275 - Environmental Reserve
CASH BALANLE $ 58,756,072 S 45,731,175 8 46,025,175 5§ 64,384,159 S 80,000,000*
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021/22 FY2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 275 - Environmental Reserve
CASH BALANCE $ 80,000,000 S 80,000,000 580,000,000 $80,000,000 580,000,000
*  Cash balanceincreases in FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 are due 15 reimbursements from Fund 279.
G. DEFERRED PAYMENT SECURITY DEPOSITS FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2018/20 Fy 2020/21
Fund 276 - Deferred Payment

Security Deposits
CARH BALANCE 5 546,553 § 546,553 § 546,553 § 546,553 § 546,553
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021/22 Fy 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 276 - Deferred Payment

Security Deposits
CASRH BALANCE s 546,553 S 546,553 § 546553 § 546,553 § 546,553




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

H. HABITAT MITIGATION ESCROW FUNDS

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18

Fy 2018/19

FY 2019/20

FY2020/21

Fund 272 - Prima Deshecha Landfill
and the La Pata Avenue
Gap Closure
CATH BALANCE $ 104,279

104,279

Fund 288 - FRB Landfill Wetland
Creation & Aqua Chinon
Wash Riparian
CASH BALANCE S 879,010

879,010

3 879,010 S

§79,010

$

879,010

Total Balance S  G83,289

983,289

$ 879,010 S

879,010

$

879,010

DESCRIPTION Fy2021/22

Fy 2022/23

FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FYy2025/26

Fund 272 - Prima Deshecha Landfill
and the La Pata Avenue
Gap Closure
CASH BALANCE $ -

Fund 288 - FRB Landfill Wetland
Creation & Agua Chinon
Wash Riparian
CASH BALANCE 5 879,010

879,010

S g

Total Balance S 879,010

5

879,010

*  Perthe agreement with the California Department of Fish and Game for habitat mitigation, reguirement ends in

FY 2018/19.

**  Perthe agreement with the California Department of Fish and Game for habitat mitigation, requirement ends in

FY 2023/24.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

|. ESCROW ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION Fy 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
FRANK R BOWERMAN LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 2,099,378 2,042 562 1,991,724 1,940,226 1,905,851
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX $ 29427500 S 29,686,500 §$ 29,896,500 S 30,116,500 $ 30,336,500
CLINDA ALPHA LARDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 2,149,000 2,104,035 2,051,769 1,998,824 1,963,484
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 39,210,730 § 39555730 § 39,835,730 S 40125730 § 40415730
PRIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL

Annual Tennage of Refuse 477,968 467,230 456,353 445 334 437,979
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX § 20,724,222  § 20,906,222 § 21,057,222 § 21,209,222 § 21,362,222
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021722 FY 2022/23 Fy 2023/24 Fy 2024/25 FY 2025/26
FRANK R BOWERMAN LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 2115,299 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 30,556,500 S 30,776,500 5 30,996500 § 31,216,500 § 31,436,500
CLIMDA ALPMA LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 963,221 o 0 a 0
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 44,303,581 § 22,136,4986** § xS -5 -
PRIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 393,546 350,423 344,264 338,053 339,m
Cash Balance at 6/30/%X § 21,516,222 S 21,671,222 S 21827222 S 21984222 S 22142222

*  Qlinda Alpha Landfill 15 scheduled to close in December 2021 and enter into the closure period in 2022.

*% Transfers-out to reimburse Fund 299 for Olinda Alpha Landfill closure costs occur in FY 2022/23 and FY 2023/24.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

J. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE MAINTENANCE FUND

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17

FY 2020/21

CASH BALANCE
Fund 279 - Post Closure Maintenance

$132,529,514
S (2,232,779)

$ 123,991,072
$ (2,284,133)

$132,628,659
§ (2,336,668

$ (7,379,663)

§123,991,072  §132,628,658  $147,024,180

$ 147,024,180
$ {2,390,412)

$(10,830,633)
S 938,000

5134,741,135

Beginning Balance at 7/01/XX $ 143,514,593
Expenditures $ (2,182,580)
Net Transfers to / from

Other Funds* S (951477
Net interest Earnings ] nzz2iz
Ending Balance at 6/30/XX $132,529,514
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021/22

FY 2025/26

CASH BALANCE
Fund 279 - Post Closure Maintenance

Beginning Balance at 7/01/XX § 134,741,135
Expenditures S {2,445,392)
Net Transfers to / from

Other Funds* $ 2,081,729
Net Interest Larnings § 868,000
Ending Balance at 6/30/XX $135,245,472

$135,245,472
3 {2.501,636)

$ 135,331,836
$ (2,559,173)

$143,384,662

S 5,826,000

$ 139,331,836

$143,384,663 3145,897,655

$145,897,655
$ (4,331,390)

S 3,227,000
) 939,000

$145,732,265

*  Net transfers include temporary transfers out to and in from other funds.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

K.CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION FY 20016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
FRAMNK B, BOWERMAN LANDFILL
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 2,099,378 2,042,562 1,891,724 1,940,226 1,905,851
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 31.51% 32.62% 33.69% 34.74% 35.77%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 40,762,280 § 41699822 5§ 42658918 § 43640073 § 44643795
Accrued Closure Liability 5 12,844,197 S 13,602,482 § 14,371,790 § 15,160,561 § 15,969,085
Estimated Pastciosure Cost $  B2J36413  $§ 53335550 § 54562268 $  5EBIT200 § 57,100,996
Accrued Posteiosure Liability § 16,959,575 § 17,936,745 § 18,938,563 S 19,960,231 § 21,007,456
DLINDA ALPHA LANDFILL
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 2,148,000 2,104,035 2,051,769 1,998,824 1,963,484
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 80.93% 83.11% 85.24% 87.31% §9.35%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 39,106,302 & 40,005,747 $ 40925879 & 41,867,174 S 43,081,322
Accrued Closure Liability § 31,648,730 S 33,248,776 5§ 34885219 § 36,554,230 & 38,493,162
Estimated Postclosure Cost § 40,415,709 & 41345270 S 42296211 5 43,2659024 § 442647212
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 32,708,433 $ 34,362,054 § 36,0532%0 $ 37,782,512 $ 39,550,073
PRIMADESHECHA LANDFILL-ZOKE
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 477,968 467,230 456,353 445334 437,979
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 66.49% 67.79% 69.07% 70.31% 70.92%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 23,508,318 S 24,049,009 S 24,602,136 § 25,167,985 § 25,746,849
Accrued Closure Liability $ 15,630,680 § 16,302,823 5 16,592,695 § 17695610 §  18,259665
Estimated Postclosure Cost $  39,035754 5 39933576 S 40,852,048 3 41,791,645 S 42,752,853
Accrued Postclosure Liability § 25958776 § 27074965 & 28220595 5 29387885 § 30,320,323
PRIMADESHECHA LANDFILL-ZONE 4
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried G 0 ¢ 0 c
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 32.41%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 36,180,460 & 37,021,818 8 37,873,320 §5 38, 744406 & 39,635,527
Accrued Closure Liability $ - 8 -5 - 8 - 5 108,407
Estimated Postciosure Cost S 44286236 5 45304820 § 46346832 § 47,412,810 5§ 48,503,306
Accrued Postclasure Liahifity $ -5 -5 -5 - 5 130,959
SANTIAGD CANYON LANDFILL
Estimated Pestclosure Cost § 25788580 § 25062634 § 24289650 S 23467854 § 22595408
Less Postclosure Expenditures 5 1,289,429 § 1,319,086 § 1,349.425 8 1,380,462 8§ 1,412,213
Accrued Postclosure Liability S 24499151 § 23,743,548 § 22940225 5 22,0873%2 S 21,183,195
Accrued Postclosure Reserves - 15 Years ¥** § - S - 3 -8 -5 -
COYOTE CANYON LANMDFILL
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 8,038,359 & 7,309,544 3§ 6,542,956 $ 5,737,236 S 4,890,995
Less Postclasure Expenditures 3 893,151 S 913,693  § 934708 S 956,206 S 976,199
Accrued Postclosure Liahility S 7145208 3 6,395851  § 5,608,248 § 4,781,030 § 3,912,796
Accrued Postclosure Reserves - 15 Years **% § 6,252,067 § 7,309,544 § 8,412,372 § 9,562,060 S 10,760,189
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITY
Total Accrued Closure Liability S 60123607 3 63,154,081  § 66,249,704 & £9410401 § 72,830,319
Total Accrued Postciosure Liability S 10727543 5 109,513,163 § 760,921 § 113,999,050  $ 116,104,802
Total Accrued Postciosure Reserves

- 15 Years ) 6,252,057 § 7,309,544 8 8,412,372 § 9,562,060 § 10,760,189
Total Accrued Ciosure and

Postciosure Liability S 173,647,207 $ 179,976,788 S 186,422,997 ) 192,971,511 $  199,695.310

* Per requiations, Accrued Closure and Accrued Postciosure balances are required to be at 100% of the cost estimates when Olinda Alpha

Landfill cioses.
**  Final closure for Olinda Alpha Landfill is scheduled to be completed by FY 2023/24. Pastclosure maintenance will begin in FY 2024/25.
*** Effective FY 2015/16 CCWR maintains reserves equal to 15 years of the annuai postclosure maintenance cost estimates for each closed
site that has been in its postclosure phase longer than 15 years.
**%%|n FY 2024/25 Coyate Canyen Landfill completes its 30 year postclosure period. GASB 18 liability is no ionger required.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

L. CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION FY 2021722 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
FRAMK R BOWERMAN LANDFILL
Annual Tannage of Refuse Buried 2,115,299 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
% of Maximum Capaciy Filled 36.92% 38.17% 39.21% 40.22% 41.24%
Estimated Closure Cost S 45,670,602 S 46721026 S 47,795,610 S 48,8%4909 § 50,019,492
Accrued Closure Liability 3 16,561,586 § 17,833,416 & 18,740,659 § 19,665532 § 20,628,038
Estimated Postelosure Cost ) 58,414,319 § 59,757,848 3 61,132,279  § 62538321 § 63,976,702
Accrued Postclosure Liabiiity S 22,156,551 ) 23,419,101 S 24587403 § 25784550 5 27,030,157
GLINDA ALPHA LANDFILL
Annual Tennage of Refuse Buried 963,921 0 0 0 0
% of Maximum Capacity Filied 90.35% - - - -
Estimated Closure Cost $ 44,330,681 §  44,330681 § - 8 -8
Accrued Closure Liability S 44330681 § 44330681  § B -8 -
Estimated Postclosure Cost § 457282289 S 46,323782 5§ 47,389,229 S 46,863,222 5§ 46,287,935
Accrued Postciosure Liability $ 45282,289* § 48323782 $ 47,389,229 $ 46,863,222 5 46,287,936
PRIMADESHECHA LANDFILL-Z0ONE T
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 383,544 350,423 344,264 338.053 339,111
% of Maximum Capacity Filled AT% 7.95% 72.43% 72.N% 72.02%
Estimated Closure Cast § 26,339,026 $ 26,944,824 $& 27,564,555 i) 28,198,540 ) 28,847,106
Accrued Closure Liability 3 18,824,502 S 19,386,801 S 19,965,007 $ 20,559,555 § 20,775,686
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 43738169 § 44742101 § 45771169 § 46,823,906 § 47,900,856
Accrued Postclosure Liabiiity S 31,258,240 § 32196416 & 33152058 S 34134,627 § 35144858
PRIMA DESHECHA LANDFUHL-ZORE 4
Annual Tennage of Refuse Buried 0 a 0 Q 0
% of Maximum Capacity Filied 61.53% 87.47% 12.94% 137.96% 163.05%
Estimated Closure Cost S 40,547,044 §  MN479728 5§ 42,433,762 § 43409739 5 44,408,163
Accrued Closure Liability 5 210,550 $ 306,163 5 404,432 s 505,375 8§ 611,041
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 49618883 §  50760,18 $ 51927602 & 53,121,938 § 54,343,744
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 258,018 § 375625 $ 493312 § 616214 S 749,944
SANTIAGD CARNYON LANDFILL
Estimated Postclosure Cost $ 21670410 S 20690907 5§ 19,654,884 5 18,560,258 $ 17,404,882
Less Postclosure Expenditures 5 1,444,694  § 1477922 8 1,511,914 3§ 1,546,688 § 1,582,262
Accrued Postclosure Liability §  20,225716  § 19,212,986 § 18,142,970 & 7,013,570 § 15,822,620
Accrued Postelosure Reserves - 15 Years *** § 1,445,000 § 2,956,000 § 4536000 & 6,187,000 S 7,912,000
COYOTE CARNYON LANDFILL .
Estimated Postclasure Cost S 4,002,792 5 3,071,142 S 2,094 518 S 1,071,346 $ -
Less Postclosure Expenditures S 1,000,698 § 1,023,114 § 1,047,259 § 1,071,346 § 1,095,987
Acerued Postclosure Liability ) 3,002,084 § 2047428 & 1,047,259 § ARG -
Acerued Postclosure Reserves - 15 Years #%% § 12,008,376 § 13,308,282 S 14661626 § 16,070,190 & 16,439,805
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITY
Total Accrued Closure Liability ) 80,227,319 § 81,857,061 § 39,110,097 § 40730462 5 42,014,765
Total Accrued Postciosure Liability $ 122182,908 $ 123,575,338 5 124,812,231 $ 124412183 § 125,035,515
Total Accrued Postciosure Reserves

- 15 Years 5 13,453,376 & 16,264,282 5 19,097,626 S 22,257,190 $24.,351,805
Total Accrued Closure and

Posteclosure Liabiiity S 215,863,603 $ 221,696,681 S 183,119,954 S 187,399,836 $ 191,402,085

*

Landfill closes.

Per regulations, Accrued Closure and Accrued Postclosure balances are required to be at 100% of the cost estimates when Olinda Alpha

**  Final closure for Olinda Alpha Landfill is scheduled to be cempleted by FY 2023/24. Postclosure maintenance will begin in FY 2024/25,
=** Effective FY 2015/16 OCWR maintains reserves egual to 15 years of the annual postciosure mainienance cost estimates for each closed

site that has been in its postelosure phase longer than 15 years.
%% |n FY 2024/25 Coyote Canyon Landfill completes its 30 yvear postclosure period. GASE 18 iiability is no longer required.
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QCWR’s financial statements include the Independent Auditor's Report and a
narrative for management's discussion and analysis of the agency’s fiscal activities
for the vear ended June 30, 2016.
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To the Honorabie Board of Supervisors Sar Frongisco
County of Orange, California Walnut Creek

Waoodiand Hills
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of OC Waste & Recycling, an enterprise fund of the County of

Orange, California (County) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements,
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stafements

Management is responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is {0 express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order io design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
hut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such gpinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
OC Waste and Recycling, as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the year

then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

WWW.IMZgocpa,.com
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the financial statements present only OC Waste & Recycling, an
enterprise fund of the County, and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the County as
of June 30, 20186, the changes in its financial position or its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect {0
this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis on page 39 through 45 presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquirieé, the financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because

the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The information
on pages 1 through 34 in this annual report is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit

of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Mecias Gt f OCmel (P

Newport Beach, California
December 15, 2016
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OC WASTE & RECYCLING
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS [N THOUSANDS)

Our management’s discussion and analysis of the financial performance provides a narrative overview and analysis of the OC
Waste and Recycling’s financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2016. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in canjunction with the information furnished in OC Waste & Recycling’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

«  OC Waste & Recycling's change in net position is $34,963, or 6.7%, for the year ended June 30, 2016. The factors
attributable to the change in net pasition includes operating income of $50,667, nonoperating revenues of $5,563, and
transfers out to County Funds of $21,267.

+  Operating expenses increased by $27,092, or 39.1%, for the year ended June 30, 2016. The increase is primarily due to
the increase in the provision for closure and postelosure care costs by 524,034,

= Disposal revenue increased by $7,600, or 5.6%, for the year ended June 30, 2016. The increase is primarily due to the
increases in importation disposal revenue by $2,863 and in-county disposal revenue by 54,738,

«  QC Waste & Recycling contributed $21,239 of net impartation revenue to the County General Fund for repayment of
bankruptcy related obligations for the year ended June 30, 2016.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OC Waste & Recycling is responsible for the administration and management of the County of Orange’s (County) solid waste
disposal system. OC Waste & Recycling is organized as an enterprise fund and is primarily supported by revenue from disposal
fees that are charged to customers. No tax revenues are utilized by OC Waste & Recycling.

The financial statements are divided into two components:

1. Financial Statements: Statement of Fund Net Position; Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net
Position; and Statement of Cash Flows; and

2. Notes to Financial Statements.

STATEMENT OF FUND RET POSITION

This section provides the statement of net position for all OC Waste & Recycling’s current and noncurrent assets, deferred
outfiows of resources, current and noncurrent liabiities, and deferred inflows of resources in both financial and capital
positions with the difference between the two reported as net position. Current assets and liabilities are reasonably expected
to be realized or liquidated within one year.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND NET POSITION

This section provides the statement of operations for all the OC Waste & Recycling’s revenues and expenses during the year,
regardless of when cash is received or paid. This section also shows how net position changed during the fiscal year.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

This section provides the financial statement classifying OC Waste & Recycling’s cash and cash equivalents receipts {inflows)
and payments {outflows) resulting from operating, noncapital financing, capital and reiated financing, and investing activities.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section provides additional information that is necessary to acquire a full understanding of the data provided in the
financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION SUMMARY

Increases or decreases in net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of OC Waste & Recycling's financial position.
At June 30, 2016, total assets plus deferred outflows of resources exceeded total liabilities plus deferred infiows of resources

by $556,257.
0OC Waste & Recycling’s condensed Statement of Fund Net Position is presented in Table 1.

TABLE®
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION
JUNE 34, 2018

2016 vs 2015
2016 2015 % change
ASSETS
Current and other assets § 540625 $ 529,208 2.2%
Capital assets 266,242 247,784 7.4%
TOTAL ASSETS 806,867 776,992 3.8%
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources related to pension 12,825 7,974 60.8%
LIABILITIES
Current and other liahilities 35,905 42 110 -14.7%
Noncurrent Iiabil.ities 222,153 216,876 2.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 258,058 258,986 -0.4%
DEFERRED INFLOWS GF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources related to pension 5,377 4 686 14.7%
NET POSITION
Net investment in capitaf assets 266,222 247,184 7.4%
Restricted 43,225 42 494 1.7%
Unrestricted 246,810 231,016 6.8%

TOTAL NET POSITION $556,257 5521254 6.7%




OC WASTE & RECYCLING
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

OC Waste & Recyciing’s total assets increased by $29,875, or 3.8%, from June 30, 2015, primarily due to the increases in
pocled cash and investments, receivable due from other County funds, and capital assets. Increases in capital assets were due
toincreasesin the infrastructure for the East Flank Landsiide Remediation project at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and the Front
Slape Improvement Project Phase | at Olinda Alpha Landgfill.

0C Waste & Recycling’s total liabilities decreased by $928, or 0.4%, from June 30, 2015, primarily due to the decreases in
accounts payable and payable due te other County funds, net of increases in net pension liability.

STATEMENT OF REVERUES, EXPLNSES AND CHANGE IN FUND NEZT POSITION SUMMARY

Far the year ended June 30, 2016, change in net position is 334,963, or 6.7%.
OC Waste & Recycling’s condensed Statement of Revenues Expenses, and Change in Fund Net Position is presented in Table 2.

TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE 1N FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JURE 30, 2018

2016 2015 2016 vs 2015
% change

OPERATING REVENUES
Disposal fees ) 143,080 3 135,480 - B.6%
Other charges for services 52 196 -73.5%
Use of property, licenses, permits & franchise fees 3,935 3,801 3.5%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES ' 147,067 139,477 5.4%

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and empioyee benefits 25,845 251M 2.9%
Services and supplies : : 15,938 . 21,064 -5.3%
Professional and specialized services 17,501 16,014 9.3%
Depreciation and amortization 15,269 14,770 3.4%
Other gperating expenses 17,847 {7,651) 333.3%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 96,400 69,308 39.1%
OPERATING INCOME 50,667 70,169 -27.8%
NONCPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES), NET 5,563 2774 100.5%
INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS 56,230 72,943 -22.9%
Transfers out to County Funds (21,267} (19,810} 7.4%
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 34,963 53,133 -34.2%
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 521,294 468,161 11.3%

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 556,257 § 521,294 6.7%




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20186
(COLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

GPERATING REVENUES

For the year ended June 30, 2016, total aperating revenues increased by §7,590, or 5.4%, due primarily to the increases in
importation disposal tonnage and fees of $2,863 and in-county disposal tonnage and fees of $4,738.

Disposé! feesthat are charged to users of the waste disposal sites comprise the largest revenue source of OC Waste & Recycling
at approximately 97.3%. Other aperating revenues include royalties received from the landfill gas rights, rents, and other fees.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expensesinclude salaries and employee benefits, cost of services and supplies, professional and specialized services,
closure and postclosure care costs, pollution remediation expenses, taxes and fees, operating leases, and depreciation and
amortization on capital assets.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, total operating expenses increased by $27,092, or 39.1%, due primarily to the increases in
the closure and postclosure care costs and poliution remediation expenses.

OPERATING EXPENSES FY 2018

26.81%

20.68%

18.15%

15.85%

13.09%

0.95%
. 0.02%
Salarles and Services and Professional Operating Provision Provision for Taxes and Depreciation
empicyee supplies and specialized leases for poliution closure and other fees and
henefits seryices remediation postclosure amortization

obligation care costs




OC WASTE & RECYCLING
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2016, nonoperating revenues and expenses increased by 52,789, or 100.5%, due primarily o
increases in fines, forfeitures, and penalties, interest revenue, gain on disposal of capital assets, and miscellaneous revenue.

CAPITAL ASSETS

OC Waste & Recycling’s capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment, infrastructure, intangible assets,
and construction in progress.

Far the year ended June 30, 2016, investment in capital assets {net of accumulated deprecigtion) increased by $18,458, or 7.4%.
A summary of the key elements that contributed to the changes in OC Waste & Recycling’s capital assets is presented in Table 3.

TABLE 3
CAEPITAL ASSETS (NEY OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION)
JUINE 30, 240146
2016 2015 2016 vs 2015
% change
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land {(Nondepreciable) ) 22164 § 22164 0.0%
Construction in progress (Nondepreciable) 13,237 49 868 -73.5%
Intangible assets in progress {Nondepreciable) 235 67 250.7%
Buildings (Depreciabie) 12,951 13,859 -6.6%
Equipment (Depreciable) 21,050 19,064 10.4%
infrastructure (Depreciable) 196,135 142,233 37.9%
Software (Amortizable) 470 529 -11.2%
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS S 266,242 S 247,784 7.4%

The major capital asset events during fiscal year {FY) 2015-16 was the capitalization of the $10,140 for the Phase VHI B-1 Liner
at Frank R, Bowerman Landfill and 51,108 for the Front Slape Improvement Project Phase | at Olinda Alpha Landfill,



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

For the year ended fune 30, 2016, OC Waste & Recycling is committed to capital expenditure of $1,779 for the Phase VIH B-1
Liner at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill.

Additional information on capital assets can be found in Note 9, Capital Assets.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

DISPOSAL FACILITIES

0OC Waste & Recycling is responsible for the administration and waste management of the County’s solid waste disposal
system. The system consists of three (3) active regional langfill operations, 20 closed waste disposal sites, and four (4)
household hazardous waste coliection centers. The three (3) active landfill sites are located in Brea {North Region), Irving
{Central Region} and San Juan Capistranc {South Region). The four {4) househoid hazardous waste collection centers are
focated in the cities of Anaheim, Huntington Beach, Irvine, and San Juan Capistrano.

0OC Waste & Recycling has been working with the Orange County cities to obtain approval of the amendment to the Waste
Disposal Agreements {WDA} that would enable waste importation tc continue beyond June 30, 2015. The amendment is
critical to ensuring long-term and stable disposal rates for Orange County residents and businesses. It also yields other
benefits including the sharing of net importation revenue with the County and cities. The WDA amendment has been approved
and executed by all the cities in April 2016..

Several key projects completed during FY 2015-16 or continue to the foliowing year includes:

< The Front Slope Improvement Project Phase | at the QOlinda Alpha Landfill, a project tc place regulatory mandated final
caver on the landfill in order to best manage and utilize available cnsite native materials and enhance visual aesthetics
was completed. Cansuming approved cover material also facilitates operational needs by providing access to much
needed airspace otherwise occupied by the cover material. The project atsc inciuded expanding a water supply system
and replacing a water storage tank.

«  Completion of the East Fiank Excavation & Drainage Improvements Project at the Frank R. Bowerman Landfill, the
second phase of remedial work for 3 massive landslide that occurred in the early 2000Q's. This phase removed the
landslide dehris from within the landslide area, stockpiled the excavated material at locations for Frank R. Bowerman’s
future operational use, and improved the long term stability of the excavated stopes, such as drainage channels,
harizonial drains, and erosion control measures. It also enabled the construction of a scil buttress at the toe of the
landsiide to improve slope stability and to install landfill liner in the future Phase VIIlI B-1 area. Construction of the first
phase of the soil buttress and finer in Phase VIl B-1started in January 2016 and is scheduled for completion in Qctober 2016,

s Continuation of the La Pata Gap Closure Project within the boundaries of the Prima Deshecha Landfill. OC Waste &
Recycling continues to provide support to the County for this project to connect the |.a Pata Road hetween San Juan
Capistranc and San Clemente, through this landfill while closing a portion of the fandfill known as WMu-2. In addition,
the installation of 75 acres of coastal sage scrub, 19 acres of native grassland, and planting of 240 live oak trees in
Segunda Deshecha Canada was compigted as pre-mitigation for future development of Zone 4 fandfill operations.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{BOLLAR AMOUNTS [N THOUSANDS)

RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES

In FY 2015-16 over 306,000 MWHh of renewable energy was generated, with an approximate equivalent of providing electricity

for 35,900 homes in the County. As a result, $3.2 millicn in royalty revenue was generated from OC Wasie & Recycling's
renewable energy facilities. '

0C Waste & Recycling is currently developing a Renewable Technologies Strategic Plan. The plan is to provide strategic
guidance for managing OC Waste & Recycling’s existing portfelio of landfill gas-to-energy projects, implement new projects
to produce renewable energy, fuel and products, and identify other activities that will help meet waste management mandates
and initiatives. Mandates and initiatives include reducing greenhouse gas emissions, increased diversian of organic waste
from the landfilis, diversifying sources of revenue and lowering waste disposal cost of service to Orange County residents. The
Strategic Plan study is scheduled for completion in December 2016,

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of OC Waste & Recyciing’s finances. For guestions or comments
concerning any of the information provided in this report or reguests for additional financiat information shouid be addressed
to OC Waste & Recycling Headquarters, 300 N. Flower Street, Suite 400, Santa Ana, CA 92703, or you can access our website
at http://oclandfills.com.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITICN

JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

ASSETS:
Current unrestricted assets:
Pooled cash and investments (Note 3) S 398,008
Imprest cash funds {Note 3) 35
Accounts receivahle, net of aliowances of $1 (Note 4) 10,474
Interest receivable 806
Prepaid costs {Note 5) 2,037
Due from other governmental agencies 2,897
Due from other funds of the County {Note 8) 3,388
Total current unrestricted assets 417,645
Current restricted assets:
Pooled cash and investments - customer deposits (Note 3) 547
Deposits in-lieu of cash {Note 6) 16,571
Deposits with others 100
Total current restricted assets 17,218
Total current assets 434,863
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Pooled cash and investments - customer deposits {(Note 3) 21
Pooled cash and investments - contractor deposits (Note 3) 128
Pooled cash and investments - corrective action (Note 3) 8,215
Pooled cash and investments - Prima Deshecha/La Pata closure {Note 3} 104
Pooled cash and investments - Frank R. Bowerman landfill and agua (Note 3) 879
Pooled cash and investments - closure and postclosure care costs (Notes 3 and 13) 90,848
Total noncurrent restricted assets 100,195
Capital assets: {Note 9)
Nondepreciable/Nonamortizabie 35,636
Depreciable/Amortizable, net 230,606
Capital assels, net 266,242
Advances to other funds (Notes 7 and 8) 5,567
Total noncurrent assets 372,004
Total assets 806,867
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred cutflows of resources rejated to pension (Note 10) 12,825

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANRS)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from unrestricted assets):

Accounts payable S 6,457

Retainage payable 744

Salaries and accrued employee benefits payable 1,383

Accrued closure and postciosure care costs (Notes 12 and 13) 2,659

Pallution remediation obligation (Notes 12 and i4) 449

Unearned revenue i20

Compensated employee absences payable (Note 12) 1,477

Capital asset obligaticn (Note 12) 7

Due to other funds of the County {Note 8) 2,335

Due to other governmental agencies 3,068
Total current liabilities (payable from unrestricted assets) 18,639
Current [iabilities (payable from restricted assets):

Deposits from others 17,266
Total current liabilities {payable from restricted assets) 17,266
Total current liabilities 35,905
Noncurrent liabilities:

Compensated employee absences payable 1,334

Capital asset obligation 13

Accrued closure and postclosure care costs {Notes 13) 158,016

Pallution remediation obligation {Notes 14) 10,741

Net pension liability {(Note 10} 52,049
Total nancurrent liabilities 222,153
Totat liabilities 258,058
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows of resources related to pension (Note 10) h,377
NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 266,222

Restricted:

Prima Deshecha/La Pata closure 104
Landfill closure and posiclosure 33,997
Landfill corrective action 8,245
Frank R. Bowerman landfill and agua 879
Unrestricted {Note 15) 246,810
Total net position 5 556,257

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND NET POSITION

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

OPERATING REVENUES

Disposal fees (Notes1and 2} S 143,080
Other charges for services 52
Use of property 3,859
Licenses, permits, and franchise fees 76
Total operating revenues 147,067
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and empioyee benefits 25,845
Services and supplies 19,938
Professional and specialized services 17,501
Operating leases $18
Provision for poliution remediation cbligation (Note 14) 18
Provision for closure and postclosure care costs (Note 13) 4,288
Taxes and other fees 12,623
Depreciation and amortization 15,269
Total operating expenses 96,400
Operating income 50,667
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
intergovernmental revenue 18
Fires, forfeitures and penalties 63
Interest income 4,333
Gain on disposal of capital assets, net 226
Other revenues 923
Total nonoperating revenues 5,563
Income before transfers 56,230
Transfers out to County Funds (Note 1) {21,267)
Change in net position 34,963
Net position - beginning of year 521,294
Net position - end of year ) 556,257

See 'accompanyinq notes to financial statements.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2018
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers S 145,784
Payments to suppliers {38,477}
Payments o emnloyees (25,620)
Payments to other funds of the County (5,545)
Landfill site closure and postciosure care costs (2,659)
Pollution remediation obligaticn payments {567)
Taxes and ather fees (12,623)
Other receipts 1,798
Net cash provided by opersating activities 62,091
CASH FLOWS FROM NGNCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers out to other funds of the County (21,267)
Intergovernmental revenues 18
Advances tc other funds of the County (3,216)
Net cash used in noncapital and related financing activities {24,465)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets {37,584}
Capital Assets Obligation 20
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 406
Net cash used in capital and refated financing activities (37,158)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments 4,219
Net cash provided by investing activities 4219
Net increase in cash and cash equivaients 4,687
Cash and cash eguivalents - beginning of year 494,098
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 498,785

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Pooied cash and investments - current assets 358,008
imprest cash funds 35
Pooled cash and investments - closure and postclosure care costs 90,848
Pooled cash and investments - corrective actian 8,215
Pooled cash and investments - Prima Deshecha/l.a Pata closure 104
Pooled cash and investments - Frank R. Bowerman landfili and agua 879
Pooled cash and investments - customer deposits 568
Pooled cash and investments - contractor deposits 128
Total cash and cash equivalents S 498785

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOQUSANDS)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income 50,667

Adjustments to raconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 15,269
Fines, forfeitures and penzlties 63
Other revenues 923

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable {949y
Deposits in-lieu of cash 45
Prepaid costs 186
Due from other funds {2,328)
Due from other governmental agencies (355)
Deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pension (4,161}

increase {decrease} in:
Accounts payabie 27
Retainage payable (1,151)
Salaries and accrued employee benefits payabie 210
Accrued closure and postclosure care costs 1,630
Pollution remediation obligation (548)
Unearnad revenue 7
Compensated employee ahsences payable 15
Due to other funds (3,218)
Due to other governmental agencies 86
Deposits from others {24}
Net pension liability from pension cantribution and expenses 5677

Net cash provided by operating activities 562,091

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{(DOLLAR AMOUNTS INTHOUSANDS)

NOTE 1 - IMPORTAT!ION REVENUE TRANSFER FOR COUNTY BANKRUPTCY RECCVERY

On December 6, 1994, the County of Orange, California (County}, filed for protection under Chapter 9 of the United States
Bankrupicy Code as a result of substantial losses in the Orange County Investment Pool {Pool). The liquidation of the portfolio
resulted in the realization of an investment loss of approximately $1.6 billion. Approximately $36,652 of the County’s loss
was allocated 1o the Integrated Waste Management Department’s {which was renamed OC Waste & Recycling in March 2008)
operations and finances and was reported in the year ended June 30,1995,

In response to the bankruptey, the County prepared a comprehensive recovery plan (Plan). The Plan was confirmed by the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California in its Order Confirming Modified Second Amended Plan of
Adjustment entered an May 16,1996. On June 12,1996, the Plan became effective and the County emerged from bankruptcy.

IMPACT OF COUNTY BANKRUPTCY ON OC WASTE & RECYCLING

OC Waste & Recycling is a department of the County. Due to statutory and requlatory restrictions, revenues generated by OC
Waste & Recycling from in-county waste are not available for County General Fund purposes. After analyzing its assets and
operations, the County determined that OC Waste & Recyciing could provide an impertant source of revenue for the repayment
of County claims. As such, the County proposed to restructure the operations of OC Waste & Recycling to maximize its value.
Specifically, the County proposed to import out-of-county waste as & new source of revenue. Pursuant to the propesal, the
County obtained iegislation exempting OC Wasie & Recycling from certain provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act,
thereby expediting the County’s process to pursue and contract for the importation of out-of-county waste.

The County requested proposals for waste-impartation contracts and, in January 1996, entered into contracts of various durations,
which renewed on April 2016 and wili terminate on June 30, 2025. These contracts are estimated to generate revenue sufficient to
support the Plan's estimated $15 million of net importation revenue per year far 20 years to be contributed to the County General
Fund to pay bankruptcy reiated chligations. During the year ended June 30, 2016, OC Waste & Recycling collected imported waste
disposal fees of $43,034. Net import revenues totaling $21,23% was distributed to the County during the year ended June 30,
2016 and is included as Transfers out to County Funds in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 2 -~ DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCCUNTING POLICIES

DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY

0OC Waste & Recycling is operated as a department of the County and is accounted for as an enferprise fund in the basic
financial statements of the County. The financial statements presented herein represent the financial position and changes in
financial position and cash flows of OC Waste & Recycling only and are not intended to present the financial position, changes
in financial position or the cash flows of the County in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.5. GAAP).

The County assumed responsibility for establishing and maintaining waste disposal sites in 1946 and the OC Waste & Recycling
enterprise fund was formally established in 1982. OC Waste & Recycling finances its operations through disposal fees charged
to users of the waste disposal sites. Such disposal fees are OC Waste & Recycling’s primary source of revenue,




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(CONTINUED)

The County has waste disposal agreements with thirty-two {32) cities, four {4) Sanitary Districts, one {1) Joint Powers Authority
and five {5) Facility Operators through June 30, 2025. The waste disposal agreements cover appreximately 94% of all solid
waste generated in the County and obligaie the cities and haulers to deliver all controllable waste to landfills aperated by OC
Waste & Recycling. The 6% balance of in-county waste is delivered by self-haulers.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - FUND ACCOUNTING

The operations of OC Waste & Recycling are accounted for as an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for
activities that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing
body is that costs of providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed cr recovered primarily through
user charges.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

OC Waste & Recycling prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with U.S. GAAP,
which provides that revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred. Grants are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT - CHANGE 1N ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

At July 1,2015,0C Waste & Recycling implemented the foliowing new accounting pronouncements issued by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Beard {GASB):

In February 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 72, “Fair Value Measurement and Application.” This statement addresses
accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements, The definition of fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. This staterment provides guidance for determining a fair value measurement for financial reporting
purposes. This statement also provides guidance for applying Tair value to certain investments and disclosures related to all
fair value measurements. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning affer
June 15, 2015. OC Waste & Recycling implemented this statement in FY 2015-16. Refer to Note 3, Cash and Investments, for
additional information.

In June 2015, GASR issued Statement No. 73, “Accounting and Financial Reparting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not
within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68.” The objective of
this statement is to improve the usefulness of information about pensions included in the general purpose external financial
reports of state and local governments for making decisions and assessing accountability. This statement results from a
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment
benefits with regard to providing decision-useful infarmation, supporting assessmenis of accountability and interperiod
equity, and creating additional transparency. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements for periods
beqinning after June 15, 2015, OC Waste & Recycling implemented this statement in FY 2015-16. This statement does not have
an impact on OC Waste & Recycling's financial statements.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS [N THOUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCCUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

in June 2015, GASRB issued Statement No. 76, “The Hierarchy of Generaily Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local
Governments.” The objective of this statement is to identify—in the context of the current governmental financial reporting
environment—the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The “GAAP hierarchy™ consists of the sources
of accounting principles used to prepare financial statements of state and focal governmental entities in conformity with
GAAP and the framework for selecting those principles. This statement reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two (2) categories of
authoritative GAAP and addresses the use of autharitative and non-authoritative literature in the event that the accounting
treatment for & transaction or other event is not specified within a source of authoritative GAAP. The provisions of this
statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2015. 0C Waste & Recycling impiemented
this statement in FY 2015-16.

The following summarizes recent GASB pronouncements issued, but not yet adopted that may impact future financial
presentations. Management has not currently determined what, if any, impact implementation of the foliowing statements
may have on the financial statements of OC Waste & Recycling:

in June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 74, “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans,”
which resuits from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting
for all postemployment benefits (pensions and OPEB) with regard to providing decision-usefut infoermation, supperting
assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This statement establishes new
accounting and financial reparting requirements for OPEB plans and replaces Statements No. 43, “Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Flans,” as amended, and Statement No. 57, “OPER Measurements by
Agent Employers and Ageni Multiple-Empioyer Plans.” It also includes requirements for defined contribution OPEB plans
that replace the requirements for thase OPEB plans in Statement No. 25, “Financial Reparting for Defined Benefit Pension
Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans,” as amended, Statement No. 43, and Statement No. 50, “Pension
Disclosures.” The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2016,
which requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in FY 2016-17.

in June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions”. This statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensicns,” as amended, and Na. 57, *OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and
Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPEB. Statement No. 74 establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements
for OPEB plans. This statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows of resources,
deferred inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures. For defined benefit OPEB, this statement identifies the methods and
assumptions that are required to be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments te their actuarial
present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. The provisions of this siatement are effective
for financial statement for periods beginning after June 15, 2017, which requires the County to implement this statement in
FY 2017-18.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In August 2015, GASE issued Statement Na. 77, “Tax Abatement Disclosures.” This statement requires governments that enter
into tax abatement agreements to disclose the following informatior about the agreements: 1) Brief descriptive information,
such as the tax being abated, the autherity under which tax abatements are provided, eligibility criteria, the mechanism by which
taxes are abated, provisions for recapturing abated taxes, and the types of commitments made by tax abatement recipients;
2} The gross dollar amount of taxes abated during the period; 3) Commitments made by & government, other than to abate
taxes, as part of a tax abatement agreement. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 2015, which requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in FY 2016-17.

In December 2015, GASB issued Statement No, 78, “Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple- Employer Defined Benefit
Pension Plans.” This statement amends the scope and applicability of Statement No. 68 tc exclude pensions provided to
employees of state or local governmental employers through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
that (1) is not a state or local governmental pension plan, {2) is used to provide defined benefit pensions both {0 employees
of state or local governmental emplayers and to employees of employers that are not state or local governmental employers,
and (3) has no predominant state or local governmental employer (either individually or collectively with other state or local
governmental employers that provide pensions through the pension plan). This statement establishes regquirements for
recognition and measurement of pension expense, expenditures, and liabilities; note disclosures; and required supplementary
information for pensions that have the characteristics described above, The requirements of this statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015, which requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in
FY 2016-17.

In December 2015, GASB issued Stafement No. 79, “Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants.” This statement
addresses accounting and financial reporting for certsin external investment poels and pool participants. Specifically,
it establishes criteria for an external investment pool to qualify for making the election to measure all of its investments
at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. This statement establishes additiona! note disclosure reguirements for
qualifying external investment pools that measure all of their investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes
and for governments that participate in those pools. Those disclosures for both the qualifying external investment pootls and
their participants include information about any limitations or restrictions on participant withdrawats. The requirements of
this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2815, except for certain provisions on portfolio
quality, custodial credit risk, and shadow pricing, which are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015.
This requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in FY 2016-17.

In January 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 80, “Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of
GASB Statement No, i4.” This statement amends the blending requiremants established in paragraph 53 of Statement No. 14,
“The Financial Reporting Entity,” as amended. This statement amends the blending requirements for the financial statement
presentation of component units of ali state and local government. The requirements of this statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, which requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in

FY 2016-17.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(BOLLAR AMOUNTS iN THOUSANDS)

NQOTE 2 -~ DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

In March 2016, GASB issued Statement Ne. 81, “Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements.” This statement requires that a
government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable split-interest agreement recognize assets, fiabiiities, and
deferred infiows of resources at the inception of the agreement. Furthermare, this sfatement reguires that a government
recognize assets representing its beneficial interests in irrevocable split-interest agreements that are administered hy a
third party, if the government controls the present service capacity of the beneficial interests. This statement requires that
a government recognize revenue when the resources become applicable to the reporting period. The requirements of this
statement are effective for financial statements beginning after December 15, 2016, which requires OC Waste & Recycling to
implement this statement in FY 2017-18.

In March 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 82, “Pension Issues - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No.
73.” This statement addresses issues regarding {1) the presentation of payroll-related measures in required supplementary
information, (2) the seleciion of assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of
Practice for financial reporting purposes, and {3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan
member) contribution requirements. The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after
June 15, 2016, which requires OC Waste & Recycling to implement this statement in FY 2016-17.

OPERATING/NONCPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

0OC Waste & Recycling distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonaoperating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services from the OC Waste & Recycling’s landfiil operaticons. The principal operating
revenue of OC Wasie & Recycling is disposal fees charged to users of the waste disposat sites. Operating expenses include
salaries and emptoyee henefits, cost of services and supplies, taxes and fees, closure and postciosure care costs, pollution
remediation obligations, and depreciation and amortization an capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivajents are defined as short-term, highly liguid invesiments,
which are readily convertible to cash or mature within three (3} months of their original purchase, Pooled cash and investments
are considered cash and cash eguivalents.

PGOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Pooled cash and investments are stated at fair value. Pooled cash and investments are funds OC Waste & Recycling has
on deposit with the Treasurer’s Orange County Investment Pool {(Poal). Interest earned on pooled cash and investments is
allocated monthly by the Treasurer to OC Waste & Recycling based on average daily balances on depaosit with the Treasurer,




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

NOGTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THCUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

CAPITAL ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment purchased or constructed by OC Waste & Recyeling are capitalized at cost, while contributed
assets are recorded at fair value when received. Assets are capitalized when the ariginal unit cost is equal tc or greater than
the County’s capitalization threshold of $5 for equipment, $150 for buildings and improvements, $5 far intangible assets, $150
for infrastructure, and S0 for land. Depreciation and amortization are calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets. Estimated useful lives of buiidings and improvements, equipment, intangible assets, and
infrastructure are as follows:

Buildings and Improvements 10 to 50 years
{or the remaining estimated useful life of the landfill)
Equipment 210 20 years
Intangible assets {software) 3 to15 years
Infrastructure:
Cell development 15 to 61 years
Drainage channels 9to 32 years
Facility improvements 12 to 61 year
Habitat 20 to bbyears
Landfill gas/environmental 3to 71 years
Roads 1to 49 years
Closure/other earthwark 16 t0 56 years

No depreciation is provided on construction in progress until construction is completed and the asset is placed in service.

Maintenance and repair costs are expensed in the period incurred. Expenses that materially increase the capacity or efficiency
or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized and depreciated. Upon the sale or retirement of the capital asset, the cost
and related accumulated depreciation, if appiicabie, are eliminated from the respective accounts and any resulting gain or loss
isincluded in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net Position.

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLQSURE CARE COSTS

0OC Waste & Recycling accrues a liability for anticipated costs of closing landfill sites plus the cests of monitoring and
maintaining the sites during the postclosure periods. Because the closure expenses are accrued over the life of the operating
landfills as the permitied air space of the landfills is consumed, the entire closure and postclosure care cost is recognized as an
expense by the time the landfills stop accepting waste, OC Waste & Recycling accrues for the estimated costs of closing landfill
sites over the estimated useful lives of the sites based on engineering studies and cost projections, and for the estimated costs
of monitoring and maintaining the sites during the postclosure period.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

SELF-INSURANCE

OC Waste & Recycling participates in the County's self-insurance pregrams for general and automabile liability claims, workers’
compensation claims, group health indemnified plans, group salary continuance plan, group dental plan, and unemployment
benefits. Unpaid ¢laim liabiiities have been discounted and are accrued in these self-insurance programs based upon case
reserves, development of known and incurred but not reported claims, including allocated and unaliocated loss adjustment
expenses. Also, OC Waste & Recycling participates in commercial insurance purchased faor excess liability coverage, property
coverage, and other risk exposures. OC Waste & Recyeling records its portion of related self-insurance and commercial
insurance premiums charged by the County as an expense. Insurance expense for the year ended June 30, 2016, was $294.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated employee absences (vacation, compensatory time off, performance incentive plan (P1P} time off, annual leave
and sick leave)} are accrued as an expense and iiability when incurred.

NET POSITION
Net position is displayed in three distinct categories:

Net investment in capital assets represents the value of land, buildings, infrastructure, and equipment, net of depreciation,

less debt refated to the acquisition of those assets that is representative of the OC Waste & Recyciing’s equity in capital
assets.

Restricted represents the value of the restricted assets on hand and pooled cash and investments of closure and
postclosure care costs and other restrictions required in excess of the related and recognized liabilities. It is expected
that future liabilities will be recognized to match the restricted assets on hand.

These monjes are restricted by Federal and State legisiation, and third parties for specific use within their categories. As
of June 30, 2016, OC Waste & Recycling reported a restricted net position of $43,225 for landfill closure and postclosure,
landfill corrective action, Prima Deshecha/'La Pata closure, and Frank R. Bowerman (FRB) landfill & agua.

Unrestricted is the remaining amount of assets over liabilities available for operations and management discretion.
USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statementsin conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NOTE 2 - DESCRIPTION OF REPGRTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

USE OF RESTRICTED FUNDS

When both restricted and unrestricted assets are available for use, it is OC Wasie & Recycling’s policy to use restricted assets
first, then unrestricted assets as they are needed.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

OC Waste & Recycling follows the County's policy guidelines for pooling its cash and investments with the County Treasurer.
The County Treasurer abides by the Investment Policy Statement (1PS) in investing the Pool’s monies.

POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As discussed in Note 2, the Treasurer maintains the Pool for the County and other non-County entities for the purpose of
benefiting from economies of scale through pooled investment activities. At June 30, 2016, the Pool contains investments
with an average maturity of 397 days. Interest is apportioned to individual funds based on the average daily balances on
deposit with the Treasurer.

0OC Waste & Recycling’s cash and investments are combined with the County’s pooled investments, and therefore, do not
represent specific identifiable investments.

Total OC Waste & Recycling cash and investments at fair value as of June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Cash and investments pooled by the County Treasurer 5 498,750
imprest cash funds 35
Total cash and investments 5 498785

The County cateqgorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted
accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset, Level tinputs
are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observabie inputs; Level 3 inputs
are significant unobservable inputs. OC Waste & Recycling's share is 4.5% of the Pool. Investments in the investment pool are
not subject within the level hierarchy.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING
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FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
{DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The IPS serves as the formal policy for the Treasurer’s office and provides specific guidelines and limitations to mitigate
interest rate risk. The IPS is reviewed and approved by the Board of Supervisors {Board) annually, and any amendments to the
IPS must first be reviewed and approved by the Treasury Cversight Committee and then by the Board. The IPS is therefore
considered formalty adopted. The [PS was last adopted on December 15, 2015,

Interest rate risk refers to the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The
County Treasurer manages exposure 1o declines in fair vaiue by limiting the weighted average maturity {(WAM) in accordance
with the IPS.

As of June 30, 2016, the major classes of OC Waste & Recyeling’s deposits and investments consisted of the following:

Weighted Average
Fair Value Maturity (Years)
County Investment Pool S 498750 1.087

CUSTODIAL CREDIT RISK

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Department will not
be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party. At year-end,
OC Waste & Recycling’s external investment pools and specific investments did not have any securities exposed 1o custodial
credit risk and the Treasurer did not have any securities lending during the year (or at year-end).

CREDIT RISK

The IPS sets forth the minimum acceptable credit ratings for investments from any fwo {2} of the follawing nationally
recognized statistical rating organizations. For an issuer of short-term debt, the rating must be no less than A-1 {S&P), P-1
{Moody’s) or F-1 (Fitch), while an issuer of iong-term debt shall be rated no less than an “A™ As of June 30, 2016, the County’s
investments were in compiiance with the [PS limifs.

Additional infermation regarding the Pool, including the investment portfolio and related interest rate, custodial credit, credit
and concentration of credit risks, is presented in Note 4 to the County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The
CAFR is available by accessing the Auditor-Controller’'s website at http://www.ac.ocqov.com,
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NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable accounts as of June 3C, 20156, were as follows:

Imported waste disposal fees S 2,053
County of Orange (In-county) waste disposal fees 7.536
Miscellaneous 886
Allowance for estimated uncollactible receivables N
Total accounts receivable S 10,474

NOTE 5 - PREPAID COSTS

QC Waste & Recycling prepaid $4,073 for FY 2016-17, for pension cbligations io the Orange County Empioyees Retirement
System (OCERS) in January 2016. As part of the County-wide plan, the prepaymeant allowed OC Waste & Recycling a savings
of 52386, based on the discount rate of 5.48%. The prepaid cost is recognized in the fiscal year during which services are
provided. Due to the difference in the County’s fiscal year end date and the net pension liability measurement date, half of
the prepaid pension contribution is recognized as deferred outflows of resources, and the other half will remain as a prepaid
costs. Prepaid costs, net of amortization reported in the accompanying Statement of Fund Net Position, is $2,037 for 2016,

For additional details on prepaid costs, refer to the County’s CAFR at the Auditor-Contraller’s website at http://www.ac.ocgov.com.

NOTE 6 - DEPOSITS IN-LIEU OF CASH

0OC Waste & Recycling reguires security deposits from landfill deferred payment program users. These security deposits are
comprised primarily of certificates of deposit and security bonds, which are held by GC Waste & Recycling. The balance for
deposits in-lieu of cash as of June 30, 2016, was $16,571.
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NOTE 7~ ADVANCETO GENERALFUND AND SHERIFF-CORONERFOR COUNTY PROJECTS

On June 23, 2009, the Board adopted Resolution 09-090 authorizing the temporary fransfer of monies to the County General
Fund from OC Waste & Recycling in order to meet County cash flow shorfages or deficits.

Since October 2009, the Board has issued resolutions authorizing the County to borrow monies from CC Waste & Recycliing
for part of the costs associated with the upgrades of various County Information Technology projects. In June 2014, the Board
issued Resolution 14-060 identifying new projects that may require borrowing maonies from OC Waste & Recycling, including
the Sheriff-Coroner Department’s Musick Jail Capital Project.

Repayment of the amount to be borrowed includes interest. The actual amount repald from the County General Fund in FY
2015-16 was S783. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2016, was $1,567 from the County General Fund and $4,000 from
the Sheriff-Coroner for a total of $5,567.

On June 23, 2015, by Resclution 15-064, the Board authorized the borrowing up to $180,000 for FY 2015-16.

NOTE 8 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2016, was as follows:

Due From/To Other Funds of the County:

Receivahle Fund Payable Fund

Waste Management General S 3,024
Waste Management roads 48
Waste Management Flood Control District 316
Totaf Due from Other Funds: 3,388
Waste Management General 1,567
Waste Management Sheriff-Coroner 4,000
Total Advances to Other Funds: 5,567
General Waste Management 1,884
Roads Waste Management 421
Flood Control District Waste Management 2
Other Governmenta!l Funds Waste Management 10
Internal Service Funds Waste Management 18

Total Due to Other Funds: 5 2,335
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NOTE 8 -« INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Amounts payable to the County General Fund include net importation revenue to pay bankruptcy related obligations in
accordance with the County's Plan. Amounts receivable from the Flood Control District Fund is for disposal charges. The
interfund loans represent an advance made to the County General Fund and Sheriff-Caroner Department from OC Waste &
Recycling for various county projects. Refer to Note 7, Advance to General Fund and Sheriff-Coroner for the County Projects,
for additional information.

NOTE 9 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30,2015 Additions Deductions June 30, 2016
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated/Amortized
Land S 22064 § - S - 5 22,164
Construction in progress 49,868 25,219 (61,850} 13,237
fntangible assets in progress &7 168 - 235
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated/Amortized 72,099 25,387 {61,850) 35,636
Capital Assets, Depreciable/Amortizable
Buildings and improvements 24,409 - - 24,405
Equipment 66,308 7,016 (3,791 69,533
Infrastructure 312,899 63,321 - 376,220
Software 592 34 - 626
Total Capital Assets, Depreciable/Amortizable 404,208 70,371 {3,791) 470,788
Less Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Buildings and improvements (10,550) (908} - (1,458}
Eguipment (47,244) {4,850} 3,61 {48,483)
Infrastructure (170,666) {9,419) - (180,085)
Software (63) {32) - {(155)
Total Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization {228,523) (15,269) 3,611 {(240,181)
Total Capital Assets,
Depreciable/Amortizable, Net 175,685 55,101 (180 230,606
Total Capital Assets, Net S 247784 S 80,488 &  (62,030) S 266,242

Total depreciation and amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2016 was 515,269,
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NOTE 9 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

CONSTRUCTION [N PROGRESS

Construction in progress consists of projects for drainage systems, water irrigation and collection systems, gas collection
systems, monitoring systems, truck scales automatic systems, landfill grading and re-vegetation. The projects at June 30,
2016, were as foliows:

Landfills

Frank R. Bowerman (FRB)
FRB Phase VIl B-1 Liner S 10,152
FRRE Phase VIl B-2 Soil Buttress and Liner 805

Olinda Alpha (QAL)
OAL Front Slope Improvement Project - Phase 2 1,108

San Juan Capistrano {(Prima)

Prima Zn 1 Phase D1 Mass Excavation 788
Other 384
Total construction in progress S 13,237

CONSTRUCTIGN CONTRACTS

OC Waste & Recycling entered into various major construction contracts to facilitate its landfill operations. At June 30, 2015,
OC Waste & Recycling is committed to open construction contracts for the following project:

Remaining
Description Commitments
FRB Phase VIl B-1Liner S 1,779
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NOTE 10 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan: All full-time empioyees of OC Waste & Recycling participate in the Orange County Employees Retirement System
{OCERS}, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. OCERS issues a stand-alone annual financial
report each year ending December 31, which can be obtained online at www.ocers.org, in writing to the Orange County
Employees Retirement System, 2223 Willington Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92701, or by calling (714) 558-6200.

QCERS provides for retirement, death, disability, and cost-of-living benefits. Under OCERS, each employee receives a defined-
benefit pension at retirement; that is, a specific amount per month determined in accordance with the Retirement Law, which
amount is not dependent upon the amount of money credited to the employee’s account at the time of retirement. The OCERS
Board of Retirement (OCERS Board) does not set the benefit amounts. OCERS administers benefits that are set by the Board
through the collective bargaining process with County employees in accordance with the Retirement [aw,

Contributions: In accordance with various Board resolfutions, the County’s funding policy is to make periodic contributions
te OCERS in amounts such that, when combined with employee contributions and investment income, will fulty provide
for member benefits by the time they retire. Covered employees are required to cantribute a percentage of their annual
compensation to OCERS as a condition of employment. Base employee contributions are calculated using a formuia defined
in the Retirement Law. Employer cantributions are based on what is needed o properly fund the system. The Retirement
Law, however, does allow employers and employees to negotiate some variation in who pays the contributions. OQCERS’
responsibility is to make certain the total required contribution is paid, regardiess of how the employers and employees share
the cost. For the year ended June 30, 2016, employer’s contributions as a percentage of covered payrolls was 37.38% for
General Members, QCWR’s total contribution to OCERS for the year ended June 30, 2016, was $4,227.

Effective July 1, 2005, as part of collective bargaining agreements with County employees, most General Members whao work
for the County (approximately 14,000) became eligible for the benefit formula of 2.7% of the member's “finai compensation”
for each year of service rendered at age 55. “Final compensation” for the purpose of calculating pension benefits can mean
not only base salary, but also other components according to the California Supreme Court 1997 Ventura decision. In collective
bargaining agreements with General Members, the emplcyee associations agreed that current employees pay the costs of
the difference between retirement benefits at the prior formulas and the 2.7% at 55 formula. New employees hired after May
1, 2010, have the option of selecting either 2.7% at 55 or 1.62% at 65. Employee contributions under current contracts are
calculated on base salary, eligible premium pay and some categories of overtime as defined in the 1997 Ventura decision.

On September 12, 2012, the Gavernor signed the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) of 2013. PEPRA created
a new pensibn retirement formula, commonty referred to as 2% at 62 retirement formula, for all new non-safety public
employees hired on or after January 1, 2013. PEPRA also allowed a public employer to continue to offer another retirement
formula, if offered before December 31, 2012, to new public employees if the retirement formula has a lower benefit factor at
normal retirement age and results in a lower normal cost than the 2% at 62 PEPRA retirement formula. On December 18, 2012,
the Board approved and adopted the 1.62% at &5 retirement formuia for certain general (non-safety) public employees hired
on or after January 1, 2013.

OC Waste & Recycling’s total payrall expense was $16,005 and the covered empioyees payroll participating in OQCERS was
$15,995 for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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NOTE 10 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN {CONTINUEDR)

MNET PENSION LIABILITY, PENSION EXPENSE, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES. AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
BESOQURCES RELATEDR 7O PENSION:

The County reported a liability of $4,394,812 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability {NPL) at June 30, 2016,
0OC Waste & Recycling's allocated share of the County’s NPL is $52,049, which is based on its percentage of covered payroll,

OC Waste & Recycling recognized pension expense of $651 for the year ended June 38, 2016, which represents the change in
the NPL during the measurement pertod, adjusted for actual contributions and deferred recognition of changes in investment
gain/loss, actuarial assumptions, and plan benefits. The total deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions at June 30, 2016, was $12,825 and $5,377, respectively. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources represent the unamortized portion of changes to NPL to be recognized in future periods in a systematic
and rational manner

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment

Earnings on Pension Plan investments 5 7.207 5 -
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience - 3,549
Changes of Assumptions 1,125 1,827

Changes in Proportion and Differences Between Employer
Contributions and Proportionate Share of Contributions 66 1
County contributions subsequent to the measurement date 2,390 -
County Prepaid Pension Contribution 2,037 -
Total S 12,825 S 5,377

Amounts, previded by OCERS’ actuarial study reported as deferred outfiows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pension will be recognized as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2017 s 989
2018 989
2019 989
2020 488
2021 (409)
2022 (18)
Thereafter -

For additional details on the defined benefits pension plan, actuarial assumptions, funded status of the plan and reguired
supplemental information, refer to the County’s CAFR at the Auditor-Controller’s website at http://www.ac.ocgov,com,
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NOTE 11 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

Plan: OC Waste & Recycling is a participant in the County of Orange’s Third Amended Retiree Medical Plan (Retiree Medical
Pian). The Retiree Medical Plan is a single employer defined benefit Other Post-Employment Benefit {OPEB) plan, intended
to assist career employees in maintaining health insurance coverage following retirement from County service. The Retiree
Medical Plan was established by the Board. The Board is also the authority for amending the Retiree Medical Plan. Eligibie
retired County employees receive a monthiy grant {Grant), which helps offset the cost of monthly County-offered health plans
and/or Medicare A and/or B premiums.

in order to be eligible to receive the Grant upon retirement, the employee must have completed at least 10 years of continuous
County service {although exceptions for disability retirements exist), be enralled in a Courty sponsored health plan and/or
Medicare, qualify as a retiree as defined by the Retiree Medical Plan and be able to receive a monthly benefit payment from
the OCERS. To qualify as a retiree as defined by the Retiree Medical Plan, the employee upon retirement must be at least 50
years of age or have at least 20 years of service for a safety member of OCERS or at least 30 years of service for a general
member of OCERS.

In addition to the Grant, the Retiree Medical Plan provides & frozen lump sum payment to terminated emplioyees not eligible
for the Grant. The frozen lump sum payment is equal to 1% of the employee’s final average hourly pay (as defined in the
Retirement Medical Plan} multiplied by the employee’s qualifying hours of service (as defined) since the Retiree Medical Plan’s
effective date.

Funding Policy: As an enterprise fund of the County, OC Waste & Recycling is currently setting aside an actuarially determined
contribution of 4% of its payroll for the Retiree Medical Plan. OC Waste & Recyciing’s contribution was 5640 for the year

ended June 30, 2016, which is 100% of the annual required contribution.

For additional details cn the Retiree Medical Plan, actuarial assumptions, funded status of the plan and required supplementai
information, refer {¢ the County’s CAFR at the Auditor-Controller’s website at hitp://www.ac.ocgov.com.

NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term liability activities for the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
Long-Term Lizbilities July 1, 2015 Additions Reductions  June 30,2016 One Year
Compensated absences S 2736 S 2324 S {(2,309) § 2751 § 1,417
Capital asset obligation - 20 - 20 7
Closure and postciosure care cosis 159,045 4,288 {2,658) 160,675 2,659
Pollution remediation obligation 11,738 18 (566) 11,190 449

Total long-term liabilities S 173,519 § 6,650 S {55533) § 174,636 § 4,532
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NOTE 13 - ACCRUED CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State faws and regulations reguire OC Waste & Recycling to place final covers on its [andfili sites when the landfills stop
accepting waste, and to perform certain postciosure maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for a minimum of 30
years after closure. Although closure and postclosure care costs will be paid onlty near or after the date each respective landfill
stops accepting waste, OC Waste & Recyceling reports a portion of these closure and postclosure care costs as an operating
expense in each period based on the landfill capacity used as of each Net Position date.

0OC Waste & Recycling owns or operates the following waste disposal sites:

«  Frank R. Bowerman {FRE} {Irvine - Active)

= (Olinda Alpha {Brea - Active)

«  Prima Deshecha (San Juan Capistrano - Active)

+  Santiago Canyon {Orange - Ceased accepting waste in 1996, final closure certification in 2005)

«  Coyote Canyon (Newport Beach - Ceased accepting waste in 1950, final closure certification in 1995)

The total landfill closure and postclosure care liability at June 30, 2816, was 3160,675. The total liabiiity represents the
cumulative amount accrued based on the percentage of the active landfill capacities that have been used to date {30.38% for
FRB, 78.70% for Olindz Alpha and 20.16% for Prima Deshecha), less actual costs paid related to both clesure, and postclosure
of the Santiago and Coyote Canyon landfilis, GC Waste & Recycling will recognize the remaining estimated cost of closure and
nostclosure care of $179,764 as the remaining estimated capacity is filled. These amaunts are based on what it would cost to
perform all closure and postclosure care in 2015 dollars {using the 2015 inflation factor of 1.010). OC Waste & Recycling has
enough fandfill capacity to operate the system for a minimum of 25 years. However, OC Waste & Recycling intends to operate
the landfills well beyond this period as a resulf of approved and planned expansions.

In compliance with Title 27 - Environmental Protection of California Code of Regulgtions, OC Waste & Recycling makes annual
cash contributions to its escrow funds to provide financial assurance for estimated future iandfill ciosure costs based on the
GASB Statement No. 18 formula which is adjusted annually by the Cal Recycle provided CP! factor. Also in compliance with
requlations, OC Waste & Recycling has executed pledge of revenue agreements to provide financial assurance for estimated
future fandfill postclosure maintenance costs. The agreements state that OC Waste & Recycling pledges revenue from future
gate fees deposited to pay for estimated posiclosure maintenance or shall cbtain alternative coverage within 60 days if OC Waste
& Recycling ceases at any time to retain control of its ability to allocate pledged revenue 1o pay postclosure maintenance costs.
OC Waste & Recycling has proactively pre-funded this cost based on the state mandated formula that computes landfill capacity
as a percentage of the total landfill capacity times the total estimated cost for postclosure maintenance. The estimated costs for
future closure and posiclosure maintenance are annually adjusted based on state provided inflation factors. The state mandated
formuta under which contributions to beth closure and postclosure funds are calculated would provide for the accumudation of
sufficient cash fo cover all estimated costs when each landfill site reaches maximum capacity. If additional costs for ciosure or
postclosure maintenance are determined due to changes in technalogy or higher regulatory requirements these costs may naed
to be coverad by increasing the amount charged to landfill customers.

As of June 30, 2016, a total of $90,848 has been set aside for estimated closure and postclosure costs and is included in the
accompanying Statement of Net Fund Position as Restricted Pooled Cash/Investments - Closure and Postclosure Care Costs,
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NOTE 13 - ACCRUED CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS (CONTINUED)

Regulations governing solid waste management are promulgated by government agencies on the federal, state and local
levels. These regulations address the design, construction, operation, maintenance, closure and postclosure maintenance
of various types of facilities, acceptable and prohibited waste types, and inspection, permitting, environmental monitoring
and sotid waste recycling requirements, Requlations at both the state and federal levels could impose retroactive liahility,
particularly with respect to cieanup activities relating to any landfill site ever operated by the County, whether or not owned
by the County. Thus, the County has potential liability with respect to every landfill ever operated by the County. Compliance
with these regulations may be costly, and, as more stringent standards are developed to protect the environment, these
costs could increase, Refer ta Note 14, Pollution Remediation Obligations and Note 15, Commitments and Conrtingencies for
additional discussion,

NOTE 14 - POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS

GASB Statement No. 49, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations,” requires government
agencies toidentify and disclose current and peiential poliution remediation obligations. Five (5) closed sites were identified
and the remediation costs and time periods were calculated for each of these sites based upon the type of remediation
needed and historical trend data for closed landfill sites. The combined poliution remediation chligation ending balance
for the year ended June 30, 2016, after deducting actual pollution remediation expenses incurred during fiscal year 2016
is $11,190.

CANMNERY FORMER REFUSE DISPOSAL STATION

A park owned by the City of Huntington Beach (City) and an elementary school playground are located on a site that was
formerly used as a refuse dispesal station operated by the County from 1957 to 1969. Levels of methane gas that exceed
requiztory limits were detected on the property. The Local Enforcement Agency {LEA) issued a Notice and Order to the
City, requiring the City to remedy the iandfilf gas exceedances and to control potential offsite migration of landfill gases. In
response to the LEA's Notice and Order, the City and the Huntington Beach City School District {School District) issuad the
Notices of intent to Sue under RCRA and CERCLA to the County in 2004. Under an agreement with the County, the City and
School District claims were tolled until June 2006.

The City, County and Schoo! District entered into a Settlement Agreement in 2007 whereby the City would be responsible for
maintaining the cover of the former disposal site and the County would assume respaonsibility for the coliection and controt
of landfill gas.

Based on engineering estimates and existing contracts for the operation and maintenance of other disposal sites of a similar
size, the age of the site, the length the wastes have been buried and other factors, the County anticipates that the landfill
gas collection system will operate fully for 15 years. The anticipated costs to operate, maintain and monitor the landfill gas
coliection system over the remaining anticipated operational pericd is $44,
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NOTE 14 - POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

LANE RGAD FORMER REFUSE DISPOSAL STATION

The site located in the City of Irvine and owned by NGP Reaity Sub, L.P. and others, was lezsed and operated by the Caunty
as a refuse disposal facility from 1961 until its closure in 1964, An investigation revealed that landfill gas is present above
regulatory limits in close proximity to residential housing units. The LEA issued a Notice and Order to the property owner
requiring them to remedy the landfill gas exceedances, and to control potential offsite migration of landfill gases. In
response to the LEA’s Naolice and Order, & claim was filed with the County Executive Office {CEQ} Risk Management. The
County entered into a Settlement Agreement with the property owner in 2005, Per terms of that Settlement Agreement,
the County funded the construction of a landfill gas collection and control system, including a carbon treatment element, for
the eastern portion of the site, After verification that the system was operating as planned, the County assumed ownership
of the system and responsibility for its operation, maintenance and monitoring in 2008. Alsc in 2008, it was discovered that
landfill gas was elevated in the northern portion of the site. Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, the County designed
and constructed an upgrade and enhancement to the existing landfill gas system fo control landfill gas migration on the
northern portion of the site.

Based on engineering estimates and existing contracts for the operation and maintenance of other similar disposal sites,
the County anticipates that the landfill gas collection system will operate fully for 25 years, then will most likely either no
longer be required or will be converted to a passive system. The cost for the operation, maintenance and monitoring of
the system was highest in the first full year of operation when the carbon canisters needed mare regular replacement. For
each subsequent year of operation, the cost will be reduced due to less frequent carbon swapping and due to anticipated
alternative monitoring requirements. The cost to operate and maintain the landfill gas collection system at the site for the
next year of operation is $310, The anticipated costs tc operate, maintain and manitor the landfill gas collection system over
the remaining anticipated operational period is $2,694.

SAN JOAGQUIN FORMER REFUSE DISPOSAL STATION

The site, owned by the University of California at Irvine {(University), was leased and operated by the County as a refuse
disposal facility from 1954 to 1961, In 1996, a portion of the site was sold to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. Levels of
methane gas that exceed regulatory limits were detected on the property. As both parties expressed an interest in avoiding
costly litigation, the County entered into negotiations to cooperatively address site concerns, resulting in a Cooperative
Agreement with the University that was approved by the Board in May 2005. Pursuant to the Cooperative Agreement, the
County constructed a fandfiil gas collection and centrol system, including a carban treatment element,

The County retains responsibility for the operation, maintenance, and monitoring of that system. Based on engineering
estimates and existing contracts for the operation and maintenance of similar disposal sites, the County anticipates that
the landfill gas coilection system will operate fully for 15 years. The cost to operate and maintain the landfill gas collection
system at the site for the next year of operation is $135. The remaining obligation for landfill gas remediation at the San
Joaauin site over the anticipated operational period is $952.

e
'
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NOTE 14 - POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS {(CONTINUED)

LAVETA FORMER REFUSE DISPOSAL STATION

Located in the City of Orange, La Veta is a foermer burn, dump and refuse disposal station {eased to and operated by the County
from 1946 to 1956, The site has multiple owners and was developed into 8 YMCA facility, apartments, a mobile home park and a
small amount of open space. Recently, the County learned that the California Department of Toxic Substances Control (BTSC)
and the United States Environmental Protection Agency had previousty perfarmed limited soil and groundwater testing at the
site. According to DTSC, the results of these tests indicate that further site assessment is warranted.

DTSC reguested that the County enter info a Voluntary Cleanup Agreement with DTSC. In lieu of entering into a Voluntary
Cleanup Agreement, the County conducted a series of additional site investigations and assessments. Based on the findings
of the site investigations, YMCA is performing required methane menitoring. The County reimburses the YMCA for the costs
associated with the monitoring efforts, and are accrued as estimable at June 30, 2016.

In addition, the findings of site investigations identified the existence of subsurface refuse extending laterally onto a single-
family residence located within the lease boundaries of the former La Veta solid waste disposal site, and immediately adjacent
to land owned by the YMCA (also covering a portion of the former disposal site). Buried waste was discovered under part of
the back yard of the residence, which includes a swimming pool. Since then, CalRecycle and the LEA have required continuous
methane monitoring at the property. The current owners have not cooperated with County or regulator attempts to monitor
or remediate poiential pollution of the property.

The County will confinue to attempt to work with the property owner to ensure that the property is maintained and monitored
in a manner that is consistent with the former use of the property as a municipal solid waste disposal facility.

FORSTER FORMER REFUSE DISPOSAL STATION

The site, located in the City of San Juan Capistrano, was formerly leased and operated as a refuse disposal station by the
County from 1958 to 1976. The current owner, Advanced Group 99-34, is proposing a change in fand use for the property and
has notified the County of its position that the County is responsible for re-closure of the site to meet current commercial and
redevelopment requirements. The County dispuies responsibility for site development refated costs. 1n early 2010, the City of
San Juan Capistrano approved the propesed project and certified the Environmental Impact Report (EIR). The EIR was a subject
of a citizen's referendum that ultimately resulted in affirmation of the proposed project. Subseguent to the City approval of
the proposed development plan, Advanced Group 99-5J and the County entered into negotiations to resolve issues related to
environmental responsibility at the site. These negotiations resulted in a settlement agreement and release of ¢claims, brought
about by a threat of litigation over the CEQA approvals. The settlement and release will permit the development of the site,
with monies paid by the County for environmental controls to be installed at the site, an operation and maintenance fund and
for environmental insurance, subject to conditions such as obtaining grading permits for the site for its actual development. In
exchange, indemnification and environmental releases were provided by the developer to the County,

The obiigation by the County for environmental infrastructure and controls at the site as agreed upon in the Settlement
Agreement is 57,500, The entire sum is expected to be released within a five {5) year period, but is dependent upon actions
by the owner and requlatory approvals for the project. The County will continue to incur additional costs for work related to
the County’s current obligation t¢ monitor the groundwater underlying the site. This responsibility wili be transferred to the



OC WASTE & RECYCLING
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{DOLLAR AMOQUNTS INTHOUSANDS)

NOTE 14 - POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

site owner upon completion of one of the settlement agreement milestones, but due to the uncertainty of specific timing, the
County is unable o fuily estimate the remaining ground water cbligations.

The remaining balance for fandfill gas remediation at the Forster site is $7,500. Distribution of these funds wiil occur over
time, based on specific milestones in the development of the site.

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

COMMITMENTS UNDER GPERATING LEASES

OC Waste & Recycling leases various equipment used at the waste disposal sites on & short-term basis and office space
under operating leases, which are primarily on @ month-to-month basis. Toial future minimum lease payments under non-
cancelable lease agreements with terms greater than cne (1) year as of June 30, 2016, are not significant.

CONTINGENCIES

As the owner and/or operator of a number of active and former solid waste disposal sites, OC Waste & Recycling has
potential exposure to environmental fiability even though these sites have not incurred obligating events like those sites
identified in Note 14. Many of the former disposal sites were operated under lease agreements with the property owners.
OC Waste & Recycling may be required to perform corrective action at any of its current or former refuse disposal stations
and landfitls, irrespective of past or current County ownership of the site. OC Waste & Recycling completed preliminary
environmental site assessments for the former solid waste disposal sites with their Closed Landfills Environmental
Assessment and Response (CLEAR) Project. On the basis of information currentiy available, management believes it has
sufficient reserves for known and potential remediation costs. At June 30, 2016, amounts classified in unrestricted net
position totaled $246,81C.

NOTE 16 - MAJOR CUSTOMERS

Disposal fees from three (3) major customers accounted for revenues of approximately $24,304, $18,184, and $16,437
during the year ended June 30, 2016,
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OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST

HIGHLIGHTS OF TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST

0OC Waste & Recycling is responsible for the administration and management of Orange County's solid waste disposal system.
The Department is organized as an enterprise fund and is primarily supported by revenues from disposal fees that are charged
to customers. OC Waste & Recycling receives no tax revenues or County General Fund contributions to support its operations.

System tonnage (includes in-County and importation tonnage) received in FY 2015/16 was 4.77 million tons, censisting of
2.96 million tons in-County and 1.81 million tons from importation sources. In-County and importation tonnage is forecasted
at approximately 3.04 million tons and 1.7 million tons, respectively, in FY 2016/17. A decling is projected for the forecasted
period (Table A, System Tonnage) due 1o the possible impact of state regulations regarding increased diversion, restrictions
on types of tonnage disposed at the landfills, and the scheduled closure of the Olinda Alpha Landfill in FY 2021722,

In April 2016, OC Waste & Recycling, in collaboration with the Orange County cities, successfully amendad the Waste Disposal
Agreements and received approval by the Grange County Board of Supervisors, This amendment provided an extension from
June 30, 2020 through June 30, 2025 for the agreements and included an extension of imporiation through the term of the
agreements providing a valuable revenue source for both the County and the Orange County cities.

The Ten-Year Forecast incfuded in this Annual Report is for the FY 20156/17 threugh FY 2025/26 period. The forecast includes
the assumption that the Olinda Alpha Landfill in Brea will close by December 31, 2021, per the existing Solid Waste Facility
Permit with CalRecycle. As of this report publication date, OC Waste & Recycling continues to work closeiy with the City of
Brea to extend the cperation of the landfill beyond that date to meet the available capacity for waste collection and continue
to provide a valuable public service. The 2021 closure assumption of the Olinda Alpha Landfill included in this forecast impacts
OC Wastie & Recycling's tonnage projecticns. Because of permitted and contractual limits as to how much tonnage is allowed
to be disposed, the forecast includes an assumption that if the Olinda Alpha Landfiil were to close in 2021, there may not be an
ability 1o continue the full acceptance of all available importation tons at the other Orange County landfilis.

System expenses include significant capital project costs related to the future development of the landfill system throughout
the forecasted period {Table C. System Expenses). Expenses are projected to be higher than revenues in the years with large
capital projects (CHART 2). OC Waste & Recycling will strateqicatly utilize reserves as well as maximize operational efficiencies
and monitor expenditures to decrease the shortfali. In addition, OC Waste & Recycling’s long term financial strateqy includes
the pursuit of waste management alternatives, such as renewable and conversion technologies, and other revenue options.

The scheduie following CHART 1 and CHART 2 provides a two-year summary of audited financial data for fiscal years ended

June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. in addition, detailed schedules for tonnage, revenues, expenses, cash reserves and
accrued closure and postclosure liabilities for the ten-year forecast period are presented {Tables A through K).
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OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST {CONTINUED)

TONNAGE & FINANCIAL DATAFOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2016 & 2015

DISPOSAL WASTE TONNAGE*

6/30/16 6/30/15
In-County 2,965,581 2873,677
" Importation 1,806,950 1,707,583
Total System Tonnage 4,772,531 4,581,260
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES & EXPERSES FORTHE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 & 2015%%
6/30/16 6/30/15
Total Revenues S  1k2,630,747 142,250,340
Total Expenses S N7,668,298 § 89,118,421
Changa in Net Position S 34962349 § 53,131,519
CASHBALANCES *x ko
6/30/16 6/30/15
Enterprise/Operating Fund $ 166,844,745 S 145,962,907
Capital Project Fund ) 15,725,391  § 24592643
Corrective Action Escrow Fund ) 8214988 § 8,152,633
Environmental Reserve Fund S 72,888,514 S 70952904
Deferred Payment Security Deposits Fund 3 546553 § 544,561
Habitat Mitigation Escrow Funds 5 583,286  § 983,289
ACCRUED CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE % %
6/30/16 6/30/15
Landfill Closure Liabilities S 57169089 §  55609,891
Landfill Postclosure Liabilities $ 103,505,885 § 103,436,031
Escrow Funds (Closure) Cash Balance s 88,714,452 § 88088957
Landfill Postclosure Cash Balance § 143,514,593 § 148,568,366

*  Source: Disposal Reporting System (DRS) Monthly Tonnage Reports.
=% Source: OC Waste & Recycling 2016 and 2015 Audited Financial Statements and/or Final Trial Balance.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

A SYSTEM TONNAGE

FY 2020/21

DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20

Frank R. Bowerman Landfili 1,488,888 1,453,073 1,416,792 1,380,040 1,355,508
Qlinda Alpha Landfitt 1,150,867 1,123,183 1,095,139 1,066,731 1,647,769
Prima Deshecha Landfill 395,247 386,478 377,595 368,595 362,589
Total In-County Tonnage 3,035,002 2,962,734 2,889,526 2,815,367 2,765,866
frank R. Bowerman Landfill 610,490 589,489 574,932 560,186 550,343
Olinda Alpha Landfill 998,133 880,852 956,630 932,093 915,715
Prima Deshecha Landfill 82,721 80,752 78,758 76,738 75,390
Total Imported Tonnage 1,691,344 1,651,093 1,610,320 1,569,017 1,541,448
Total System Tonnage 4726346 4,613,827 4,499,846 4,384,384 4,307,314
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 Fy 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Frank R. Bowerman Landfil! 1,845,091 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
Olinda Alpha Landfili 514,323* ¢ 0 0 0
Prima Deshecha Landfill 356,531 350,423 344,264 338,053 339,11
Total In-County Tennage 2,715,945 2,665,606 2,614,846 2,563,662 2,572,384
Frank R. Bowerman Landfill 270,208 0 Q 0 0
Clinda Alpha Landfill 449 599 0 0 ] O
Prima Deshecha Landfill 37,015 0 0 0 0
Total Imported Tonnage 756,822** 0 0 0 0
Tota! System Tennage 3.472,767 2,665,606 2,614,846 2,563,662 2,572,384

*  Qlinda Alpha Landfill is currently scheduled to clese in December 2021, In-county tonnage to Olinda is projected to be
diverted to Frank R. Bowerman Landfill after its closure.

* %

Qlindz Alpha Landfili closes in December 2021,

Due to daily capacity limits at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfili, importation tonnage will end if



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST {CONTINUED)

B. SYSTEM REVENUES

DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Revenue S 106,697,197 $105,648,000 S 105,814,329 $ 105,437,180 $106,062,333
Fund 273 Capital Project /

Operating - Total Revenue*® 5 100,600 $ 150,000 5 31,000 $16,000 521,000
Fund 285 import / Bankruptcy

Recovery - Total Revenue $ 45599,689 § 47,810,000 § 43,432,556 § 43,289,974 5 43,506,375
Total Projected Revenue $ 152,396,886  $153,608,000 $149,277,885 S 148,743,154  $149,589,708
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 Fy 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Revenue S 106,562,947 S 130,615,191 $129,704,782* $ 107,251,976 § 110,151,310
Fund 273 Capital Project /

Operating - Total Revenue* S 32,000 § 126,000 § 18,000 S 18,000 3 18,000
Fund 285 Import / Bankruptey

Recavery - Total Revenue S 21,852,540 S -5 - S5 -5 -
Totat Projected Revenue $ 128447487 S 130,744,191 §129,722,782 $107,269976 § 110,169,310

* Interest earnings is the only revenue generated by Fund 273.
** |ncludes projected fransfers-in from Olinda Alpha Landfill’'s Closure Escrow Fund 286 1o reimburse Fund 299 in
FY 2022/23 and FY 2023/24 for the final closure costs.
*** Due to daily capacity limiis at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfill, importation tonnage will end
when Clinda Alpha Landfill closes in December 2G21.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

C.SYSTEM EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 Fy 2020/21
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Expense $104,766,279  § 123,091,702 $102,285,745 $100,093,189 § 93,143,234
Fund 273 Capital Project / '

Operating - Total Expense S 29,577,603 S 65319,076 § 63,759,000 $ 22,901,000 35 46,001,000
Fund 285 Import / Bankruptcy

Recaovery - Total Expense § 25,524,093 $§ 15,778,000 S 19,105,692 S 18,880,920 $ 17,527.913

Total System Expenses

$ 159,867,975

§204,188.778

$ 185,150,437

$ 141,875,109

S 156,672,147

DESCRIFTION FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 299 Enterprise /

Operating - Total Expense $ 98.257.822  § 118,703,622** $120,508,472* § 94224027 $ 90744758
Fund 273 Capital Project /

Operating - Total Expense S 5427000 § 29,602,000 $§ 2,000+ 5 2,000+ % 2002000
Fund 285 Import / Bankruptey

Recovery - Total Expense $  8,755,762** § - S - S 5 -
Total System Expenses $ 12,440,584  $148,305,622  §$120,510,472 § 94,226,027 § 92,746,758

*  Due to daily capacity limits at Frank R. Bowerman Landfill and Prima Deshecha Landfill, importation tonnage will end if
Olinda Alpha Landfill closes in December 2021,

** |ncludes final closure costs for Glinda Alpha Landfill.

**% No capital project spending is scheduled for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

D.SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND

DESTRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FYy 2020/21
CAREH BAELANCE

Fund 299 - Enterprise / Operating*  § 129119683 $§ 91,153,981 § 62,399,271 § 66,506,801 S 56,704,880
Fund 273 - Capital Project /

Operating S 24175400 $ 10,820,325 $§ 1,092,325 § 1,207,325 § 1,327,325
Total Balance $153,295,083  $ 101,974,306 & 63,491,596 § 67,714,126 S 58,032,205
DERCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
CASH BALANCE .

Fund 299 - Enterprise / Operating®* & 77,118,635 § 64,250,388 S 75,790,575 & 88,465,202 $105,515,925
Fund 273 - Capital Project /

Operating § 1432325 § 1659325 § 1775325 § 1,891,325 S 2,007,325

Total Balance $ 78,550,960 $ 65,909,713 5 77,565900 § 90,356,527  §107,523,250

*

Cash balance decreases in years with large capital projects.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

E. CORRECTIVE ACTION ESCROW FUND
DESCRIPTION Fy 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019720 Fy 2020/21
Fund 274 - Corrective Action Escrow
CASH BALANCE S 8,280,988 & 8353988 $§ 8,413,988 S 8,474,983 S 8,535,988
DESCRIPTION Fy 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 274 - Corrective Action Escrow
CASH BALANCE $ 8,596,988 S 8,658,988 5 8720988 $ 8783988 § 8,846,988
F. ENVIRONMENTAL RESERVE FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016 /17 FY 201718 FY 2018/19 FY 2015/2C Fy 2020/21
Fund 275 - Environmental Reserve

ASH BALANCE § B8,756,072 S 45731175 § 46,025,175 § 64,384,159* S 80,000,000
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 Fy 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 275 - Environmental Reserve
CASH BALANCE $ 80,000,000 $ 80,000,000 $80,000000 §80,000,000 $80,000,000
*  Cashbalanceincreases in FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 are due to reimbursements from Fund 279,
G. DEFERRED PAYMENT SECURITY DEPOSITS FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
Fund 276 - Deferred Payment

Security Deposits
CASH BALANCE 5 546,553 S 546,553 § 546,553 § 546,533 § 546,553
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fund 276 - Deferred Payment
Security Deposits

CAaSH BALANCE 5 546,553  § 546,553 § . 546553 8§ 546,553 § 546,553




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

H. HABITAT MITIGATION ESCROW FUNDS

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18

FY 2018/19

FY 2019/20

FY 2020/21

Fund 272 - Prima Deshecha Landfill
and the La Pata Avenue
Gap Closure
CASH BALANCE S 104,279

3 104,279

Fund 288 - FRB Landfill Wetland
Creation & Agua Chinon
Wash Riparian
CASH BALANCE 5 879,010

S 879,010

S 879,010 §

879,010

S

879,010

Total Balance S 983,289

5 983,289

S 879,010 S

879,010

- S

879,010

DESCRIPTION ry2021/22

FY2022/23

FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FY2025/26

Fund 272 - Prima Deshecha Landfiil
and the La Pata Avenue
Gap Closure
CASH BALANCE 3 -

Fund 288 - FRB Landfill Wetland
Creation & Aqua Chinon
Wash Riparian
CAGH BALARNCE 5 879,010

S 879,010

Total Balance S 879,010

3 879,010

*  Perthe agreement with the California Department of Fish and Game for habitat mitigation, reguirement ends in

FY 2018/19.

**  Perthe agreement with the California Department of Fish and Game for habitat mitigation, requirement ends in

FY2023/24.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST {CONTINUED)

I. ESCROW ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
FRARNK P BOWERMAN LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 2,099,378 2,042,562 1,991,724 1,940,226 1,905,851
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX § 29,427,500 $ 29,686,500 § 29,896,500 $§ 30,116,500 § 30,336,500
CLINDA ALPHA LANDFILL

Annual Tennage of Refuse 2,149,000 2,104,035 2,051,769 1,998,824 1,963,484
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX § 39,210,730 § 39555730 § 39835730 § 40,i25,730 § 40,415,730
PRIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL

Annuat Tonnage of Refuse 477968 467,230 456,353 445 334 437,979
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 20,724,222 $ 20,806,222 5 21,057,222 S 21,209,222 § 21,362,222
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
FRAMK ROBOWERMAN LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 2,115,299 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX § 30,556,500 § 30,776,600 § 30,996,500 § 31,216,500 § 31,436,500
TLINDA ALPRA LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 963,921 o 0 0 0
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 44,303,581 § 22,136,496* § g - 5 -
FPRIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL

Annual Tonnage of Refuse 393,546 350,423 344,264 338,053 339,111
Cash Balance at 6/30/XX S 21,516,222 S 21671222 $ 21,827,222 S 21,984,222 S 22,142,222

*  Qlinda Alpha Landfill is scheduled to close in December 2021 and enter into the closure period in 2022.

** Transfers-out to reimburse Fund 299 for Olinda Alpha Landfill closure costs occurin FY 2022/23 and FY 2023/24.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST {(CONTINUED)

J. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE MAINTENANCE FUND
DESCRIPTION FY 2016/17

ry2020/21

CAESH BALANCE
Fund 279 - Post Closure Maintenance

$ 132,529,514
§ (2,232,779)

$ 123,991,072
$ (2,284,133)

$132,628,659
5 (2,336,668

S (7,379,663)

5123991072 $132,628,658 $147,024,180

S 147,024,180
$ {2,390,412)

$(10,830,633)
S 938,000

$134,741,135

Beginning Balance at 7/01/XX S 143,514,593
Expenditures $ (2,182,580)
Net Transfers to / from

Other Funds* S {9,514.771)
Net Interest Earnings S 72,272
Ending Balance at 6/30/XX $132,529,514
DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22

FY 2025/26

CASH BALANCE
Fund 279 - Post Ciosure Maintenance

Beginning Balance at 7/01/XX S 134,741,135
Expenditures § (2,445,392)
Net Transfers to / from

Other Funds* S 2,081,729
Net Interest Earnings ) 868,000
Ending Balance at 6/30/XX $135,245,472

$135,245,472
$ (2,501,636}

$ 139,331,836
$ (2,559,173}

$143,384,662
S (4,234,007

S 5,826,000

$ 139,331,836  $143384,663 $145,857,655

5145,897,655
S {4,331,390)

$ 3,227,000
$ 939,000

$145,732,265

*

Net transfers include temporary transfers out to and in from other funds.



OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

K.CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION FY 201617 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 Fy 2020/21
FRAMNK R, BOWERMAN LANDFILL
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 2,099,378 2,042,562 1,991,724 1,940,226 1,905,851
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 31.51% 32.62% 33.69% 34,74% 35.77%
Estimated Closure Cost S 40,762,290 § 41,699,822 § 42658918 S 43,640,073 5 44,643,795
Accrued Closure Liability S 12,844,097 5§ 13,602482 § 14,371,790  § 15160561 & 15,969,085
Estimated Posiclosure Cost § 52136413  § B3,335550 § 54562268 §  55817,200 § 57,100,996
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 169595875 § 17,936,745 $ 18,938,563 & 19,960,231  § 21,007,456
CLINDA ALPHA LANDFHL
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 2,145,000 2,104,035 2,051,769 1,998,824 1,963,484
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 80.93% 83.11% 85.24% 87.31% 89.35%
Estimated Clesure Cost $ 39,006,302 S 40,005,747 S 40,925879 & 41867174 & 43,081,322
Accrued Closure Liability § 31648730 § 33,248776 S 34,885219 & 36,554,230 § 38,493,162
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 40,415,709 S 41345270 § 42,296,211 5 43,269,024 § 44,264,212
Accrued Postclosure Liability S 32,708,433 § 34362054 § 36053290 § 37,782,512  § 39,550,073
PEIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL-ZONE
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 477,968 467,230 456,353 445 334 437,979
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 66.49% 67.79% 69.07% 70.31% 70.52%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 23508318 5§ 24,049,009 S 24602136 § 25157985 § 25746849
Accrued Closure Liability $ 15,630,680 5 16,302,823 3 16,992,695  § 17,695,610 ) 18,259,665
Estimated Posiclosure Cost S 39,035,754 § 39933576 S 40,852,048 S 41,791,645 § 42,752,853
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 25958776 § 27074965 5§ 28220595 § 29387885 S 30,320,323
PRIMA DESHECHA LANDFHLL-ZONE 4
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 0 a 0 0 0
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 32.41%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 36189460 S 37,021,818 § 37,873,320 § 38,744,406 S 39,635,527
Accrued Closure Liability $ -8 - 3 - 8 -8 108,407
Estimated Postclosure Cost $  44286,236 S 45304820 S5 46,3456832 S 47412810 $§ 48,503,306
Accrued Postelosure Liabiiity 5 -5 -5 - 5 - s 130,959
SANTIAGO CANYON LANDFILL
Estimated Postclosure Cost § 25788580 § 25062634 5§ 24289650 5 23467854 § 22595408
Less Postclosure Expenditures $ 1,289,429  § 1,319,086 3 1,349,425 & 1,380,462 & 1,412,213
Accrued Posiclosure Liability S 24,499,151 S 23,743,548 5§ 22,940,225 S 22087392 § 21,183,195
Accrued Postclosure Reserves - 15 Years *** § -5 -5 -8 -5 -
COYOTE CANYON LANDFILL
Estimated Postclosure Cost g 8,038,359 § 7,309,544 § 6,542,956 § 5737236 § 4,890,995
L.ess Postclosure Expenditures ! 893151 § 013,683 & 934,708 S 956,206 & 978,199
Accrued Pastclosure Liability $ 7,145,208 ) 6,395,851 8 5,608,248 $ 4,781,030 5 3,912,796
Accrued Postciosure Reserves - 15 Years ¥** § 6,252,057 S 7,309,544 § 8412372 § 9.562,060 S 10,760,188
TUOTAL ACCRUED LA Ty .
Total Accrued Closure Liability S 60,123,607 $ 63,154,081 § 66,243,704 S 69,410,401 S 72,830,319
Total Accrued Postclosure Liability S 107,271,543 S 109,513,163 S mM,760,921 S 113,999,050 § 116,104,802
Total Accrued Postclosure Reserves

-15 Years S 6,252,057  § 7,309,544 S 8,412,372 § 9,562,060 § 10,760,189
Total Accrued Closure and

Postclosure Liability S 173647207  $ 179,976,788  § 186,422,997 5 192971511 S5 199,695,310

*  Perregulations, Accrued Closure and Accrued Postclosure balances are required to be at 100% of the cost estimates when Olinda Alpha

Landfill closes.

**  Final closure for Olinda Alpha Landfill is scheduled to be completed by FY 2023/24. Postclosure maintenance will begin in FY 2024/25,
**% Effective FY 2015/16 OCWR maintains reserves equal o 15 years of the annual postclosure maintenance cost estimates for each closed

site that has been in its postclosure phase longer than 15 years.
FxE%|n FY 2024725 Coyote Canyon Landfill compietes its 30 year postclosure period. GASBE 18 liability is no longer required,




OC WASTE & RECYCLING

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST (CONTINUED)

L. CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
FRAMK R BOWERMAN LANDFOLL
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 2,115,299 2,315,183 2,270,582 2,225,609 2,233,273
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 36.92% 38.17% 39.21% 40.22% 41.24%
Estimated Closure Cost S 45670,602 5 46721026 § 47795610 5 48,804909 5 50,019,492
Accrued Closure Liahility ) 16,861,586 5 17,833,416  § 18,740,659 § 19665532 S 20,628,038
Estimated Postclosure Cost 5 58,414,319  § 59,757,848 & 61,132,279 § 62,538,321 & 63,976,702
Accrued Postclasure Liability $ 22156551 8 23419101 & 24587403 § 25784550 & 27,030,157
CLINDA ALPHA LANDFILL
Annuai Tonnage of Refuse Buried 963,921 0 o} 0 9
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 90.35% - - - -
Estimated Closure Cost ) 44,330,681 § 44,330,681 & -8 $ -
Accrued Closure Liabiiity S 44330681 § 44330681 S B -8 -
Estimated Postclosure Cost $ 45282289 S5 46323782 S 47,389,229 S 46,863,222%% § 46,287,936
Accrued Posteciosure Liability § 45,282289% 5 46,323,782 S 47,389,229 S 46,863,222 § 46,287,936
PRibA DESHECHA LANDFILL-ZGNE
Annual Tonnage of Refuse Buried 393,546 350,423 344,264 338,053 338t
% of Maximum Capacity Filled N47% T1.95% 72.43% 72.91% 72.02%
Estimated Closure Cast § 26339026 § 26944824 & 27564555 § 28198540 § 28,847,106
Accrued Closure Liability $ 18,824,502 S 19,386,801 5 19,965,007 $ 20,559,555 § 20.775,686
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 43,736169 & 44742101 8§ 45771069 § 46,823,906 § 47,900,856
Acerued Postclosure Liability § 31,258,240 S 32,196,416 S 33,152,058 5 34134627 § 35,144,858
PHIMA DESHECHA LANDFILL-ZONE 4
Annuai Tonnage of Refuse Buried 0 0 ¢ 0 0
% of Maximum Capacity Filled 61.53% B87.47% 12.94% 137.96% 163.05%
Estimated Closure Cost $ 4054744 & 41,479,728 5 42433762 5 43409739 § 44,408,163
Accrued Closure Liability § 210,550 § 306,163 S 404,432 S 505375 § 611,041
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 49518883 § 50,760,118 & 51927602 § 53,121,938 $ 54,343,744
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 258,018 $ 375625 § 493312 § 616,214 § 749,944
SANTIAGD CANYON LANDFHLL
Estimated Postclosure Cost 5 21,670,410 & 20690907 & 19654884 § 18560258 & 17,404,882
Less Postclosure Expenditures $ 1444694 5 1477922 8 1,511,914 § 1,546,688 § 1.582,262
Accrued Postclosure Liability $ 20225716 S 19212986 § 18142970 § 17,01357C  $ 15,822,620
Accrued Postclosure Reserves - 15 Years ¥%% § 1,445,000 3§ 2,956,000 S 4,536,000 § 6,187,000 § 7,512,000
COYOTE CANYOR LANDFILL
Estimated Postclosure Cost S 4.002,792 S 3,071,142 S 2,084518 § 1,071,346  § -
Less Posiclosure Expenditures 5 1,000,6%8 § 1,023,714 S 1,047,259 % 1,071,346 3§ 1,095,987
Accrued Postelosure Liability 5 3,002,094 § 2,047,428 & 1,047,259 § HrhAG -
Accrued Postclosure Reserves -15 Years *** 5 12,008,376 § 13,308,282 § 14,661,626 S 16,070,190  § 16,439,805
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITY
Total Accrued Closure Liability $  BD227319  § 81,857,061 § 39,110,097  § 40,730,462 5§ 42,014,765
Total Accrued Postelosure Liability S 122182908 § 123575338 $  124,812.231 S  124412,183 3§ 125,035,515
Total Accrued Pestciosure Reserves

-15 Years g 13,453,376 § 16,264,282 S 19197626 S 22,257,190 $24,351,805
Total Accrued Closure and

Postclosure Liability $ 215863603 5 221696681 5§ 183119954 § 187399836 § 191,402,085

*

Landfill closes.

Per requlations, Accrued Closure and Accrued Postclosure balances are required o be at 100% of the cost estimates when Olinda Alpha

**  Final closure for Olinda Alpha Landfill is scheduled to be completed by FY 2023/24. Postclosure maintenance will begin in FY 2024/25.
*** Effective FY 2015/16 OCWR maintains reserves equal fc 15 years of the annuat postclosure maintenance cost estimates for each closed

site that has been in its postclesure phase longer than 15 years.
*xxx|n FY 2024/25 Coyote Canyon Landfill completes its 30 year posiclosure period. GASB 18 liability is no longer required.
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HEALTH

Garden Grove Hospital
penalized $75,000
for 2014 death.

By Courtney Perkes
cperkes@seng.com
@eperkes on Twitter

Garden Grove Hospital has
heen fined $75,000 for the 2014
death of a 26-vear-old woman
from China who hemorrhaged

Fme

FHOM PAGE] -
are robust and drive a rig-
orous standard of care, and
we continually work with
our physician partners and
staff to ensure the guide-

lines are understood and
followed”

'dldn’t dlrectly commumo
“with nursing staff before:

‘leaving. Liu said Thirsday  :

“that:Nie.was stable. when,
‘he transferred her to mten--
‘sfve care.

“the murses fault They Want
- to punish me.”

. Nie and her husband, Yu—
“anda Hong, traveled to Or-

after giving birth, the California
Department of Public Health an-
nounced Thursday.

The fine is the hospital’s fourth
penalty since 2007 for jeopardiz-
ing patient safety in a way likely
to cause serious injury or death.

In March 2014, Ling Nie gave
hirth to a boy by cesarean sec-
tion. The state’s investigative re-
port says that she soon began to
bleed heavily. The state concluded
that “systernic failures and defi-
cient practices” resulted in a fail-

ure to prevent and treat the severe
postpartum hemorrhage. '

Garden Grove Hospital on
Thursday issued a statement say-
ing it was sorry for the grief the

. patient’s family has experienced.

“Since this incident, we've made
significant changes that enhance
the care we provide to our pa-
tients,” the statement said. “Specif-
ically, we have adopted new guide-
lines from the California Maternal
Quality Care Collaborative that

;--_'ange County
Afor ‘the “birth in: :order 1o

ith Nie's family

“County jury awarded her
family roughly $2 million

after finding her obstetri--
-tian, Dr. Long-Dei Liu, neg-

ligent. Liu lost his hospital
staff privileges, and an un-
known number of nurses
were terminated.

om Chma
have the best possible med-
jeal care. They already had

:one son. Hong's malpractice
: " attorney Neil Howard said
S | don’t thmk 1 dld any—‘--
“thing wrong,” Liu said. “It’s

Hong is raising his two boys™

in China on his own. He:

-called the state fine a slap

Ton ‘the wrist.

sgaventy-five thousand is

a ]oke,” Howard said. “They

:_$3 2 million. An’. Ora.nge"-:-".gence ‘against Li

. kllled someone Thats not _
going to ohange their bot-__
"{om line at ajl.” '

FINE » PAGE 4

‘accusation; of gros' neg

Nie's death as well .a.s ’the;f=
case of another patient from

~China who needed surgery

after her vaginal delivery
_in 2015. Regarding Nie, the
accusation says Liu failed:
to properly manage an un-
stable patient and that he

- According to the Sta.tes ;
report -afier Nie began to

i pleed heavily; nurses failed
“to monitor her vital signs

every 15 minutes, ensure
lab tests were performed
promptly or notify her doc- -
tor of her deteriorating cox-
dition, the-documents say.



R T T : = File phato by Daye Smithson
wherry Festival, which annually draws hundreds of thous: nds, is less than a month away. The
Friday, May 26 through Monday, May 29-at the Village Green between Main Street and Euclid.
Garden:Grove. The weekend features a parade, a festival, vendorbooths including food (get your

rides, games and more. Here, locals enjoy themselves at the parade on Euclid Avenue last year. -
_i's;it[WWw_;strawberryfesti_vainarg. or more coverage of the Strawberry Festival, see page 6.

town
rawberry shortcake!
-For more information,

Orange County News
May 3, 2017



Bruce Salomen', Da'lilla Bela
-among those slated to appear

The 59th annual Garden Grove
Strawberry Festival to be held Me-
morial Day weekend will have'in its
May 27 parade some rising young
celebrities.

After they ride in the parade,
which starts at 10 a.m. at 9th and
Chapman in Garden Grove, they
will be available for autographs at
noon ouiside the festival’'s Court
vard Center.

Raphael Alejandro has an impres-
sive resume which includes the

leading role in “How to Be a Latin -

Lover” produced by Lionsgate and
starring Salma Hayak, Rob Lowe,
and Kristin Bell. Another leading
role was in “Kindergarten Cop 2,°
and has been a series regular on
ABC’s “Nerd Herd.” Te has also
been seen regularty on NBC's
“Olympus,” as well as on “Qnce
Upon a Time,” which airs on ABC.

Joming him in the parade will be
his sister, Dalila Bela, who is a series
regufar on Netflix's“Anne” and on
PBS’s “Odd Squad.” She has also
had a leading role on” Adventure
Club,” and has been a guest star
on “Once Upon a Time.” Dalila is

Courtesy photos

Bruce Salomon

fluent in Spanish, French, English
and Portuguese.

-The third talented membeér of the
family, Bruce Salomon, joining them

in the parade, also has an extensive

acting resume. He's had recurring
roles on “Psych,” “Supernatural,”

Orange County News
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“Emily Owens,” “MD,” and “Cdd
Squad.” And he has performed in
supporting roles in the films “To-
morrowland” by Disney Pictures,
and “Tingle All the Way 2” by Fox
Films.

Another talented family group,
the Ochoa Boyz, (also known as
Bovz You Like), will ride in the
parade, be available for autograph
signings, and then their band will
perform in the festival’s b50-seat
amphitheater.

Rick (age 24), Ryan (age 21),



Dalila Bela

Robert (age 18) and Raymond (age
15) first began their journey in the
entertainment business through
acting.

Ryanis best known for his series
regular role as Lanny onr Disney’s
“Pair of Kings.” He just wrapped his
role of Eli in the feature film, “The
Samuel Project,” due out in 2018.
He's had recurring roles on “iCarly”
and “Mr. Young,” as well a guest
starred on “Zeke & Luther” and “Hit
The Floor” His Jead or supporting
roles in many feature films include

“A Christmas Carol,” “The Perfect
Game,” “Mars Needs Moms,” “Del
Playa,” “Mostly Ghostly; Have You
Met My Ghoulfriend,” and “Another
Day in Paradise.” “Bodied” and #Adi
Shankar’s Gods & Secrets” will
both be released this year. Next
up, he will be appearing alongside

his brothers in a feature film tltled :

“Triumph.”

Rickhas had roles in the mov-
ies “Made in California,” “Bloody
Mary” and “The Sidelines.” Robert
perfermed in the-movies “Mars
Needs Moms™and with Will- Smith
in “Seven Pounds.” Raymond’s voice
has been heard in many outstand-

-ing films including “Mr.; Peabody

& Sherman,” “Independence Day:
Resurgence ” and “The Good D1—
nosaur,” -

in addltlon ’0:) actmg the Ochoa
brothers created their own band,

thioughaut the Los Angeles area’

Their unique style is hip-hop, mixed *
with rap and dance. When they ™~
added dance, they gothelp fromthe ~
best dance icon, Shane Sparks. The
brothers also write their own music ¢
and have headlined in multiple ven- -

“ues, including traveling the states on
“The Pop Explosion Tour.”

The festival will be held on Friday, g
May 26 through Monday, May 29 -
at the Village Green between Main

~ Stréet and Euclid Avenue in down- -
“town 'Garden Grove. Last year's at-
: * tendance was more than 300,000,
OCHOA'BOYZ, ‘which performs -

For more information, v151twww
strawberryfeshva] org R



Money workshop
ls never 100 éarly.
-Garden Grove's Ecori
Development Di
a workshop oy sales
taxes, dunng:\ Whlch

_Wll get help pr arir

ciy's Websfré

City closures:
Ln observance of the Mem =

Crty Hall and: ’the,H L'
Senior Center will-b
Monday, May 29
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS
PROJECT NO. 6708

Nofice. is hereby given that sealed bids for providing la-

bor, materiai, tools, equipment and transportation, and
to perform all the work reguired for the “Garden Grove
Police Department Remodei Projeci, Project No. 6708",
will be received in the City Clerk’'s Office, City Hail, City
of Garden Grove; 11222 Acacia Parkway, Garden Grove
CA92840.

The proposed project consists of interior remodel of the
existing Records Section, lobby, restroom, stairs and el-
evator of Garden Grove ‘Police Depaz‘tment intefior re-
madel ¢f the existing second floor lobby area, wall and
window; intarior remodel of the existing electrical system;
interior remode! of the existing audio visual system; de-
gign-build interior remode! of the existing HVAC system;

design-build interior remodel of the existing fire sprinkier ‘

system; design-build plumbing system for new kitchen
sink in break reom, remove existing and install new toilet
and sink in restroom and installing new water lines, sewer

and vent lines; install new furniture including cubical of- -

fices, chairs, tables, cabinets, countertop, millwork eic.;
and other items not mentioned above that are required by
the plans and specifications. -

This project will requrre maintaining the- eX|stmg sewer

flows during construction; shoring and dewatering; re-

rmoval and reconstructrcn of cancréte pavement.

The plans, specifications and contract documents may be
obtained upon payment of a nonrefundable fee of cne
hundrad dollars ($100) for each set of plans and specifi-
cations from SABP Reprographics. The documents may
be made available for “will call’ or shipped directly to you.
Please contact:

SABP Reprographics

© 2372 Morse Avenue

Irving, CA 92614
www,sabp.com’

849-756-1001 (ask for the Digital Bond Départmant)
Alternatively, you can e—mari your order to workorder@
sabp.com

'Bids are due in the City Clerk’s Office by H:OO.a.m. on

Thursday, May 25,-2017, and will be opened in Confer-
ence Room 1 - Souih, first fleor, in City Hall.

Direct ANY and ALL questions to Navin B. Maru, Project

[Engineer, (714) 741-5180;

‘tsi Teresa Pomeroy, CMC

City Clerk
Date:  May 2, 2047

“Publish:  May 3, 2017 and May 10, 2017

Orange County News
17-60291
Publish May 3, 10, 2617
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Ongoing

Owverachievers, check this out
Chamber holds Friday meetings
The Garden Grove Chamber's
Governmental Affairs Commit-
tee meets the second Friday of
the month from 7:30 to 9 am.
at the Orange County Emergen-
cy Pet Clinic, 12750 Garden
Grove Blvd. in Garden Grove.
For more information, call the
chamber at 714-638-7950.

Grief support _

The Grief Share Support Group
is for mothers who have lost
children of every age.

The group meets Thursday
evenings at 12831 Olive St.,
Garden Grove.

For more information, call 714-
B92-1520 or 714-343-7516.

Learn about Alzheimer's

The Alzheimer's Association of
Orange County hosts a support
group to provide an opportunity
o meet other caregivers and
families, share experiences and
exchange ideas. These meet-
ings are free and open to all
caregivers and family members
of individuals with dementia.

All groups listed are in compli-
ance with chapter and national
standards. This is a faith-based
meeting and may include prayer
or pastoral speaker, and will
take place at 1 p.m. Saturdays
at Christ Cathedral, 12141
Lewis St. in Garden Grove. For

more information, call Peggy
Woelke at 714-634-2161.

Dance Center hosts social

Join the staff of the Cedarbrook
Dance Center for nights of
square dancing, line dancing,
round dancing {(pre-choreo-
graphed social dancing) and
salsa. The Dance Center is at
12812 Garden Grove Bivd. For
more information on classes;
call Eileen Silvia at 949-637-
4169.

Eco-friendly storytime

Family storytime all through the
summer will highlight books
about our envirenment and

the animals that live in rivers,
oceans and icy places. All ages
are encouraged to attend at

7 p.m. every Tuesday at the
Garden Grove Regional Library,
11200 Stanford Ave. in Garden

_Grove. For more information,

call 714-530-0711.

GG Kiwanis to meet

The Kiwanis Club of Garden

Grove hosts dinner meetings

at 7 p.m. Thursdays at Kiwan-

island, 9840 Larson Ave. Social

hour begins at 6 p.m. For mare

information, call 714-892-7267.

Rotary Club to meet

The Rotary Club of Garden

Grove meets at 12:10 p.m.

Wednesdays at The Marriott

Hote!, at Ghapman Avenue and
see CALENDAR, next page



Courtesy photo
in celebratlon of Cmco de Mayo, Garden Grove's H. Louis Lake Senior Center will be.

hosting a fiesta on Friday, May 5, starting at 10 a.m. The event will be heid in the H.
Louis Lake Senior Center’s dining room, at 11300 Stanford Ave. Festivities will include
traditional food, dancing, and live entertainment by Armando Valencia, sponsored by
Monarch HealthCare. Lunch will also be available for a suggested donation of $3.50 per
person. For more information, call the H. Louis Lake Senior Center at 714-741-5253,

CALENDAR:

Continued from previous pa_gé

Harbor Boulevard in Garden

0]
Grove range County News

May 3, 2017
City Hall to be shuttered ~ 20f2
The Westminster City Hall, at

8200 Westminster Blvd., will be
closed on alternating Fridays.
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TRANSPORTATION

ill

' By Jessica Xwong
- jhwong@song.com .
JessicaGKwong on Twitter

The OC
planned for Santa Ana and
CGarden Grove received an-
giher boost on Monday
when it was announced
the congressional funding
package included $50 mil-

' lion for the project.

Crange County Trans-

' portation Authority officials

consider the streetcar’s in-
clusion in the package, ex-
pected to be signed by
President Donald Trump, a
strong indicator of federal
support.

“We're thrilled to see the
federal government con-
tinue to join us at the lo-
cal level in recognizing
what a strong transporta-
tion project this is,” OCTA
hoard member and Santa
Ana Mayor Miguel Pulido
said in a statement. “This
project returns our fed-
eral tax dollars to Orange
County.”

Streetcar

- The $50 million comes
from the Federal Tran-
sit Administration’s New
Starts program and will
go toward the $148 mil-
lion OCTA is requesting in
its full-funding agreement,
transportation authority

| spokesman Joel Zlotnik

said. If the OC Streetcar is
awarded the full-funding
grant agreement, about
half of the approximately
$289 million project could
be covered. '
The streetcar, in the
design and engineering
phase, will run a 4.1-mile
route from the Santa Ana

" Regional Transportation

Center through downtown
Santa Ana and the Civic
Center to a new multimodal
transit hub at Harbor Bou-
levard and Westminster Av-
enue in Garden Grove.

Construction is slated to
begin in 2018, for service
starting in 2020.
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April 28, 2017

Garden Grove
City Hall will be closed May
20for Memorial Day. Dur- -
- ing the holiday, there with
be no street sweaping, and,
trash pickup will be delayed a
_day. City Hall, as well as the
senicr center, will reopen that
Tuesday.
Chris Haire
714-796-637%2
© chaire@scng.com

Register
April 29, 2017

Garden Grove

The City Council this week
amended its coniract with
KOA Corp., an engineering
consulting firm, increasing
the cost to Garden Grove
from $40C,0G0annuaily to
$500,000. Because of recent
employment vacancies, the
city needs extra help in the
Traffic Engineering Section.
Chris Haire
714-726-6978
chaire@scng.com

Register
May 1, 2017

Garden Grove

The City Councll recently pre-
sented Community Spotlight
awards to Gardan Grove resi-
dents Chuck Lake, son of the
H. Louis Lake Senicr Center’s
namesaks, and Strawberry
Fastival Asscciation board
member Vickie Hanssen for
being named the Chamber of
Commerce’s Man and Woman
of the Year.

Chris Halre
714-796-6979
chailre@scng.com

Register
May 2, 2017

Garden Grove

Garden Grove high school
students can sign up for
auditions for The Volce of
Garden Grove competition,
which takes place during the
summer concert in the park
series. Must be a fesident of
Garden Grove or attend the
Garden Grove Unified School
District. Information: 714~
741-5280

Chris Halre
714-756-6979
chaire@scng.com

Register
May 3, 2017

Garden Grove

Main Street north of Acacia
Parkway will be closed fram
May 25to 30 for the annual
Strawberry Festival; several
smaller streets nearby will
be closed from Ba.m.tc 2
p.m. May 27 because of the
Strawherry Parade and 5K
race. 714-741-5704

Chris Haire
714-766-6579
chaire@scng.com

Register
May 4, 2017

- @arden Grove

David Kling — the father of
Palm Springs paiice Cfficer
{esley Zerebny, who was
killed last year — will be one
of two guest speakers at the
30th annual Garden Grove
Police Memarial ceremony
scheduled for 3 p.m. May 18
2t 11301 Acacia Parkway. The
other is Whittier Police Chief
Jeff Piper.

Chyis Haire
714-736-6979
chalre@scng.com
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GARDEN GROVE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Public Information Office (714) 741-5280

CONTACT: Juan Medina (714) 741-5253
H. Louis Lake Senior Center

Tuesday, May 2, 2017
SENIORS CELEBRATE MOTHER'S DAY WITH SPECIAL TREATS AND DANCE

Garden Grove seniors are invited to celebrate Mother’s Day with a fun-filled
event that includes dancing, food, and special treats, sponsored by Scan.health
plan group. The event will take place at the H. Louis Lake Senior Center on
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., in the Senior Center
Dining Room, located at 11300 Stanford Avenue.

Lunch will also be available for a suggested donation of $3.50 per person.
“The Serenaders” will provide live music.

For additional information, please call the H. Louis Lake Senior Center at
(714) 741-5253 during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday.

#H#H

11222 Acacia Parkway = P.0.Box 3070 = Garden Grove, CA 92842
www,ci.garden-grove.ca,us



fn Trang Article Resulting from City
News Releases in the
VIELBAO Vietnamese Media

Garden Grove: Canh Béao Bénh Cac Loai Cay Cam, Guit O Nam Cali
03/05/2017 00;00:00

Thanh phé kéu gol cdng ddng dé phang bénh cdc gidng cay ho cam/guit Huanglongbing, cdn goi B HLB, da dwoc phat hién tai County Los Angeles. HLB [am chét cac gibng céy thudc
ho cam/qult va khong chira duepc.

HLB khéng cd hal che con ngurdl. Banh nay 18y lan bdi mét loal sau bénh dwoc gol la 1edi Peyliid chéulA (Asfan citrus psyllid. ) Day 1& mot lodi con triing nho #n 18 cdy c6 madi nhiy cam,

chanh, quit, budi va gy ra mdt loai vi khuén fan truydn goi 13 Huangiongbing. Néu mét cay bi nhiém bénh, né ob thé chét trong véng 5 ném. CAc thanh phd dugc xac nhan o sau banh
HLB hién dang duge kidm dich thye vat.

Bénh trong cde Joai cdy cam, quit,

& gitp ngsn nglra sy lay lan cla HLB téi nhung cdy od mdi ho cam/quit frong Garden Grove, Van phong The Citrus Pest & Disease Prevention Program khuyén cdo thyr hign cac vige

lof2 5/4/17,7:58 AM



In Trang . https:/ivietbao.com/printfpd_detail 267142

nhw sau:

Kidm tra cdy cam/quytichanh hang thang,

Khéng gl chuyén céy co, |4 hodc t&n |4 trong hoéic ngoai céng ding cﬂ;a quY vj.

Né&i chuyén véi vwedn cy dia pheong vé céc sén phdm o thé bao v& céy ctia ban,

Néu ban nghi ngé cay cla ban bj bénh, hdy aoi $& Nong nghigp va Thige phdm Californial & sé (800) 4911859,
P& biét thém thong tin, vui dng truy cap www.ca:'ffomfac:irrusmreatorg-. .

Hirt

11222 Acacia Parkway P.0. Box 3070 Garden Grove, CA 92842 www.of.garden-grove.ca.us

Copyright © 2017 vietbao.com All rights reserved &Fuwerey sy %ﬁ,

20f2 : 5/4/17,7:58 AM



In Trang _ . https://vietbao.com/print#pd _detail 267187

VIELBAO

Me&i Dy Lé Vinh Danh Canh $at Garden Grove Da Hy Sinh
04/05/2017 00:00:00

GARDEN GROVE — $& canh sat Garden Grove s& td chivc budi IB tdéng niém vinh danh ac canh sat 43 hy sinh Iie thi hanh cong vy 1an thir 30 vao e 5:00 gity chidu ngéy Tho N&m,
18 thang 5, 2017. Budi 1& 8 dugc td chirc tai 5& canh sat Thanh phd, tai dia chl 14 11301 Acacia Parkway.

Nam cénh vién duge vinh danh gbm cd: Ong Myron L. Trapp, Ong Andy Reese, Bonald F. Reed, {ng Michael Rainford, va Howard Dalfies, Jr. Budi 1& vinh danh s& co gia dinh, théan
nhan, ban hivu cla nhixng nhan vién Thanh phé cing nhur nhan vién trong nganh luat phap thude quan Cam Gén tham du.

Hinh trong mot budl 18 vinh danh ndm trude.

Khdach mei cho churong trinh ndm ray s& 14 Canh Sat Trudng Thanh phé Whittier, Jeff Piper va ang David Kiing, mét canh vién da vé huu va |3 bé clia canh sat Lesley Zersbny, ngudi
nlr cénh vién Thanh phé Palm Springs d& hy sinh Itc thi hanh céng vy vac ném ngodi.

N&m nay, cé Hoa héu Garden Grove 2017 Missy Mendoza va nhém ca doan clia triséng trung hoc Bolsa Grande High Scheol s ph trach phin van ngha.

Dé hiét thém chi iét, xin l18n lac vd Sé canh sat Garden Grove & sd (714) 741-5901.

lof2 5/4/17, 7:39 AM



English to Vietnamese

THONG . “fress Releases
TU Thanh Pho Garden Grove

i

GARDEN GROVE

Dé phd bién trén cac phwong tién truyén thong
Van phong thong tin lién lac: (714) 741-5280
Lién lac: Paul Worlie (619) 296-0605 Ext. 236
Nuffer Smith Tucker Public Relations

Tha Ba, 2/5/2017
THANH PHO CANH BAO VE BENH CUA CAC GIONG CAY THUOC HO
CAM/QUIT (CITRUS DISEASE) BUO'C TIM THAY TAI NAM CALIFORNIA

Thanh phé kéu goi cong ddng dé phong bénh cac gidng ciy ho cam/duit Huanglongbing, cdn
goi [a HLB, da dugc phat hién tai County Los Angeles. HLB lam chét cac ging cdy thube ho cam/quit
va khéng chiia dudc.

HLB khdng cb hai cho con ngudi. Bénh nay lay lan bdi mdt loai sdu bénh dugc goi 12 loai
Psyllid chau A (Asian ditrus psyllid.) Bay & mot lodi cdn triing nho 3n & cy od mi nhu cam, chanh,
quit, budi va gay ra mdt loai vi khudh lan truy@n goi I3 Huanglongbing. N&U mét ciy bi nhiém bénh,
né cd thé chét trong vong 5 nam. Céc thanh phd dugc xac nhan b sau bénh HEB hién dang dugc
kiém dich thuc vét.

D& gitip ngdn nglra su [y lan clia HLB t6i nhung cay cd mdi ho cam/quit trong Garden Grove,
Van phong The Citrus Pest & Disease Prevention Program khuyén cdo thutc hién cac viéc nhu sau:
s Kiém tra cAy cam/quyt/chanh hang thang.
e Khong di chuyén ciy co, 1a hodc tén 1 trong hodc ngoai cdng dong clia quy Vi
e N&i chuyén vdi vudin ciy dia phuong v& cac san phém od thé bao vé cdy cla ban.
e N&U ban nghi ngd cAy clia ban bi bénh, hdy goi 56 Néng nghiép va Thuic pham California & s& (800)
491-1899.

DE bidt thém thdng tin, vui Idng truy cip www.califomiacitrusthreat.org.

HHH#

11222 Acacia Parkway « P.O. Box 3070 » Garden Grove, CA 92842 www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us



THONG TIN
T Thanh Pho Garden Grove

R

GARDEN GROVE

Dé pho bién trén cac phwong tién truyén théng
Van phong thong tin lién lac: (714) 741-5280
Lién lac: Sgt. Jim Holder (714) 741-5901
Thudc S8 Canh sat

Th& Tu, 3/5/2017

LE TUONG NIEM VINH DANH NHONG CANH SAT
GARDEN GROVE DA HY SINH VI CONG VU

~ S6 canh sat Garden Grove s& t8 chiic budi 1& tudng niém vinh danh céc ¢anh
sat dd hy sinh Idc thi hanh céng vu lan th( 30 vao I4c 5:00 gid chiéu ngay Thi
N3m, 18 thang 5, 2017. Budi |& s& dudc t8 chiic tai S3 canh st Thanh phd, tai dia
chi ta 11301 Acacia Parkway.

N&m canh vién dudgc vinh danh gém cé: Ong Myron L. Trapp, Ong Andy
Reese, Donald F. Reed, &ng Michael Rainford, va Howard Dallies, Jr. Budi I8 vinh
danh sé c6 gia dinh, than nhan, ban h{tu ciia nhitng nhan vién Thanh phé cling nhu
nhan vién trong nganh luat phap thudc quan Cam dén tham du.

Khach mdi cho chudng trinh ndm nay s& 1& Canh Sat Trudng Thanh phd
Whittier, Jeff Piper va dng David Kling, mdt canh vién da vé huu va 1a bb cla canh
sat Lesley Zerebny, ngudi nf canh vién Thanh phd Palm Springs d3 hy sinh IUc thi
hanh cdng vu vao nam ngoai.

Nam nay, ¢6 Hoa hdu Garden Grove 2017 Missy Mendoza va nhém ca doan
cla trudng trung hoc Bolsa Grande High School sé phu trach phan van nghé.

D& biét thém chi tiét, xin lién lac v& S& canh st Garden Grove & s6 (714)
741-5901.

#HH

11222 Acacia Parkway  P.O. Box 3070 « Garden Grove, CA 92842
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS

May 4, 2017

Calendar of Events

Notice of Cancellation of the May 11, 2017 Garden Grove Zoning Administrator
meeting.

League of California Cities, "CA Cities Advocates” dated April 28 and May 2, 2017.



GARDEN GROVE

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

May 4, 2017 - May 14, 2017

Thursday
Thursday-
Sunday

Friday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Thursday-
Sunday

Friday

May 4

May 4-7

May 5

May 9

May 10

May 11

May 11-14

May 12

7:00 p.m.

9:00 a.m,

9:00 a.m.

10:00 a.m.-
11:00 a.m.

Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chamber
CANCELLED

One More Productions presents “"The Music Man”
Gem Theater

H. Louis Lake Senior Center’s Cinco De Mayo
Celebration, Senior Center Dining Room

5% Annual Garden Grove College Graduates
Reception, CMC B Room

Closed Session, Founders Room
Successor Agency Meeting, Council Chamber
City Council Meeting, Council Chamber

13" Annual Garden Grove Community Foundation
and Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce
Golf Tournament, Willowick Golf Course

H. Louis Lake Senior Center’'s Mother’s Day
Celebration, Senior Center Dining Room

Oversight Board Meeting, Council Chamber
CANCELLED

Casual bay

Main Street Commission Meeting
CMC Constitution Room

Zoning Administrator Meeting
City Hall, 3™ Floor Training Room
CANCELLED

Custemer Services Coaches Investing in You
"“Native Landscaping & Wild Life”, CMC B Room

One More Productions presents “The Music Man”
Gem Theater

City Hall Closed



GARDEN GROVE

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
OF THE
GARDEN GROVE
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
REGULAR MEETING

MAY 11, 2017

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Regular Meeting of the Garden Grove Zoning
Administrator scheduled for Thursday, May 11, 2017, at 9:00 a.m. at City Hall,
11222 Acacia Parkway, Third Floor Training Room, Garden Grove, is hereby

cancelled pursuant to the attached Cancellation Notice.

DATED: May 4, 2017

LISA L. KIM
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR



GARDEN GROVE

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

The Regular Meeting of the
Garden Grove Zoning Administrator
scheduled for May 11, 2017

has been cancelled.

JUDITH MOORE
SECRETARY
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Page 7: NLC’s University Leadership Summit Schaduled for Oct. 2-5 in San Diego

Governor Signs SB 1

Gov. Jerry Brown today signed SB 1 (Beall), the Road Recovery and Repair Act of 2017. SB 1
generates $5.2 biliion annually for California’s state and local transportation system. Cities and
counties will receive $1.5 billion annually 1o fix local streets and roads. Two weeks ago, the
Governor signed ACA 5 (Frazier), which ensures that the revenues are spent wisely on state
highways as well as on local sireets and roads. For more, see Page 2.

VeELREEGDELEEOROLOOCOEPODODEGRESERREOE

Senate Governance and Finance Committee Votes to Limit Local Control and
Revenue over Installation of “Small Cell” Equipment
SB 649 Now Heads fo Appropriations Committee

Despite opposition from at least 90 cities across the state to SB 649 (Hueso), the Senate
Governance and Finance Committee unanimously voted (7-0) to limit local control and revenue
from the installation of "small cell” equipment on all public property within and out of the public
right-of-way (PROW). For more, see Page 2.

CE0OQEOEORERCLOCLEORLIERECINICEETREES

Trailer Bill to Implement Proposition 64 Scheduled for May 4 Hearing

The Administration trailer bill seeking to implement Proposition 64, the Aduit Use of Marijuana
Act, will be heard in a joint hearing of three Budget Subcommittees on Thursday, May 4. The
three commitiees are: Senate Budget Subcommittee 2 — Resources, Environmental Protection,
Energy and Transportation, Senate Budget Subcommittee 3 — Health and Human Services and
Senate Budget Subcommittee 4 — State Administration and General Government. For more, see
Page 3.



‘SB 1’ Continued from Page 1...

League President and Lodi City Council Member JoAnne Mounce issued the following statement
today: "California cities appreciate the Governor’s signature on SB 1 today. Now our cities can
get to work repairing and maintaining our streets and roads. These investments will also reduce
car repair bills for our residents and improve our fransportation system that is so vital to our
economy and quality of life."

‘SB 649’ Continued from Page 1...

During Wednesday's commitiee hearing, the wireless telecommunications industry claimed its
proposal was aimed at streamlining the process to install small cell technology and to establish
“fair’ permitting rates. Instead the measure remaves local land use authority and establishes
arbitrarily low fee structures that do not even cover the cost of staff to review small cell
applications.

While Commitiee Chair Sen. Mike McGuire {D-Healdsburg) worked vigorously to improve
components of the bill, details of the proposed amendments are still pending and continue to be
problematic. On their surface, the amendments propose to:
e Carve out coastal zones and historic districts from the provisions of this bill; and
« Remove reference to the word “ministerial,” instead requiring city or county approval for a
“small cell” through a building permit or its functional equivalent when outside of the
PROW and through an encroachment permit, its functional equivalent, and any
ministerial permits when in the PROW. '

The wireless industry claims the intent is not to limit local discretion over instailation of these cells
within their jurisdictions, yel the provisions would limit & local agency’s ability to;

¢ Impose requirements to provide additional services, such as a condition to make the data
network available for police, fire, or library services or to reserve public pole space for
other technologies such as solar panels or public safety tools such as gunshot
triangulation technology;

« Require submission of additional information beyond what's required of simiiar
construction projects regarding the “small cell,” limiting the city's ability to know exactly
what is being installed in their communities;

» Require the wireless companies to perform regular maintenance, maintenance during
certain hours, or repair/replacement of failed or dilapidated equipment; and

+« Exempt any area of their community from this proposal’s permitting process that is not
located in a local historic district or in & coastal zone.

SB 649 allows small cell antennas on public pole structures to be as large as six cubic feet, and
its associated equipment (i.e. power supply, etc) as large as 21 cubic feet on the pole structure
itself. The proposal excludes the following ancillary equipment from all of the size limitations
mentioned above:

¢ Eleciric meters and their pedestals;

¢  Concealment elements;

« Demarcation boxes;

e Grounding equipment;

s Power transfer switches; and

¢ Vertical cable runs.

Ultimately, SB 649 and its proposed amendments would unnecessarily shut out public input when
a better approach would be one that encourages coordination and vision for “small celi”
deployment in a way that works best for each city across California.

Next Steps

The bill will go next to the Senate Appropriations Committee. The League encourages cities to
contact their legislators below {0 urge them to oppose SB 642 and its proposed amendments.
The League’s sample letter is available at www.cacities.org/billsearch by plugging SB 649 into the
search function.




Senate Appropriations Committee Members:
¢ Sen. Ricardo Lara (Chair} (D-Bell Gardens}
¢ Sen. Patricia Bates {Vice Chair) (R-Laguna Nigueb
¢ Sen. Jim Beall (D- San Jose)
e« Sen. Steven Bradford (D-Compton)
e Sen. Jerry Hill {D-San Mateo)
¢ Sen.Jim Nielsen R-Gerber)
e Sen. Scott Wiener (D-San Francisco)

‘Marijuana’ Continued from Page 1...

The trailer bill has yet to be amended and still contains a number of provisions that will frustrate
local control and local enforcement efforts in relation fo marijuana businesses.

The following provisians from the Medical Cannabis and Regulation Safety Act of 2015, which the
League and the California Police Chiefs Association supportied and heiped shepherd o Gov.
Jerry Brown’s desk, do not conflict with Prop. 64, but are not included in the trailer bilt:

e A provision expressly empowering local governments to conduct enforcement of state
health & safety and other standards, if they request and are granted that authority from
the relevant state agency;

« A provision expressly empowering local governments to inspect the books of cannabis
businesses and conduct audits — vital with any all-cash business; and

¢ A provision requiring a business’ ability to operate to be suspended upon revocation of a
local permit, subsequent to the issuance of a state license {consistent with Prop. 64
provision providing that state licenses cannot be issued if they are in violation of local
ordinances). '

Without these protections cities will be easy targets for litigation if they try {0 enforce existing law,
and wilt be at the mercy of a state-only enforcement system similar to that currently in place for
liguor stores.

The trailer bill repeals anti-concentration language from existing law which helps protect
economically challenged neighborhoods in our cities from having a disproportionate number of
marijuana businesses concentrated in such areas.

It also repeals the state medical marijuana ID card program, leaving only a doctor's
recommendation as the sole criteria to quaiify for a sales tax exemption for medical marijuana.
This will encourage all consumers to obtain a doctor’s recommendation to avoid paying sales tax,
regardless of the reason they are using marijuana. Cities can impose sales tax on recreational
marijuana, but not on medical. Going forward, the recreational market can be expected to shrink,
therefore cities will take a sales tax hit of over $20 miillion statewide in the short term, if the [D
card program is eliminated.

Next Steps
Cities are urged to register opposition {o the trailer bill with members of the committees.

Senate Budget Subcommittee 2 — Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and
Transportation

Chair Sen. Bob Wieckowski (D-Fremont) (916) 651-4010 Fax: (916) 651-4210
Sen. Mike McGuire (D-Healdsburg) {816) 651-4002 Fax: none listed

Sen. Tony Mendoza (D-Artesia) (916) 651-4032 Fax: (916) 651-4932

Sen. Jim Nieisen {D-Gerber) (916) 651-4004 Fax: (916) 651-4904

e o @ [

Senate Budget Subcommitiee 3 — Health and Human Services
¢ Chair Sen. Richard Pan {D-Sacramento) (916) 651-4006 Fax: (916) 651-4906
e Sen. Bill Monning (D-Carmel) (916) 651-4017 Fax: (916) 651-4917



e« Sen. Jeff Stone (R-Temecula) (916) 651-4028 Fax: (916) 651-4928

Senate Budget Subcommittee 4 — State Administration and General Government
e  Chair Sen. Richard Roth (D-Riverside) (916) 651-4031 Fax: (916) 651-4931
+ Sen. Steve Glazier {D-Orinda) (916) 651-4007 Fax: (918) 651-4907
e  Sen. Scott Wilk (R-Lancaster) (916) 651-4021 Fax: (916) 651-4921

Long Term Water Conservation: Legislative Efforts Begin

Since Gov. Jerry Brown's April 7 Executive Order declaring an end to the statewide drought,
conversations have turned to long-term water conservation. The Administration released a final
version of its Making Conservation a Way of Life report, with a fact sheet outlining the proposais,
as well as trailer bill language to effectuate some of the changes.

The Assembly is leading the debate after its April 26 hearing on eight proposals. Among the bills
are three by Assembly Member Laura Friedman (D-Glendale), who has amended the trailer bill
proposals into AB 1667-1669.

Water agencies and other stakeholders have put forward their own proposals in Assembly
Member Blanca Rubio’'s (D-West Covina) AB 968 and AB 1654, which take a different approach
to water conservation from the Administration.

To set the context for the Assembly Committee on Waler, Parks, and Wildlife, the nonpartisan
Legislative Analyst's Office released the chart below along with a handout. The committee
passed all of the measures, while acknowledging the need fo ultimately have cne appreach to
addressing long-term water conservation.



Water Conservation Legisiation Before

Assembly Committee on Water, Parks, and Wildlife

April 25, 2017 Hearing

Bill humber  Author Version Date Description

AB 869 Rubio 3/28/2017 Exempts recycled water from conservation requirements
under all conditions.

AB 968 Rubio 41712017 Requires new 2025 water use efficiency targets for urban
water suppliers. Provides options for the targets, protects
water rights, and exempts recycied water.

AB 1000 Friedman 2162017 Requires CEC to certify innovative water conservation and
water loss detection and control technologies.

AB 1323 Weber 21712017 Requires DWR to convene a stakeholder workgroup to
develop propesals for hew long-term water use targets.

AB 1654 Rubio 3/28/2017 Requires new drought shortage response procedures in
urban water management plans. Defines emergency
supply, and protects water suppliers that comply with the
plans from any state action in times of drought.

AB 1667 Friedman 4/18/2017 Requires all agricultural water suppliers report water
budgets, have drought plans, and expands efficient water
management practices.

AB 1668 Friedman 4/18/2017 Requires new drought shortage response with detailed
levels of response. Incorporates climate change, enhances
water supply analysis, and strengthens the enforceability
of urban water management plans and drought response
plans.

AB 1669 Friedman 411812017 Authorizes and requires SWRCB tc adopt long-term water
use efficiency standards.

Source: Assembly Commitiee an Water, Parks, and Wildlife staff.

CEQC = California Energy Cemmission, DWR = Department of Water Resources, and SWRCB = State Water Resources Cantrol Board.

Submit Session Proposals for the 2017 Fire Chiefs Leadership Seminar

Deadline to submit is May 31

Making its comeback last year, the League of California Cities® 2017 Fire Chiefs Leadership
Seminar is opening its online submission process for sessions and proposals. This day-and-a-half
conference commences on Dec. 13-14 at the Newport Beach Marriott and is designed to appeal
to fire service leaders, including fire chiefs, chief officers and union leadership.

Topics and sessions offered at the conference are selected to deliver challenging leadership
fopics such as succession planning, labor relations, emergency response, late breaking changes
in EMS and more.

Topic Suggestions

Some suggestions and topics of current interest 1o fire chiefs include:
Emergency Medical Services;

]

Local Control: Protecting your city’s right to deliver what your community wants;

s Data collection and measuring patient oufcomes;
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Demonstrating efficiency and effectiveness;

How to implement innovative delivery models in your city;
Behavioral Health — Health and Wellness for Fire Chiefs;
Cancer prevention and tracking;




= Mental health and wellnass / suicide prevention;

Labor; ‘

The looming pension crisis — can we fix it together?;

Model Labor/Management processes in California;

Leadership and Management;

Leadership and innovation;

Culture change to overcome the status quo and tradition;

What do tomorrow's leaders need today?; and

What does succession development look like from the labor side?.
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Submission Guidelines

e Submissions, non-commercial in nature, from any individual, group, business or
organization, on any topic are weicome.

¢ The Program Planning Committee will consider the educational value of each proposal
and the extent to which it presents new and/or significant information.
Sessions may not include sales, commercialism or product promotion of any kind.
Proposals must be submitted online.

For more information or to request a copy of last year's program, piease contact Katie Sacco.

2018 City Managers Department Meeting Cali for Proposals Open
Deadline to Submit Ideas is June 5

The League of California Cities® is taking submissions for session proposals and speakers for the
2018 City Managers Department meeting, which is scheduled for Jan. 31—Feb. 2 at the Newpart
Beach Marriott Hotel & Spa. The call for proposals cffers a chance to share best practices,
innovative approaches, as well as research and information with managers at their fargest annual
gathering in California.

This three-day conference is geared toward California city managers and others in the profession
and focuses on current issues and timely topics to assist officials in their daily roles and
operations within their city.

Submissions, non-commercial in nature, from any individual, group, business or organization, on
any topic are welcome. The Program Planning Advisory Committee will consider the educational
value of each proposal and the extent to which it presents new and/or significant information.

Sessions may not include sales, commercialism or product promotion of any kind. ideas need to
be fully compieted and submitted througch the cniine proposal form by Monday, June 5 to be
considered by the commitiee.

There is a limit to the amount of words allowed within the title and description of each proposal.
Please write your proposal in a word-processing program first, and paste the final version into the
online form.

A “Topic Suggestions” has been added to the proposal guidelines that are areas of current
interest to this group.

Visit www.cacities.org/citymanagersproposal for additional information and to submit ideas.

If you have any questions please contact Dayna Casper at (916) 658-8227.

Bills in Committee and Legislative Hearings of Interest May 1-8

As the legislative policy committee schedule is ramping up the League is tracking numerous bills
affecting cities. Some hearings, if not all, will be televised. The Senate and Assembly publish




weekly television schedules, but audio is always available online. In addition, many hearings are
also webcast via the California Channel.

Additional information about the important bills the League is tracking is available in the 2017 Bills
of Interest and Hot Bilis List. Published on April 12, this list will continually be updated throughout
the remainder of the Legislative Session. Bill language and the League’s position letters and
sample letters can be found at www.cacities.org/billsearch by plugging the bill number into the
search function.

Here are a number of upcoming hearings and measures of inlerest to cities:
May 1

Senate Appropriations, 10 a.m., State Capitol, Room 4203

e SB 79 (Allen) Sales and use taxes: exemption; used electric vehicles. League position:
Oppose unless Amended.

e SB 541 (Alien) School facilities: school facility water capture practices. League position:
Support.

« SB 780 (Wiener) Water Conservation in Landscaping Act. League position. Oppose.
May 2

Senate Judiciary Committee, 1:30 p.m., State Capitol, Room 112
« SB 167 (Skinner) Housing Accountability Act. League position: Oppose.

May 3

Assembly Appropriations, 9 a.m., State Capitol, Room 4202

+ AB 20 (Kalra) Public employee retirement systems: divestment: Dakota Access Pipeline.
League position: Oppose.

« AB 44 (Reyes) Workers’ compensation: medical treatment: tervorist attacks: workplace
violence. League position: Oppose.

s« AB 45 (Thurmond) California School Employee Housing Assistance Grant Program.
League position: Support.,

e AB 420 (Wood) Marijuana and medical cannabis: advertisements: license number
disclosure. League position: Support.

« AB 561 (Voepel) Sales and use taxes: exclusion: public safety first responder vehicle
and equipment: local public employee retirement: employer contributions. League
position: Oppose.

 AB 1333 (Dababnech) Political Reform Act of 1974: local government agency notices.
League position: Oppose.

Assembly Insurance, 9 a.m., State Capitol, Room 437
» AB 570 (Gonzalez Fletcher) Workers’ compensation: permanent disability
apportionment. League position: Oppose.

Senate Governance and Finance, 9:30 a.m., State Capitol, Room 112
= 8B 182 (Bradford) Transportation network company: participating drivers: single
business license. League position: Pending.

Assembly Local Government, 1:30 p.m., State Capitol, Room 126
e AB 346 (Daly) Redevelopment: housing successor: Low and Moderate Income Housing
Asset Fund. League position: Support.

Assembly Governmental Crganization, 1;30 p.m., State Capitol, Room 4202
¢« AB 1168 (Gipson) Gambling: Local Moratorium. League position: Oppose.

May 8

Assembly Revenue and Taxation, 2:30 p.m., State Capitol, Room 126



o AB 53 (Steinorth) Personal income taxes: deduction: homeownership savings accounts.
League position: Support.

« AB 960 (Brough) Sales and use taxes: exemptions: textbooks. League position: Oppose
unless Amended.

Senate Appropriations, 10:30 a.m., State Capitol, Room 4203

« S5B 17 (Hernandez) Health care: prescription drug costs. League position: Support.

« SB 78 (Leyva) After school programs: grant amounts. League position: Support.

« SB 558 (Glazer) Property taxation: new construction exclusion: rain water capture
sysiem. League position: Support.

« SB 589 (Hernandez} Municipal separate storm sewer systems: financial capacity
analysis: pilct project. League position: Support.

¢« SB 618 (Bradford) Load-serving entities: integrated resource plans. League position:
Oppose.

NLC’s University Leadership Summit Scheduled for Oct. 2-5 in San Diego

NLC University convenes elected officials, municipal leaders, city staff and indusiry professionals
annually at the NLLC University Leadership Summit. The Leadership Summit provides attendees
with an oppaortunity to recoghize and reflect with peers, and sirengthen the profile of their cities,
towns and villages. This year NLC University heads to San Diego on Oct. 2-5 with a focus on the
theme of “Leadership for inclusion.”

Now, more than ever, leaders are required to define who they are, what they stand for, and how
they plan to pave a path for their constituents. By design, NLC University seeks to engage
everyone under one banner of inclusion, Additionally, the Leadership Summit equips participants
with specific tools and a stronger national network to refine their understanding and
implementation of inclusion. Summit feaming hegins long before arrival — participants are
aiready engaged in local efforts to improve the quality of life for all residents. NLC University
values their unique perspective and challenges everyone to bring a definition of what inclusion
means personally and for their communities.

This year, NLC University is partnering with the National | .eague of Cities’ Race, Equity, and
Leadership (REAL) initiative, and the National Civic League to deliver training focused on
enhancing inclusion work in local communities. Additionally, Patrick Ibarra, Co-Founder and
Pariner of the Mejorando Group, will guide the conversations and weave summit themes together
fo maximize learning and application. tbarra “seeks to challenge the status quo thinking of ‘we've
always done it that way’ and replace it with a progressive approach to continuous improvement.

Leadership Summit attendees will have the opportunity to attend many engaging sessions
including:
« Personal Leadership Development: Fostering inclusion;
» From Exclusion to Collaboration: Building Inclusive Communities through Civic
Engagement; and
= A National Conversation on Inclusion and Equity.

The conference starts with the 2017 Leadership Summit kickoff event. From 5-7 p.m., on Oct. 2,
participants are invited to attend Big ldeas for Cities. Big Ideas for Cities is a series that features
cities and businesses that are using "big ideas” to drive communities forward. The series has
quickly become an ideal platform for leaders to share success stories and describe, in detail, the
steps they have taken to make their communities better. Attendees are welcome to stay for a
reception immediately following the presentations. Past locations for NLC's Big Ideas for Cities
include: Miami Beach, Florida, Los Angeles, Caiifornia, and Chicago, illinois.

Additional Details and Registration

NLC members earn 10 credits in the NLC University Certificate Program by attending the
Leadership Summit.



Leadership Summit Registration
« You may also book reservation by calling 1 (866) 837-4270. Let the operator know you
are attending the 2017 NLC University Leadership Summit.

Hotel Accommodations
US Grant Hotel

326 Broadway

San Diego, CA 92101
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IN THIS ISSUE:

California Multi-Unit Housing Construction Hits 26-Year High

When it comes to apartment construction, California cities are clearly doing their part according to
a new demographic report by the California Department of Finance (DOF), which indicates that
apartment construction in the state is at a 26-year high. For more, see Page 2.

PQIOOCECEDVEOEOOOEDDPICOOEOCEORECEOGEOH

Updated Locai Streets and Roads Estimates Fact Sheet Now Available

Following Gov. Jerry Brown's signature on SB 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act last
Friday, Michael Coleman, the League's fiscal consultant, has updated the fact sheet on local
Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA). The document now includes important detail about the new
“Road Maintenance and Repair Account” funds that will begin flowing to city and county gas tax
funds next year. For more, see Page 2.
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League Opposes Effort to Cut CDBG Economic Development Funds
for Small Cities
“Non-Entitlement” Cities Should Contact Their Legislators Immediately

The League issued an action alert and an oppaosition letter earlier today on proposed trailer bilj
language sponsored by the Department of Housing and Community Developrment {HCD) that
proposes major changes to the Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) program, including
provisions that would significantly reduce funds available for local economic development.

For mare, see Page 3.



‘DOF’ Continued from Page 1...

DOF's data appears at odds with a narrative that has been prevalent in recent housing debates in
the state Capital that seek o levy blame on local government for the recent decline in statewide
housing production, which has never fully recovered since the last recession. State policy makers
should pause and consider this information.

“This year marks the first time since 1991 that a net of over 50,000 multi-family housing units
have been added to California’s housing stock,” states the DOF summary of the report. The
report also asserts that overall state net unit growth in completed housing units for 2016 was up
over 31 percent from the previous year.

A major factor in the lack of overall statewide housing production problem appears to lie with
singie-family production, which has lagged severely since the Great Recession. Between 2000
and 2007, California’s single-family housing construction ranged between 100,000 to over
150,000 units per year. Single-family construction has not recovered since the depth of the
recession in 2008. It is now finally approaching the 50,000 unit range. Potential buyers in this
recovery face a number of chalienges including d;fﬁcufties saving for down payments and stiffer
mortgage underwriting standards.

Recent press reports have also documented how despite permits being issued, developers —
given market conditions — have been slow to respond. An article in the Sacramento Bee,
“Natomas loses its housing mojo as developers hesitate to build.” is an example.

This graph from the Econamic Outlook section of Gov. Jerry Brown’s FY 2017-18 January budget
proposal focuses an the state’s economic outlook and reflects the impact that the California
recession has had on housing construction trends.

Figure ECO-04
California Residential Construction Permits
Seasonally Adjusied at Annusl Rates
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‘LSR estimates’ Continued from Page 1...

The new fact sheet, titled “Local Streets and Roads Estimates: 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19
including Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) and Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Account (RMRA),” provides descriptions of revenues, aliocations and rules that locals need o
know about these state transportation tax revenues that are allocated for local streets and roads
needs. The RMRA imposes new reporting and minimum funding requirements of cities and
counties in order to be eligible for RMRA funding.



Coleman will continue to update this document as important new information becomes avaitable,
including new revenue estimates. A revision should come out after the Governor releases his
May Revise proposed FY 2017-18 budget, which will contain updated economic forecasts and
statewide revenue estimates.

The fact sheet contains attachments with the latest city-by-city and county-by-county revenue
estimates for HUTA and the RMRA.

Additional information about transportation funds is also available oniine.

‘CDBG’ Continued from Page 1...

These federal CDBG funds are traditionally allocated by HCD to "non-entitlement™ cities (under
50,000 population) and counties (under 200,000 population). Many of these communities are in
California’s rural areas that have been losing population and facing harder times than other
regions of the state. These areas depend on these funds to attract and retain business in their
communities, operate revolving loan programs to assist local businesses and other activities.

What is particularty surprising is that HCD does not appear to have vetted a proposal of this
magnitude with the affected small cities and counties which use these programs. In brief, the
proposal would cut the longstanding share of CDGB economic development funds in half (from
an existing 30 percent set-aside to 15 percent) and then eliminate it entirely if total funding falls
below $25 million — something highly likely given President Trump's recent proposals.

The League is joined in opposition by the California Association for Local Economic Development
(CALED), which also issued an opposition letter.

Such a major proposed change should not be put through as a budget proposal, but rather, given
the impacts on many small cities and counties, HCD should be expected to thoroughly vet this
proposal with affected cities and counties and propose related changes through the usual policy
process.

Cities with populations under 50,000, which are considered federal "non-entitlement” jurisdictions
under HUD, should contact their legisiators immediatety and urge opposition to this proposal.

The League has prepared a sample letter that can cities can also use.

Local Governments te Play an Essential Role in Re-launched Energy Upgrade
California Program
It's Called Do Your Thing

California is famous for its innovative and pioneering spirit. That is one reason why the state is a
recoghized leader in energy conservation. But it is why it is important for the state to do more to

reach and exceed its ambitious energy goals. At the center of this effort is the newly re-launched
Energy Upgrade California program. Cities and city leaders are encouraged to join this effort,

Sponsored by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), Energy Upgrade California is a
statewide marketing, education and outreach initiative to promote energy management concepts,
energy efficiency actions and clean energy opportunities for the staie’s residents and businesses.
The program is part of the greater effort to support California on its quest to double energy
efficiency and reduce greenhouse gas emissions by 40 percent before 2030. It may seem like a
daunting task, but it starts with the flip of a light switch or the turn of a dial.

Despite being a statewide program, Energy Upgrade California understands that change staris
locally. This is why the program will need the leadership of local officials throughout the state —
mayors, councilmembers and others — if it is to fundamentally transform the state's energy habits
and landscape.



Empowering Californians to do more is what Energy Upgrade California is all about, but the
program can't succeed without a strong collective effort that includes California’s many diverse
cities. Municipalities can get involved with the program in the foliowing ways:

o First, city councils across the state can pass resolutions pledging to support the program
and its goals. The League’s Sacramento office has draft resolution language.

s Next, demonstrate your city council's support by sharing Energy Upgrade California’s
website, Twitter, Facebook and Instagram pages and content across your own social
media channels with the hashtag #DoYourThing.

« Finally, join the movement by “Doing Your Thing”— whether it's upgrading lightbulbs or
unplugging appliances when they're not in use — and encourage your residents to do the
same.

The Energy Upgrade California introductory video provides more infarmation in order fo “Do Your
Thing.”




